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China CITIC Bank International Limited
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China CITIC Bank International Limited (“CNCBI”") is 75%-owned by CITIC
International Financial Holdings Limited, which in turn is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited.

CNCBI is a Hong Kong-based full-service commercial bank that offers
a broad spectrum of financial services spanning wealth management,
personal banking, wholesale banking as well as global markets and
treasury solutions. We aspire to grow into an outstanding bank that
possesses professional capabilities to succeed with our customers, staff and
community.

CNCBI's footprint in Greater China includes 24 branches and two business
banking centres in Hong Kong, as well as presence in Beijing, Shanghai,
Shenzhen and Macau. CNCBI also has overseas branches in New York, Los
Angeles and Singapore.

More information about CNCBI can be found on its website at
www. cncbinternational.com.
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Vision, Mission and Core Values

=

Our Vision

BiE EHE {LEBF Agile. Professional. Simple.

fEan

Our Mission
AREFHREE
AETH=E
AHESREHR

BMEE

Create value for customers
Seek happiness for employees
Make profit for shareholders

Perform responsibility for society

Our Core Values

XL HAE
EFERE
2
M slE

Culture
Customer
Collaboration

Cyberspace
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Financial Performance

2023 BRWE 2023 Financial Highlights
2FE(EEBER) For the year (HK$ million) 2023 2022 % change
R BUA Net interest income 7,605 6,896 10.3%
FERBUA Non-interest income 2,395 1,567 52.8%
e Operating expenses (4,151) (4,099) 1.3%
ST ABHEEBAREM  Expected credit losses on financial instruments and

BEREEED impairment losses reversed on other assets (2,854) (1,762) 62.0%
A58 B A Profit before taxation 2,989 2,550 17.2%
A Income tax (402) (296) 35.8%
REE R Profit for the year 2,587 2,253 14.8%
REZB(EEBR) At year end (HK$ million) 2023 2022 % change
BEFERRBHK Loans and advances to customers 226,286 246,798 -8.3%
BEMR Total assets 470,387 451,651 4.1%
7k 4858 Total deposits 342,293 341,658 0.2%
f% SR s 4R %R Total shareholders' equity 44,181 41,451 6.6%
Bt = Financial ratios 2023 2022 % change
BE R Total capital ratio 20.1% 18.6% 1.5%
FHERBEESLE Average liquidity coverage ratio 206% 212% -6.5%
B % Loans to deposits 66.1% 72.2% -6.1%
XA B AL Cost to income 41.5% 48.4% -6.9%

FRIEIRTT (BIFR) BRRAE

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Profit for the year (HK$ million)

Financial Performance

BEERE (B8ERT)

Total assets (HKS million)

REREREE (B8HBT)

Total shareholders’ equity (HKS million)

23 2,587 23 470,387 23 44,181
22 2,253 22 451,651 22 41451

21 2,128 21 417472 21 41,032
20 1,156 20 392,899 20 39,797

19 2810 19 361,222 19 38,680

5 Bt R 5 Year Financial Summary

2F (BEERT) For the year (HK$ million) 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
SEFB A Net interest income 7,605 6,896 5,805 5,186 6,343
FEF B WA Non-interest income 2,395 1,567 2,390 2,170 2,008
s Operating expenses (4,151) (4,099) (3,930) (3,662) (3,696)
ST ABHEERLAR Expected credit losses on financial

Hh&EERE instruments and impairment losses

##[a) reversed on other assets (2,854) (1,762) (1,769) (2,352) (1,268)
A58 B A Profit before taxation 2,989 2,550 2,500 1,306 3,334
Frig st Income tax (402) (296) (372) (150) (524)
IR JE % T Profit for the year 2,587 2,253 2,128 1,156 2,810
REEB (BEBT) At year end (HKS million) 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
EEERNET Loans and advances to customers 226,286 246,798 242,667 220,096 189,377
TBEEEERK Expected credit losses/

BB impairment allowances 1,193 1,378 1,872 2,440 3,597
BEBRE Total assets 470,387 451,651 417,472 392,899 361,222
FEF BN R EEAE Average interest earnings assets 419,738 413,679 403,345 353,458 342,264
FREsE Total deposits 342,293 341,658 329,249 309,877 279,986
R RS s Total shareholders' equity 44,181 41,451 41,232 39,797 38,680
B #S L R Financial ratios 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
BERE R Total capital ratio 20.1% 18.6% 17.4% 17.2% 20.0%
T naEEE R Average liquidity coverage ratio 206% 212% 249% 239% 227%
BEfF®E Loans to deposits 66.1% 72.2% 73.7% 71.0% 67.6%
ERHEEEREL R Loans to total assets 48.1% 54.6% 58.1% 56.0% 52.4%
PRSI A L & Cost to income 41.5% 48.4% 47.9% 49.8% 44.3%
EHEERLSHRR Return on average total assets 0.56% 0.51% 0.50% 0.30% 0.79%
A% B R S B R R Return on average shareholders' equity 6.00% 5.47% 521% 291% 7.44%
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Financial Performance

T Deposits*
1. RERNES By type 2023 2022
e Current 10.0% 11.1%
& Savings 15.0% 16.6%
EHA Fixed 75.0% 72.3%
A&t Total 100.0% 100.0%
2 REHAED By maturity 2023 2022
BNEFEE On demand 25.0% 27.7%
D3 EA Less than 3 months 64.0% 47.0%
HiE3 EAETR F Other 3 months but less than 1 year 10.6% 24.7%
il FENES F Over 1 year but less than 5 years 0.4% 0.6%
aF Total 100.0% 100.0%
3. RE®E S By Currency 2023 2022
BT HKD 46.7% 51.8%
ET usb 37.6% 32.5%
EHAth Others 15.7% 15.7%
aF Total 100.0% 100.0%
 URPERAEEAR *  Based on customer deposits only
0.5% ;% 6.7%
36.9% 31.5%
NG
Wholesale Banking Group
BERDMH o BERD M
Total Deposits u Lé})ﬁﬁfﬁgﬂankmg Group Total Loans
58.9% Breakdown Breakdown
Certificates of deposits
™ e 61.8%

006 R{SIRIT (EIIR) BIRAF
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Financial Performance

BX Loan Portfolio
1. RIT¥ESED By industry sectors 2023 2022
BREBHER Loans and advances for use in Hong Kong
Ik : Industrial, commercial and financial:
I E Property development 3.1% 2.9%
ES g Property investment 9.9% 7.8%
EA T Financial concerns 10.1% 8.2%
fREL 4 Stockbrokers 0.7% 1.8%
HERTEES Wholesale and retail trade 3.9% 4.1%
EREES Manufacturing 2.6% 2.0%
E S B HRE Transport and transport equipment 1.5% 0.8%
IR R B Recreational activities 0.3% 0.3%
AR Information technology 0.3% 1.6%
HAh, Others 4.2% 3.5%
EIA - Individuals:
BEIEEEEERE]  TAA Loans for the purchase of flats under the Home
BREHSEREEIRIEER Ownership Scheme, Private Sector Participation
HEEFEEFINER Scheme and Tenants Purchase Scheme 0.0% 0.0%
BEHMEEMENER Loans for the purchase of other residential properties 9.9% 9.3%
EAFREE Credit card advances 0.3% 0.3%
HAh Others 7.5% 8.1%
BomE Trade finance 2.4% 2.6%
FAREB AN T B E TR ER Loans and advances for use outside Hong Kong 43.3% 46.7%
BE Total 100.0% 100.0%
2. &5 El D By geographical spread 2023 2022
B Hong Kong 70.3% 70.1%
R E A Mainland China 16.0% 16.4%
EH United States 4.6% 4.9%
EAIWIIIE: Singapore 3.3% 3.2%
Ht Others 5.8% 5.4%
A&t Total 100.0% 100.0%
3. REHE D By maturity 2023 2022
B EAR Repayable on demand 1.1% 1.7%
LT Less than 1 year 55.7% 53.9%
i1 FIEDRS F Over 1 year but less than 5 years 23.5% 29.3%
BiEs F Over 5 years 14.6% 13.7%
BEETHE Undated 5.1% 1.4%
CEl Total 100.0% 100.0%
4, RE®E S By currency 2023 2022
BT HKD 53.8% 51.9%
E usb 29.7% 38.3%
HAt Others 16.5% 9.8%
At Total 100.0% 100.0%
—E-=%F3% |oo7
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Mr. Bi Minggiang
Executive Director,
President &

Chief Executive Officer
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Report of the Chief Executive Officer

Q023 FABREZHERE  KREHSRREEHIEE  2XK
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2023 was the year of Hong Kong's return to normalcy following
the pandemic. Economic and social development began a
new phase and the global economy was exhibiting signs of
recovery, despite the escalation of global geopolitical unrest, the
acceleration of global industrial and supply chain restructuring,
and the emergence of new challenges to economic growth.
Amidst the uncertainty of the global economic landscape,
China CITIC Bank International Limited implemented a strategic
approach centred on risk management and adhered to 4C (Culture,
Customer, Collaboration, Cyberspace) strategies. By capitalising
on market opportunities, optimising business structure and asset
allocation, and ensuring stable operational performance, double-
digit growth in both income and profit was achieved.

In 2023, China CITIC Bank International Limited (“CNCBI” or “the Bank”) and
its subsidiaries (together “the Group”), establishing itself as the core offshore
business platform and main cross-border collaboration channel of its parent
bank, China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited (“CNCB"), collaborated with
CITIC Group and CNCB in an effort to demonstrate its accomplishments in
supporting the real economy of Hong Kong. Business opportunities in a
volatile market environment and as a result of the progressive opening of
Mainland China's financial sector as well as the close bilateral cooperation
between Mainland China & Hong Kong were captured, while risks were
strictly monitored to promote high-quality business development.
Simultaneously, the Group persisted in promoting the implementation of
the 4C (Culture, Customer, Collaboration, Cyberspace) strategies, focused
on customer-centricity, promoted business innovation and sustainable
development, fortified Agile Culture and Fintech transformation to ensure
the stability of overall operations. During the reporting period, operating
income and profit both increased by double digits.

The Group's achievement at each stage was contingent upon the backing
of its customers, employees, and all stakeholders. | would like to express my
heartfelt thanks!



Management Committee

Report of the Chief Executive Officer

BRUELL

HITER, BIFTRAEESR

EA R EBRITEG B

Mrs. Helen Kan

Executive Director,

Deputy Chief Executive Officer and
Head of Personal & Business Banking
Group

HYERE

WITEF, BITBER,
RRIEBFRME IR IS5

Mr. Bai Lijun

Executive Director,

Deputy Chief Executive Officer and
Head of Wholesale Banking Group and
Treasury & Markets Group

BEfHz+
BIITRBHFZERREBHE
Ms. Christine Yau

Deputy Chief Executive Officer,
Chief Compliance and Operations Officer

FEELtL
BIfTBUAEH AN B RBE

Ms. Li Haixia

Deputy Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Human Resources Officer

EEzt
BIfTRUARH I B EE
Ms. Sui Yang

Deputy Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer

SRR LA
[2\fg 42 ES

Mr. Clement Woo
Chief Risk Officer

MEESE
Bk s e

Mr. Frazer Lam
Chief Information Officer

FR YR58 55 4
FErTaE

Mr. Telly Chan
Chief Auditor
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Report of the Chief Executive Officer

Operating Environment

In 2023, global inflation pressure eased notably. The rate-hike cycles
had largely come to an end. However, the growth momentum of many
economies weakened, international trade was anaemic, and the Eurozone
inched towards stagnation. The global macro environment remained rather
challenging.

Mainland China’s economy continued to recover, with real GDP rising 5.2%
in 2023, but the uneven recovery still needs to be improved. On one hand,
manufacturing growth was fairly stable, while services and retail sales rose
strongly. On the other hand, sentiment in the real estate sector and related
industries has yet to meaningfully improve.

Hong Kong's real GDP rose 3.2% in 2023. The labour market remained
robust, with unemployment hovering near cyclical lows of under 3%. The
rebound in retail sales and private consumption also supported economic
growth. Nevertheless, weak global growth fundamentals depressed
international trade, pressuring Hong Kong's exports. As for the interest rate
environment, the Federal funds rate target was raised to 5.5% and remained
unchanged. Hong Kong dollar interest rates remained elevated as a result.

Financial Review

In 2023, the Group recorded profit attributable to shareholders of HK$2.59
billion, representing an increase of 14.8% year-on-year. Operating income
was HK$10.00 billion, increased 18.2% year-on-year. Net interest income rose
10.3% year-on-year to HKS$7.60 billion, net interest margin also increased
by 14 basis points year-on-year to 1.81%. Non-interest income rose 52.8%
to HK$2.40 billion. Net trading income recorded favourable growth, and
net fee and commission income from insurance products, investment and
structured investment products increased.

Operating expenses increased 1.3% year-on-year to HK$4.15 billion and the
cost-to-income ratio was 41.5%, dropping by 6.9 percentage points year-
on-year. The Group is committed to strengthening its cost management
and promoting Agile Culture transformation. At the same time, the Group
continued to invest in Fintech and talent development.

Impairment losses increased 62.0% year-on-year to HK$2.85 billion, resulting
from the downgrades of certain large-scale loans. Impaired loan ratio
stood at 2.28% at the end of 2023. The Group will strengthen credit risk
management and improve the quality of credit assets persistently.
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Report of the Chief Executive Officer

Under the complicated and challenging operating environment, the Group
continued to strengthen asset and liability management, control funding
costs and enhance capital efficiency. As of the end of 2023, total assets of
the Group amounted to HK$470.39 billion, representing 4.1% growth as
compared to the end of last year. Customer loans (including trade bills)
decreased by 8.3% from the end of last year to HK$226.29 billion. Customer
deposits (including certificates of deposit issued) increased by 0.2% from the
end of last year to HK$342.29 billion. The loan-to-deposit ratio was 66.1%,
dropped by 6.1 percentage points year-on-year, and remained at a healthy
level.

In addition to having adequate capital, the Group satisfies all regulatory
requirements with regard to its total capital ratio, Tier 1 capital ratio and
common equity tier 1 capital ratio. In November 2023, the Group redeemed
US$500 million of Additional Tier 1 Capital Securities issued in 2018. In
December 2023, the Group successfully issued US$500 million in Tier
2 subordinated notes to replenish capital. At the same time, the Group
maintained sufficient liquidity, with both the liquidity coverage ratio and the
net stable funding ratio managed at a stable level.

Business Review
Wholesale Banking Business

The total income of wholesale banking business reached HKS$4.49 billion
this year, representing a 6.1% year-on-year increase. The overseas branches
of wholesale banking business experienced rapid growth, as evidenced by
an 11.7% year-on-year increase in total income. Both the number of base
customers and active customers increased by 25.3% and 28.7% respectively.

A total of 22 structured finance transactions worth US$2.93 billion were
finalised throughout the course of the year, indicating that the business
remained active. Statistics from Refinitiv indicated that the Group ranked
6th (with a 5.1% market share) in terms of transaction volume and 4th
with regard to the number of transactions in the Hong Kong and Macau
Syndicated Loan League Table: Mandated Lead Arranger and Bookrunner
in 2023. The Group actively promoted green and sustainable financial loan
products, and relevant loans encompassing approximately 12 industries
increased by 16.8% year-over-year to HK$9.04 billion. According to
Bloomberg statistics, the Group ascended from 15th place last year to 7th
place in the sustainability-linked loan market ranking in the Asia-Pacific
region (excluding Japan), marking the first time the Group entered the top
ten in the ranking, and ranked 3rd in terms of the number of completed
transactions.
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Report of the Chief Executive Officer

The Group further enhanced the product and service channels of
transaction banking business to upgrade settlement service capabilities
and elevate the customer experience. Corporate customers were provided
with listed company settlement services, cash management and payment
services, trade financing services, account opening and other account
services, etc. Cash management service income increased by 51.6% year-on-
year.

Treasury and Markets Business

The global markets business achieved a 91.2% year-on-year surge in total
operating income. For trading and marketing business, a 54.2% year-on-year
increase in trading and marketing income was recognized. Besides, “Top
G10 Spot Entity’, “Top G10 Spot Individual” and “Overall Top 5 Spot Trading
Volume Entity” were awarded by London Stock Exchange Group.

For securities services business, the Group has gradually rolled out corporate
trustee, paying agent, fund administration and fund trustee services since
2022, which further enhanced customer service capabilities. More than
20 agency and trustee projects were accomplished. Total assets under
management of more than HK$180 billion were achieved, recording a year-
on-year increase of 41.6%. A 106.2% year-on-year increase in security service
fee income was recorded, with approximately 2.6 times the net interest
income as compared to 2022.

Regarding capital debt market business, the Group has a stable business
foundation in bond issuance in China’s offshore market. The Group
engaged in a total of 23 green and sustainable bond issuances pertaining to
green bond underwriting. The issuance value amounted to approximately
USS$7.51 billion, reflecting a year-on-year growth of 19.4%. In addition,
the "Outstanding Award for Green and Sustainable Bond Lead Manager
(Financial Holding Industry) — Visionary Sustainability Bond Framework” was
awarded by the Hong Kong Quality Assurance Agency. For Certificates of
Deposit and Medium-Term Notes businesses, a total of 544 transactions
were completed throughout the year, with an issuance volume of US$31.39
billion.



EBETE BEREABEEMS  BRTES
REZBNBRIER - EH(BE) BPr2023F
MEEEMRRTED - AERERETMNGIE
FEFRERE IRE  EEBHRRTF8
BRERRE— TRE——REBE=FEF
BRI =R MRIT S HEERE  RIRTAS
B APKER TS TS B R RARA

BARBERBITER

2023%F - A AREFBIRITEBIBEER - WA -
TR BEFAR - EFRITETFHRIRTER -
BEBREER  AIELHS -

FINRAARTT ~ BPFIRB P OR2023FEFE
BAEE - 2HMRTREBEEE - Eifime
BFERFECEHNTR -

FLARITEBBERIZR - I FRILRE D LR
BRE - BRI+ | R IRERN - U—
ZINEERBRIFNARBER - RMEEPRIE
SHETPRFESEMBULE - BRRMIE

R -

BT AESERIBRER  FAAREKET
FREFESHS - BE20153E87T 0 IRFIER
15.1% °« 2 BT REHEMHANERRT &
AR R IR RIS EE SR WorldB B iZER R
BOBSFERPITEMIEWELRE | BFiES
mEAR URBAERSTEITHNBE R U
ERRED  TOEAREITERT[E -

Report of the Chief Executive Officer

With regard to funding management, prominent growth in the bond
investment business was achieved through active monitoring in the
international financial market. The Group was awarded “Top Investment
House in Asian G3 Bonds"in the Asset Benchmark Research Awards for 2023
held by the Asset and ranked No. T among Hong Kong banks and securities
companies. It was also the only awardee to rank among the top 3 Hong
Kong banks and securities companies in the past three consecutive years,
reflecting that the Group was highly recognised by the industry despite the
challenging investment environment.

Personal and Business Banking Business

Personal and business banking business grew progressively in 2023. Solid
growth was seen, including income, deposits, customer scale, and digital
and mobile banking users, all of which achieved historic record-breaking
results.

The establishment of private banking operations in Singapore and insurance
services in Macau during the first quarter of 2023 generated regional
synergistic effects and improved the ability to facilitate global financial
management needs of high-net-worth customers.

The private banking business demonstrated rapid expansion through the
enhancement of professional service capabilities. An innovative “Financial
+ Non-financial” servicing model was developed with the aim of fostering
stronger customer relationships. This model offers customers a variety of
premium benefits and exceptional experiences. Strong business momentum
was maintained by the high-net-worth segment, which exhibited double-
digit year-over-year customer growth.

With the optimisation of the “MONOPOLY Deposit” product, personal and
business banking deposits reached a record high of HK$201.53 billion,
an increase of 15.1% year-over-year. Three brand-new credit cards were
launched, each featuring a distinct positioning tailored to specific customer
segments. These cards included the World Mastercard credit cards, which
offer customers access to global experiences; the prestigious “JEWEL"
World Elite Mastercard card, which cater exclusively to the high-net-worth
segment; and co-branded card with Dah Chong Hong, which offer exclusive
card benefits. When compared to last year, the issuance of new credit cards
more than doubled.
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Report of the Chief Executive Officer

Fintech Transformation

In an effort to improve banking service capabilities, the Group has expanded
Fintech transformation across all businesses and processes, and integrated
business development with Fintech. The Group recorded year-on-year
growth in digital banking customer base in 2023. A notable surge in
overall digital penetration and monthly active users was observed. Among
them, inMotion customers increased more than 30% year-on-year, and
transactions increased substantially, around 85% year-on-year. Through the
utilisation of big data technology to analyse customer needs in conjunction
with the marketing initiative "Rewards GO! ', exclusive discounts and services
could be offered to improve customers’ personalised service experiences,
thereby enhancing customer loyalty and engagement. In addition, through
the implementation of the next generation of Corporate Online Banking,
corporate customers could have access to a host of online financial products
and convenient services. A new mobile application, “FX Go', was introduced
to enable customers to access real-time, comprehensive foreign exchange
data and facilitate the opening of accounts for trading foreign exchange
and gold investments.

The Group leverages Fintech to facilitate business growth, enhance
operational and risk management capacities, and improve the capabilities
and applications of data governance analysis. The active promotion of
robotic process automation has enhanced efficacy. With the aim of ensuring
risk management and regulatory compliance, the Group has utilised
Regtech to launch fraud monitoring systems and automate customer due
diligence systems. Machine learning technology has been implemented to
improve suspicious transaction detection.

Risk Management and Internal Control

The Group emphasises the importance of rigorous corporate governance
and risk management, and strives to maintain robust risk management and
internal control systems.

As part of its efforts to implement regulatory requirements in 2023, the
Group continued to bolster its risk management capabilities and actively
pursued a number of risk management enhancement initiatives, including
the implementation of the Basel Ill Reform Package and Operational
Resilience, to ensure that the Group could measure and calculate risk-
weighted assets in accordance with the new capital management
measures. In addition, the Group actively strengthened its resilience against
climate-related risks through the effective implementation of a climate risk
management framework.
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Report of the Chief Executive Officer

The Group further strengthened its internal control and compliance
capabilities in 2023, with a specific focus on adopting technology solutions
to enhance compliance risk management. In addition to the three lines
of defence control assurance framework to manage the ever-changing
business environment and new regulatory rules, the Group continued
to promote employees’ compliance awareness, a sound risk culture and
proactive management of all business risks. The Group was also awarded
the “2023 Privacy-Friendly” Gold Award by The Privacy Commissioner
for Personal Data in recognition of the Group's efforts in promoting the
protection of personal data privacy.

The Group will continue to manage business and operational technology
developments and challenges, monitor market trends, and work closely
with all stakeholders. Prudent underwriting practices will be upheld in
order to ensure the credit quality of our customer base. The Group will also
perform ongoing stress tests and portfolio reviews on various risk factors
and scenarios in response to any alterations in the external environment
in order to assess the potential impact of stressed environments on the
Group's asset quality and financial positions. Appropriate risk mitigation
measures will be adopted accordingly, when necessary. Also, the Group will
establish robust data collection processes to enhance the efficiency of data
asset utilisation and ensure effective risk management and control.

Human Resources Development

The Group aims to cultivate a positive bank culture and drive Agile Culture
transformation. During the year, to deepen employees’ understanding of the
Group's Vision, “Agile. Professional. Simple.”, an annual recognition program
“The Best of CNCBI" and the first “Agile Week” were held, and employees
were encouraged to leverage digital badges of the “You are my STAR”
program. The Group also provided bank culture training for employees of
different seniorities to cultivate a positive bank culture.

The Group always values employees’ opinions and suggestions, and has
established various communication channels for the employees, including
the Employee Voice mailbox, Whistleblowing mailbox, regular Employee
Engagement Survey, etc. Enhancement plans have been developed, such
as the Group Medical Insurance Scheme and the Staff Mortgage Plan, to
provide employees with better benefits.
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Report of the Chief Executive Officer

The Group fully understands the importance of employee training and
talent development. With the support of CNCB, the Group organised
two exchange programs in the Greater Bay Area and Beijing in 2023
to facilitate cross-border collaboration and integration with the CITIC
ecosystem. By partnering with HKU Business School, the Group organised
the Executive Development Program to develop the leadership capabilities
of the employees. The Group continued to sponsor employees to obtain
professional qualifications as defined by the Hong Kong Monetary
Authority's Enhanced Competency Framework, and actively participated
in “the Fintech Career Accelerator Scheme” and “the Greater Bay Area
Youth Employment Scheme”. Through campus recruitment with the aim of
attracting young talents and establishing a talent pipeline to support the
Group's sustainable development.

The Group cares for the employee’s wellbeing. Various festive activities
and health talks were arranged throughout the year. The Group resumed
bank-wide team-building events in 2023, including the “Team Power’, to
increase team cohesiveness and encourage collaboration within and across
departments.

ESG and Sustainable Growth

The Group actively pursues green and sustainable finance business,
integrates ESG concepts into daily operations and management to
accelerate business transformation and structural adjustment in response to
the nation’s “Dual Carbon” target strategy, and works with the government
of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region for the purpose of
developing Hong Kong as a regional green and sustainable finance hub. For
green and sustainable finance products and services, green product system
was established with finance products such as green loans, green bonds,
green funds, etc. were developed.

The Group is dedicated to managing climate risks, integrating them into
a comprehensive risk management framework, and establishing a clear
climate risk-related governance structure. The Board delegated the Credit
and Risk Management Committee to assist in fulfilling climate-related
risk responsibilities and work. To facilitate green and low-carbon business
practices, the first ESG branch was established in Tsim Sha Tsui, and
environmentally sustainable office practices were implemented, including
conserving energy and resources and reducing emissions and pollutants.

For corporate social responsibilities, CNCBI volunteer team participated in a
number of activities, including beach cleanup, resource recycling, financial
workshops for children and youths, etc. Such commitment and contribution
were recognised by society.
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Report of the Chief Executive Officer

Outlook

2024 will likely witness the reversal of monetary policy. It is anticipated
that a cycle of interest rate cuts will begin. Mainland China's economy may
grow by about 5%. With subdued international trade and the continued
risk of estate development, retail sales and services will remain important
growth drivers. In Hong Kong, the labour market remains stable, and private
consumption continues to improve, supporting economic growth. In 2024,
Hong Kong's GDP growth may reach 3%, and the performance of imports
and exports may turn positive. As for the interest rate environment, after
the Federal Reserve Board's rate-cut cycle begins, Hong Kong dollar interest
rates will decline subsequently.

The Group will maintain its dedication to business transformation and
innovation, and further consolidate and strengthen the market position and
influence of its core products in order to cater to customers’ diversified and
personalised financial needs. In response to the reciprocal interoperability
of the financial markets of Mainland China, Hong Kong, and Macau, and the
measures for cross-border wealth management, the Group will maximise
the benefits of its core platform in offshore business and the main channel
of cross-border collaboration. The Group will work closely with CITIC Group
and CNCB through the “CITIC Group Collaboration Committee Hong Kong
and Macau Regional Branch” to enhance collaboration across all aspects
in order to provide sophisticated and streamlined cross-border financial
services to customers.

In response to the Fintech development trend, the Group will continue to
promote the Fintech transformation, increase investments in technology,
streamline business operations, enhance customer experience, and bolster
competitiveness, all with the aim of generating value and convenience for
customers. The Group will proactively advance green financial business,
establish the "net zero” roadmap, develop a climate risk management
system, advocate for green and low-carbon operations, and fulfil social
responsibilities in the interest of sustainable development.

The Group will continue to stabilise asset quality, monitor non-performing
loans, and strengthen risk management. The optimisation of the business
structure and product portfolio will serve to control expenses and enhance
competitiveness. In an effort to generate greater shareholder value, the
Group will concurrently implement proactive measures to optimise its
capital structure, capital utilisation efficiency, and rate of return.
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Report of the Chief Executive Officer

Looking forward to 2024, global economic challenges and opportunities
coexist. We will maintain strategic focus with a prudent and energetic
attitude, progress steadily, and seize new opportunities for business
development. We will develop and implement the new three-year strategic
development plan, adhere to the Vision “Agile. Professional. Simple.’ actively
integrate into the development of the nation and Hong Kong, provide
comprehensive support to Hong Kong in leveraging its unique advantages
under “One Country, Two Systems’, consolidate and enhance Hong Kong
as an international financial centre, and play an active role as “Super-
Connector” and “Super Value-Adder”. Development opportunities such
as RMB internationalisation, the Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater
Bay Area, and One Belt and One Road will be seized to strive for business
growth and bolster the Group’s comprehensive financial service capabilities.
We continue to maintain a collaborative approach with customers,
shareholders, employees and society in order to foster trust and mutual
benefit, attain objectives that benefit all parties involved, and strive for
progress and stability, all while creating value.

Bi Minggiang
Executive Director, President & Chief Executive Officer

20 March 2024
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Sustainable Development and
Corporate Social Responsibility

China CITIC Bank (International) Limited (“CNCBI" or “the Bank”) and its
subsidiaries (together the “Group”) are committed to environmental, social
and governance ("ESG") issues. By means of the ESG Steering Committee,
the Group executes its ESG strategy and implementation plan in accordance
with the Group's Vision, Mission and Core Values, as well as the ESG risks and
opportunities encountered by the Group, in order to generate enduring
value for customers, employees, shareholders, partners and communities.

Sustainable business development

China has recently placed significant emphasis on sustainable development
and “dual carbon” targets. Additionally, the government of the Hong
Kong Special Administrative Region has pledged to transform Hong Kong
into a green and sustainable finance centre in the region. Green and
sustainable finance loan products were actively promoted by the Group.
Sustainability-linked loan products were utilised as a catalyst to initiate low-
carbon transformations in conventional industries characterised by high
pollution and emissions, while concurrently emphasising the sustainable
development of new and renewable energy sectors. As of the end of
2023, the green and sustainable finance related loan reached HK$9.04
billion, a year-on-year growth of 16.8%, which covered approximately 12
sectors, comprising environmental protection and renewable energy,
new energy materials, technology hardware and semiconductors, internet
communications, automobiles, construction, real estate development,
financial services, consumption and retail, manufacturing, commodities and
public utilities, etc. According to Bloomberg statistics, the Group ascended
from 15th place last year to 7th place in the sustainability-linked loan
market ranking in the Asia-Pacific region (excluding Japan), marking the
first time the Group entered the top ten in the ranking, and ranked 3rd in
terms of the number of completed transactions. The Group engaged in a
total of 23 green and sustainable bond issuances pertaining to green bond
underwriting. The issuance value amounted to approximately US$7.51
billion, reflecting a year-on-year growth of 19.4%.

To proactively support sustainability, the Group established its first ESG
branch in Tsim Sha Tsui, which incorporates a green paperless branch
operating model. Meanwhile, significant endeavours were devoted to the
advancement of inventive green lending products for the retail sector: the
“Green Mortgage” initiative was introduced, an assortment of ESG funds and
bonds was developed, and tailored ESG insurance products were launched
for high-net-worth customers, enabling retail customers to take advantage
of emerging ESG market trends.
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Sustainable Development and Corporate Social Responsibility

The Group received the “Outstanding Award for Green and Sustainable
Loan Structuring Advisor (Oil and Gas Industry)”and “Outstanding Award for
Green and Sustainable Bond Lead Manager (Financial Holding Industry) —
Visionary Sustainability Bond Framework” at the 2023 Hong Kong Green and
Sustainable Finance Awards organised by the Hong Kong Quiality Assurance
Agency, demonstrating that the Group gained market recognition for its
sustainable finance development work.

Sustainable business operations

The Group is dedicated to managing climate risks, integrating them
into a comprehensive risk management framework, and establishing a
clear climate risk-related governance structure to address the potential
repercussions of climate change on its business and the global economy.
The Board delegates the Credit and Risk Management Committee to
assist in fulfilling climate-related risk responsibilities and works, including
identifying climate-related risk and opportunities, formulating and reviewing
relevant internal guidelines, establishing an effective mechanism to identify
and assess climate risks in products, businesses, processes and systems,
formulating the Green Taxonomy, conducting climate risk stress testing,
issuing the Task Force on Climate-Related Financial Disclosure, etc.

The Group continues to promote environmentally sustainable operations
and implement operational carbon emission control measures. In March
2023, the Group completed new office building relocation project.
Environmental protection and sustainable ESG measures are integrated
into the new office building, such as the installation of motion sensors and
energy-efficient LED lighting to reduce electricity consumption by 40%, the
provision of garbage classification bins and food waste recycling stations
to reach the recycling goal of 200kg, etc. 375 pieces of old furniture and
equipment were recycled, while 144 pieces were donated, during the
process of relocating to the new office building. The Group implemented
environmentally sustainable office practices and emission reduction
measures in its daily operations; as a result, operational emissions for Scope
1 and 2 decreased by 10.5% year-on-year and over 1.4 million sheets of
paper were conserved.

With reference to its peers’ best practices and evolving external
environment, the Group will continue to review and enhance risk
management and environmental protection measures to manage the
risk exposure to high-emission and high-pollution industries and support
customers' transition to a low-carbon economy.
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Sustainable Development and Corporate Social Responsibility

Corporate Social Responsibility

The Group is fully committed to its corporate social responsibility by actively
giving back to the community and serving people in need. During the year,
over 700 staff participated in more than 120 volunteer services organised
by the CNCBI Volunteer Team, contributing over 3,000 service hours and
benefiting over 10,000 people.

Environmental Conservation

The Group maintained its commitment to environmental protection
throughout the year by organising close to 20 environmental protection
activities in support of green initiatives in Hong Kong. Team Power, a
large-scale team-building activity, integrated environmental protection
components for the first time. More than one tonne of garbage was
collected by nearly 400 staff who participated actively in the “CNCBI
Beach Cleanup” event, making a meaningful contribution to local coastal
cleanup. Various internal recycling activities were also held throughout
the year in an effort to promote community-level waste reduction and
contribute to a more environmentally friendly society, including the Books
for Love campaign, “Red Envelope Recycling’, “Rapid Testing Kit Donation”,
“Mooncake Donation’, etc.

In addition, the Group organised a number of environmental volunteer
activities during the year to promote environmentally friendly messages
while assisting underprivileged communities, including: participating in
the “Meal Box Production Activity” of “Food Angel” and producing a total
of approximately 4,000 meal boxes; collaborating with the Hub Hong
Kong and Eco-Greenergy to co-organise the “Coffee Grounds Upcycling
Workshop” volunteer activity; partnering with Christian Action Mong Kok
Service Centre to host the "Eco-Lantern Making for Mid-Autumn Festival”
event; participating in the “Green Low Carbon Day 2023" held by the
Community Chest of Hong Kong, etc.

Financial Education

The Group firmly believes that instilling correct financial management
knowledge is crucial for the growth and development of children and
adolescents. To teach proper financial management concepts and raise
awareness of various types of scams, a number of workshops and activities
were held, including the “Financial Literacy Workshop” and Mong Kok
branch visit designed for primary school students hailing from low-income
families and ethnic minority groups, provision of support for the “Digital
Literacy Workshop”held by the Hong Kong Association of Banks, two “Youth
Leadership Programmes”in collaboration with the Hong Kong Women
Professionals and Entrepreneurs Association, “Financial Knowledge and
Career Planning Workshop” in conjunction with the Boys' Brigade, Hong
Kong, etc.
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Our management and volunteers participated in the Beach

Cleanup at Starfish Bay.

FRIEIRTT (BIFR) BRRAE
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Sustainable Development and Corporate Social Responsibility

The acknowledgement of societal contributions

In 2023, the Group received the “20 Years Plus Caring Company Logo” from
the Hong Kong Council of Social Service in recognition of the Group's
continued commitment to serving the community. The Group also received
the “Industrial Cares” Recognition Scheme 2023's “Caring Certificate’, and
was honoured as one of the enterprises under the “SportsHour Company”

Scheme 2023-2025.

€ NCBI AEREEMBTH

Volunteerteam

s

RREEEBRERDEREN/ NEEAR M MBI EY
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Organised “Financial Literacy Workshop”and Mong Kok branch
visit designed for primary school students hailing from low-
income families and ethnic minority groups
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Biographies of Directors

Mr. Bl Mingqgiang

(Executive Director, President & Chief Executive Officer, Member of the
Credit & Risk Management Committee)

Appointed Director and Chief Executive Officer of the Bank on
28 September 2018. Mr. Bi is also Chairman of CITIC Bank International
(China) Limited, and Director of The Hong Kong Chinese Enterprises
Association and The Tsinghua University Education Foundation (Hong
Kong Special Administrative Region) Limited. Mr. Bi has more than 26 years
of multifaceted expertise in the finance industry, and has held various
management positions in China, Canada, the US, and the UK, covering
a wide range of banking businesses. He started his banking career with
The Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (“ICBC") and progressed
through different assignments in project financing, corporate lending,
credit risk management, sales management, global markets, mergers and
acquisitions, and strategic planning. Mr. Bi has extensive experience in
overseas operations setup and management, new business development,
commercial banking management, cross-cultural people engagement,
team effectiveness building, and corporate governance. Over the years, he
has held various important positions including business heads, CEO, and
chairmanship of several Mainland and overseas organizations including
Head of Credit Management of ICBC group, Country Head of ICBC's US
operations, CEO and President of ICBC Canada and Chairman of ICBC
Standard Bank Plc headquartered in London. Prior to coming to Hong Kong,
he was Managing Director of CICC Capital Management Co Ltd, a subsidiary
of China International Capital Corporation Limited. Mr. Bi obtained his
undergraduate and postgraduate Degrees from Tsinghua University and
subsequently a PhD in Finance from Renmin University of China.
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Biographies of Directors

Mrs. KAN NG Chau Yuk Helen

(Executive Director, Deputy Chief Executive Officer and Head of Personal &
Business Banking Group)

Appointed Director of the Bank on 15 March 2013. Mrs. Kan is also Deputy
Chief Executive Officer, Head of Personal & Business Banking Group of the
Bank, and Director of various subsidiaries of the Bank, including Security
Nominees Limited, The Hongkong Chinese Bank (Nominees) Limited and
The Ka Wah Bank (Nominees) Limited. She is also a Director of Nova Credit
Limited, Director and Member of the Executive Committee of The Hong
Kong Institute of Bankers, Director and President of Hong Kong Women
Professionals and Entrepreneurs Association Limited, Director and Council
Member of the Hong Kong Repertory Theatre. She was appointed in
August 2023 a Court Member of The Hong Kong University of Science and
Technology, a member of HKUST Institutional Advancement & Outreach
Committee and in April 2024 a Board member of HKUST Foundation; also
in October 2023 a HKSAR delegate of the All-China Women's Federation.
Mrs. Kan has more than 35 years of experience in the banking and finance
industry. Over the years, Mrs. Kan had held various senior positions across a
broad spectrum of banking and finance exposures in Hong Kong, Mainland
China, UK. and other global markets. Mrs. Kan's rich experience covers
strategic transformation, new business set up and expansion, diversified
consumer banking businesses, global and multi-cultural management,
people development, quality management and internal audit. Prior to
joining the Bank, she was Standard Chartered Bank’s Global Head of
Distribution in charge of the strategic development and performance of
distribution channels. Mrs. Kan holds an Honours Degree in Management
and Economics, Master’s Degree in Laws from The University of Hong
Kong. She has been conferred as an Honorary Certified Banker and Certified
Fintech Professional (Management) CPFinT(M) by The Hong Kong Institute
of Bankers.
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Biographies of Directors

Mr. BAI Lijun

(Executive Director, Deputy Chief Executive Officer, Head of Wholesale
Banking Group and Treasury & Markets Group)

Appointed Director of the Bank on 20 August 2018. Mr. Bai is also Deputy
Chief Executive Officer, and Head of Wholesale Banking Group and Treasury
& Markets Group of the Bank. Mr. Bai's scope of responsibilities encompasses
the overall management of the Bank's Treasury & Markets Group with a view
to strengthen funding and liquidity management, in addition to a fortifying
wholesale banking products and business controls while driving China CITIC
Bank Corporation Limited (“CNCB”) and CITIC Group-related collaboration for
enhanced business development for the Bank. He is also Director of various
subsidiaries of the Bank, including Carford International Limited, CITIC Bank
International (China) Limited, CNCBI Trustee Limited and The Ka Wah Bank
(Nominees) Limited. Mr. Bai joined CNCB's Financial Markets Department
from Bank of Beijing in 2006. In 2009, he took up an additional role at
the Chairman Office of CITIC Group, assisting the Group's Chairman with
corporate governance, group projects and business affairs. Prior to joining
the Bank, Mr. Bai was CNCB's Deputy General Manager of the Office of the
Board of Directors and Supervisors. Mr. Bai holds a Bachelor of Economics
Degree from the School of Economics at Nankai University in Tianjin, and a
Master of Finance Degree from the School of Finance at Renmin University
of China in Beijing.

Mr. FANG Heying

(Non-executive Director, Member of the Nomination Committee and the
Remuneration Committee)

Appointed Director of the Bank on 24 March 2016. Mr. Fang is currently the
Party Committee Member and Deputy General Manager of CITIC Group
Corporation Limited, Deputy General Manager and Member of the Executive
Committee of CITIC Limited, Deputy General Manager of CITIC Corporation
Limited, and the Party Secretary, Chairman and Executive Director of China
CITIC Bank Corporation Limited. He is also a Director of CITIC International
Financial Holdings Limited. Mr. Fang joined CNCB in 1996 and served as
President of CNCB from March 2019 to April 2023. Prior to that, Mr. Fang
had been the President of the Suzhou Branch, President of the Hangzhou
Branch, and Head of the financial markets business, Vice president and
Chief Financial Officer of CNCB. Before that, he was a teacher at Zhejiang
Banking School, assistant general manager of the credit department of the
experimental urban credit cooperative of Zhejiang Banking School. Mr.
Fang has over 30 years of experience in the Chinese banking industry. He
graduated from Hunan College of Finance and Economics (now known
as Hunan University) and attained with a Master's Degree in Business
Administration for Senior Management Member from Peking University. He
is a "Senior Economist”.
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Biographies of Directors

Mr. LIU Cheng

(Non-executive Director)

Appointed Director of the Bank on 28 September 2023. Mr. Liu is currently
the Deputy Secretary of the Party Committee, Executive Director and
President of China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited. Mr. Liu is concurrently
a Director of CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited, CNCB (Hong
Kong) Investment Limited and Asian Financial Cooperation Association
(AFCA). He served as the Chairman of the Board of Supervisors of CNCB from
April 2018 to November 2021 and Executive Vice President from January
2022 to August 2023. He used to be a teacher at the Finance Department
of the Central College of Finance and Economics (now known as Central
University of Finance and Economics), and had been working in the National
Development and Reform Commission and the General Office of the State
Council. Mr. Liu has rich experience in development, reform and finance. He
graduated from the Finance Department of the Central College of Finance
and Economics and the School of Finance at Renmin University of China. He
obtained a Bachelor's Degree, a Master's Degree and a Doctoral Degree in
Economics and is a research fellow.

Mr. HU Gang

(Non-executive Director, Member of the Audit Committee and the Credit &
Risk Management Committee)

Appointed Non-executive Director of the Bank on 4 March 2021. Mr. Hu is
currently the Party Committee Member, Vice President and Chief Risk Officer
of China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited. Mr. Hu joined China CITIC Bank
Corporation Limited in 2000 and used to be Deputy Head of the preparatory
team for the establishment of the Changsha Branch, Party Committee
Member and Vice President of Changsha Branch; Party Committee
Member, Vice President, Secretary of Party Committee and President of
the Chongging Branch; Secretary of Party Committee and President of the
Shanghai Branch; and Head of the Wholesale Business and Head of Risk
Management of the Head Office. Prior to that, he successively worked for
the Political Department of Hunan Provincial Procuratorate, and served as
Deputy Section Chief at the Personnel Department of Hunan Provincial
Party Committee Office, Assistant General Manager and General Manager
of Beihaixiang Properties Development Company, Vice Chairman of the
company's affiliated Hongdu Enterprise Company (both affiliated to Hunan
Zhongli Industrial Group Co., Ltd.) and Chairman of Changsha Xiangcai
Urban Credit Cooperative in Hunan Province. Mr. Hu graduated from Hunan
University with a Doctoral Degree in Economics. He is a “Senior Economist”
with over 20 years of experience in the Chinese banking industry.
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Biographies of Directors

Ms. LI Shuk Yin Edwina

(Independent Non-executive Director, Member of the Audit Committee)
Appointed Independent Non-executive Director of the Bank on
28 September 2018. Ms. Li is a Fellow Member of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. She was formerly with KPMG from 1994 with her last
role as the partner in charge of KPMG China’s Financial Services Assurance
team until her retirement in March 2018. Ms. Li has significant experience
in accounting, capital market, market entrance, regulatory compliance
related internal control and risk management in Hong Kong and China.
Prior to joining KPMG, Ms. Li qualified as a Chartered Accountant with
a multinational accountancy firm and as Controller with a real estate
company and a financial services group in London. Ms. Li holds a Bachelor's
Degree with Honours in Accountancy from University of Exeter, England, a
Postgraduate Diploma in Enterprise Risk Management from HKU SPACE, a
Master of Science Degree in Risk Management from Glasgow Caledonian
University, Scotland and a Master of Social Sciences Degree in the field of
Sustainability Leadership and Governance from the University of Hong Kong.
She is also an Independent Non-executive Director of Bank of Zhengzhou
Co.,, Ltd,, China Everbright Environment Group Limited and CNOOC Limited,
a Director of Elite Beam Limited, as well as an external supervisor of PICC
Property And Casualty Company Limited.

Mr. TANG Shisheng

(Independent Non-executive Director, Chairman of the Nomination
Committee and the Remuneration Committee, Member of the Credit & Risk
Management Committee)

Appointed Independent Non-executive Director of the Bank on
13 November 2013 and elected Chairman of Nomination Committee
and Remuneration Committee on 17 June 2022. Mr. Tang is also an
Independent Non-executive Director of Wison Engineering Services Co. Ltd.
He has extensive experience in finance and securities industries. Mr. Tang
graduated from Hunan College of Finance and Economics with a Bachelor’s
Degree in Finance. He received his Master's Degree in Economics and
Doctor's Degree in Economics respectively from the Graduate School of The
People’s Bank of China and the Graduate School of Chinese Academy of
Social Sciences. Mr. Tang was granted the title of “Senior Economist” by The
People’s Construction Bank of China in 1993.

ZEC=FR
Annual Report 2023

|029



030

BEEEN

BRIzt
(BLHBITEF FERRBREEZREET
& REZRENFMEREZR)

R2016F 12 A1 BEZERRITELIERITES
MEERRAREEZEGXE BXIEDME
BAETAAZRAN—E c R201N2FEHE
BRI ERIPRSRARZE NN MUEBRL
M E6h - M2010F E2013FHWIAE25
UrEARN - BLTIRAEREREIBA - BEEE
—REEBTREE  BRBITHINESRKRER
EHARMISRLERE  TRESEEKER
AMITESERITHAR  BEBRKRBERAFAM
BELARZERBRATELIEFANITES  Fidelity
Emerging Markets Limited JE¥11TE 5 « Pride Vision
Group Limited R BAREB R AR EE - UEBHE
BRPEZERAZEEN L ERBRAERESK
B BRTERBITRITERE -+ - R
20148 HRNATN REBU AP EREFE -
BT MMERDRERBEZRHEE LB -

IERKE
(BUHPITEF FAZEETE FELE
REHEZEE REZEBENFHNEZEEEZE)

R2016F8 R 12ABZEARARITELIENITE
£ WR2016F 11 B2BEZTAEZEFEZESD
& o FARERBBEREAGEE  BAFEKF
REEEEREAQARRTRGESRMEENHE
RARIBUES - TAENMEEFREABRAR
SERFEGHIIRERRITESER  HALEE
TREEER  TEEEERNBRETEXN
B REEBEA BN - WL KBZEER
EREBTIAFTAEER o

PIERAT (ERR) BRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Biographies of Directors

Ms. TSANG King Suen Katherine

(Independent Non-executive Director, Chairman of the Credit & Risk
Management Committee, Member of the Nomination Committee and the
Remuneration Committee)

Appointed Independent Non-executive Director and Chairman of the
Credit & Risk Management Committee of the Bank on 1 December 2016.
Ms. Tsang is a well-recognised member of the Asian financial and business
community. Fortune Magazine (China) named her as No.6 China's Most
Influential Businesswomen in 2012 and she was on the top 25 list from
2010 to 2013. Ms. Tsang is the Founder of Max Giant Group, an asset
management business that has established a host of funds investing in
both public markets and private equities globally. She is also an Executive
Director and Chief Executive Officer of HK Acquisition Corporation, an
Independent Non-executive Director of Fosun International Limited and
Budweiser Brewing Company APAC Limited, Non-executive Director of
Fidelity Emerging Markets Limited, Director of Pride Vision Group Limited
and Try Door Limited, Member of the Advisory Council for China of the City
of London, and Honorary Board Member of Shanghai Jiao Tong University.
Ms. Tsang was formerly with Standard Chartered Bank for over 20 years with
her last role as Chairperson of Greater China before she retired in August
2014. She attained her Bachelor of Commerce Degree from University of
Alberta, Canada.

Mr. WANG Guoliang

(Independent Non-executive Director, Chairman of the Audit Committee,
Member of the Credit & Risk Management Committee, the Nomination
Committee and the Remuneration Committee)

Appointed Independent Non-executive Director of the Bank on 12 August
2016 and elected Chairman of Audit Committee on 2 November 2016.
Mr. Wang is a Professor-Level Senior Accountant and is currently
Independent Director of China Taiping Insurance Group Limited and COSCO
Shipping Lines Co., Limited. Mr. Wang worked as Chief Accountant of China
National Petroleum Corporation and was Chairman of Bank of Kunlun. He
has extensive experience in finance and accounting. Mr. Wang graduated
from Harbin University of Commerce with a Bachelor's Degree in Economics.
He received his Master's Degree in International Economics from Hebei
University.
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Biographies of Senior Executives

Ms. Christine YAU

(Deputy Chief Executive Officer, Chief Compliance and Operations Officer)
Joined the Bank in January 2019 as Chief Controls & Compliance Officer.
Ms. Yau is currently the Bank's Deputy Chief Executive Officer, Chief
Compliance and Operations Officer and serving as Group Chief Compliance
Officer of CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited, responsible for
managing the Bank's general compliance, legal, financial crime compliance
and operations management. Ms. Yau has over 20 years of experience in
internal control, audit, risk management and governance in the financial
services industry across Asia. She has held various senior positions in banks
and professional firms including Bank of America Merrill Lynch, National
Australia Bank, Hang Seng Bank, KPMG and Ernst & Young. Prior to joining
the Bank, Ms. Yau was Managing Director & Head of Operational Risk, Bank
of America Merrill Lynch Asia Pacific. Ms. Yau holds a Bachelor's Degree
in Accountancy from The Hong Kong Polytechnic University, and she is a
Fellow Member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants.

Ms. LI Haixia

(Deputy Chief Executive Officer and Chief Human Resources Officer)

Joined the Bank in September 2021 as Deputy Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Human Resources Officer. Ms. Li also serves as Group Chief Human
Resources Officer of CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited. Ms. Li
has more than 20 years of experience in the banking industry specialising
in human resources management. Before joining the Bank, she was Chief
Business Manager of Globalization Office, Bank of China Limited at which
she had held various other senior management positions including Deputy
General Manager of Human Resources Department and Vice President
of Beijing Branch, in addition to General Manager of Human Resources
Department at Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited. Ms. Li holds a Bachelor’s
Degree in Engineering and a Master's Degree in Economics from Tsinghua
University. She subsequently obtained a PhD in Financial Engineering from
Southwestern University of Finance and Economics.
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Biographies of Senior Executives

Ms. SUI Yang

(Deputy Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer)

Joined the Bank in February 2022 as Chief Financial Officer. Ms. Sui is
currently the Bank's Deputy Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer. She also serves as Group Chief Financial Officer of CITIC International
Financial Holdings Limited. Ms. Sui has more than 20 years of experience in
accounting and financial management. Prior to joining the Bank, Ms. Sui was
the Alternate Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of Bank of
China (Hong Kong) Limited, overseeing Financial Management Department,
General Accounting and Accounting Policy Department, Treasury, as well
as the Economics & Strategic Planning Department. Before that, she had
held various senior management positions at Bank of China including
Deputy General Manager of Financial Management Department and
Deputy General Manager of Management Information System Centre. Ms.
Sui obtained a Bachelor's Degree and a Master’s Degree in Economics from
the Central University of Finance & Economics (formerly the Central Institute
of Finance and Banking), and a PhD Degree in Finance from Southwestern
University of Finance and Economics. Ms. Sui is a Member of The Chinese
Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Mr. Clement WOO

(Chief Risk Officer)

Joined the Bank in December 2022 as Chief Risk Officer and is responsible for
overall management of the Bank's risk function. Mr. Woo has more than 20
years of work experience in the banking industry, with abundant experience
in risk management areas. Prior to joining the Bank, he was Chief Risk Officer
of Chong Hing Bank Limited, and had served a number of senior roles in
reputable financial institutions, including ICBC (Asia) Limited, Standard Bank
Asia Limited, ABN AMRO Bank N.V. Hong Kong Branch, UFJ Bank Limited
Hong Kong Branch and Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited. Mr. Woo holds
a Bachelor's Degree in Business Administration from The Chinese University
of Hong Kong and a Bachelor’s Degree in Applied Accounting from Oxford
Brookes University in the UK respectively. He is a Fellow Member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and a Chartered Financial
Analyst.
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Biographies of Senior Executives

Mr. Frazer LAM

(Chief Information Officer)

Joined the Bank in April 2022 as Chief Information Officer and is responsible
for managing the Bank's information technology functions. Mr. Lam has
more than 20 years of experience in the banking and consulting industries,
with expertise particularly in application development and FinTech
technology. Prior to joining the Bank, Mr. Lam was the General Manager
of Technology & Digital Services Department at New World Development
Company Limited. Before that, he had held various senior positions such
as Deputy General Manager, Information Technology Department of Bank
of China (Hong Kong) Limited. Mr. Lam is currently the Advisor of Hong
Kong Computer Society’s Fintech Specialist Group, taking an active role
in promoting the use of FinTech in Hong Kong and providing advice to
the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region and
other stakeholders on FinTech development in Hong Kong. Mr. Lam holds
a Bachelor's Degree in Information Technology from The Hong Kong
Polytechnic University.

Mr. Telly CHAN

(Chief Auditor)

Joined the Bank in October 2017 and is currently Chief Auditor of the
Bank and Head of Group Audit of CITIC International Financial Holdings
Limited. Mr. Chan has over 35 years of experience in the banking industry
specialising in internal audit, treasury and global markets. Before joining
the Bank, he was Programme Director, Financial Crime Risk Mitigation
Programme of Standard Chartered Bank (Hong Kong) Limited. Prior to
that, he had held various senior management positions in Standard
Chartered including Head of Audit and Regional Head of Audit in different
geographic locations including Hong Kong and Mainland China. Mr. Chan
holds a Master of Science Degree from the University of Salford, a Graduate
Diploma in Accounting from Macquarie University, and a Master of Business
Administration Degree from the University of New England in Australia. He is
a Fellow Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and CPA Australia.
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Report of the Directors

The Directors have pleasure in submitting their annual report together with
the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2023.

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

China CITIC Bank International Limited (the “Bank”) is a licensed bank
incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered office at
61-65 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong. Outside of Hong Kong, the Bank
has branches operating in Macau, Singapore, New York and Los Angeles.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Bank and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) are the
provision of general banking and related financial services, primarily in Hong
Kong. Particulars of the Bank’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2023
are set out in note 21 to the financial statements.

BUSINESS REVIEW

A fair review of the Group’s business (including an analysis using financial
key performance indicators), a description of the principal risks and
uncertainties facing the Group, particulars of important events affecting
the Group that have occurred since the end of 2023, an indication of likely
future development in the Group's business, a discussion on the Group's
environmental policies and performance as well as its compliance with the
relevant laws and regulations that have a significant impact on it, and an
account of the Group's key relationships with its employees, customers,
suppliers and others that have a significant impact on it can be found in
“Financial Performance’, “Report of the Chief Executive Officer’, “Notes to the

Financial Statements” and “Corporate Governance and Other Information”

sections. The above sections form part of this report.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated profit of the Bank and its subsidiaries for the year ended
31 December 2023 is set out in the consolidated income statement on page
51.

DIVIDEND

The Directors do not recommend the payment of any dividends for the year
ended 31 December 2023 (2022: Nil).
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Report of the Directors

SHARE CAPITAL

The Bank did not issue any shares during the year ended 31 December 2023
(2022: Nil).

DEBENTURES ISSUED

The Bank issued USD500,000,000 Tier 2 Subordinated Notes in December
2023 for its funding and general corporate purposes (2022: Nil). Details of
the debentures issued by the Bank are set out in note 31 of the financial
statements.

OTHER EQUITY SECURITIES ISSUED

The Bank did not issue other Capital Securities for the year ended 31
December 2023 (2022: The Bank issued USD600,000,000 Undated Non-
Cumulative Subordinated Additional Tier 1 Capital Securities in April 2022 for
its funding and general corporate purposes). USD500,000,000 Undated Non-
Cumulative Subordinated Additional Tier 1 Capital Securities was redeemed
in November 2023 (2022: Nil). Details of the other equity securities issued by
the Bank are set out in note 33 of the financial statements.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

The Bank did not enter into any equity-linked agreement during the year
ended 31 December 2023 (2022: Nil).

DIRECTORS

(a) Directors of the Bank

As at the date of this report, the Board of Directors of the Bank comprises:

Executive Directors

Mr. BI Mingqgiang (President & Chief Executive Officer)

Mrs. KAN NG Chau Yuk Helen (Deputy Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. BAI Lijun (Deputy Chief Executive Officer)

Non-executive Directors

Mr. FANG Heying

Mr. LIU Cheng (appointed on 28 September 2023)
Mr. HU Gang

Independent Non-executive Directors
Ms. LI Shuk Yin Edwina

Mr. TANG Shisheng

Ms. TSANG King Suen Katherine

Mr. WANG Guoliang
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Report of the Directors

In accordance with Article 105 of the Bank's Articles of Association, all
present Directors shall retire from office by rotation at the next Annual
General Meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

During the year ended 31 December 2023 and up to the date of this report,
there are movements in the Directors of the Bank as follows:

Mr. TANG Nai Pan resigned as Executive Director on 1 February 2023.

Mr. GUO Danghuai resigned as Chairman and Director on 27 October 2023.

All resigned Directors of the Bank have no disagreement with the Board
and nothing relating to the affairs of the Bank needed to be brought to the
attention of the members of the Bank.

(b) Directors of the Bank’s subsidiaries

During the year ended 31 December 2023 and up to the date of this report,
Mr. BI Minggiang, Mrs. KAN NG Chau Yuk Helen and Mr. BAI Lijun, who are
Directors of the Bank, are also directors of certain subsidiaries of the Bank.

Other directors of the Bank's subsidiaries during the year ended
31 December 2023 and up to the date of this report include Mr. CHOI Wing
Tsan Varden, Ms. GE Danping, Mr. HUA Feng, Mr. LI Chao, Ms. LI Haixia,
Mr. MOU Lei, Ms. SUI Yang, Mr. SUO Xuquan, Mr. WANG Feige, Mr. WONG
Man Kin Jack, Mr. WOO Kwan Pok Alvin, Mr. WOO Pak Kin Clement, Ms. YAU
Wai Man Christine, Mr. YIM Wai Tak Peter, Mr. ZHONG Wenhui Edward and
Mr. ZHU Ning. Mr. TANG Nai Pan had been director of the Bank's subsidiaries
and has resigned during the year and up to the date of this report.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS

No transaction, arrangement and contract of significance in relation to
the Bank’s business to which the Bank, or any of its holding companies,
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party, and in which a Director of the
Bank and the Director’s connected party had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during
the year.

At no time during the year or at the end of the year was the Bank, or any
of its holding companies, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the Directors of the Bank to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Bank or any
other body corporate.
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Report of the Directors

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Bank were entered into or
existed during the year.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

During the year ended 31 December 2023 and up to the date of this report,
a permitted indemnity provision for the benefit of the Directors of the Bank
isin force.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE BANKING (DISCLOSURE) RULES

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2023 have
complied with the applicable disclosure requirements of the Banking
(Disclosure) Rules.

AUDITOR

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2023 have been
audited by KPMG who will retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
appointment as auditor of the Bank upon expiration of its current term of
office at the close of the forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board
Bl Minggiang
Director

Hong Kong, 20 March 2024



Independent Auditor's Report

e

to the members of China CITIC Bank International Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China CITIC Bank International Limited (“the Bank”) and its subsidiaries (“the
Group”) set out on pages 51 to 209, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2023, the
consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including material
accounting policy information.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2023 and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA") and
have been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”) and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. This matter was addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on this matter.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Key Audit Matters (Continued)

ECL allowances on loans and advances to customers at amortised cost

Refer to note 20(a) and (c) and 38(a)(vi) to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies on page 67 to 69.

The Key Audit Matter

Total allowances for expected credit losses (‘ECL") on the Group's
loans and advances to customers at amortised cost as at 31
December 2023 amounted to HKS$1,193 million, comprising of
HKS$324 million, HK$644 million and HK$225 million in stages 1, 2
and 3 respectively. Refer to notes 20(a) and (c), and 38(a)(vi) to the

Group's consolidated financial statements.

ECL allowances of the Group are determined based on
management’s assessment of changes in credit quality of the loans
and advances to customers at amortised cost since their initial
recognition using a three-stage impairment model. Loan exposures
are classified as stage 1 when there is no significant increase in
credit risk since initial recognition (“SICR"), for which a 12-month
ECL allowance is recognised. Loan exposures that experience a
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition are classified
as stage 2 and those that are credit-impaired are classified as stage
3. For loan exposures that are classified as stage 2 or stage 3, the loss
allowance is measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL.

For loans and advances to customers at amortised cost classified
as stage 1 or stage 2, a risk parameter modelling approach
applies, which considers the probability of default, loss given
default, exposure at default, and adjustments for forward-looking
information, including management’s macro-economic forecasts
("MEFs") and their likelihoods. For loans and advances to customers
at amortised cost in stage 3, the ECL allowances are determined
based on future cash flows expected to be received from those
loans and advances at amortised cost.

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Our audit procedures to assess the ECL allowance on loans and
advances to customers at amortised cost included the following:

. understanding and assessing the design, implementation
and operating effectiveness of key internal controls on
the governance process over the ECL methodology and
the assumptions used in the ECL models. This included
assessment of significant management judgements applied
over SICR and credit ratings and determination of probability
weighting assigned to economic scenarios.

. assessing the design, implementation and operating
effectiveness of key internal controls over key data inputs
into source systems. With the involvement of our information
technology specialists, assessing the design, implementation
and operating effectiveness of user access management and
interfaces between the source systems and financial reporting

system in relation to the ECL calculation.

. with the assistance of our financial risk management
specialists, assessing the model compliance with HKFRS9, the
appropriateness of the key assumptions in the ECL models,
including the criteria used by management in determining
loss stages, the probability of default, loss given default,
adjustments for forward-looking information.

. Assessing the accuracy of the loan information in the ECL
model by comparing individual loan information, on a sample
basis, with the underlying agreements and other related
documentation.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Key Audit Matters (Continued)

ECL allowances on loans and advances to customers at amortised cost

Refer to note 20(a) and (c) and 38(a)(vi) to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies on page 67 to 69.

The Key Audit Matter How the matter was addressed in our audit

We identified the measurement of ECL allowances on loans and -«
advances to customers at amortised cost as a key audit matter
because of the inherent uncertainty and management judgment
involved and because of its significance to the financial results and
capital of the Group.

assessing, on a sample basis, the reasonableness of the
SICR assessment as well as the credit ratings which in turn
drives the probability of default used in the ECL calculation.
Our assessment considered the financial and non-financial
information of the borrowers, along with any available
external information, including adjusting events occurred

after the year end of 31 December 2023, if any.

assessing, on a sample basis, the ECL calculation for stage 3
exposures, including the reasonableness of management's
estimates of the timing and amount of recoverable cash flows
under a range of possible scenarios and their weightings
based on financial information of borrowers, collateral
valuations and information on other available sources of

recovery.

evaluating whether the presentation and disclosures on ECL
allowances on loans and advances to customers measured
at amortised cost meet the requirements of the prevailing
accounting standards.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Information other than the consolidated financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the information included in the annual report,
other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the directors for the consolidated financial statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such internal control as the directors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their responsibilities for overseeing the Group's financial reporting
process.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to
you, as a body, in accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the
audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the Group
to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence
and communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence and, where
applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Wong Po Shan.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

20 March 2024
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Consolidated Income Statement

For the year ended 31 December 2023

(AB¥E RELL) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
2023 2022
B 5E BETT BT T
Note HKS$’'000 HKS'000
MESA Interest income 4 20,471,084 11,811,121
FEXH Interest expense (12,866,500) (4,915,154)
FEREWA Net interest income 7,604,584 6,895,967
Z2HMEEEA Fee and commission income 1,422,928 1,403,106
BRERAEZH Fee and commission expense (168,410) (161,930)
FEARASKA Net fee and commission income 6 1,254,518 1,241,176
FERZHHA Net trading income 7 1,035,805 316,998
EHID AR SEER AEZEA  Net gain on financial instruments mandatorily
S TR F WS classified at fair value through profit or loss 4,076 -
HEURRARBEFAEMEZEUZS  Net gain/(loss) on disposal of financial investments
eIt EFRE S (1BXR) at fair value through other comprehensive income 73,638 (8,485)
Hitnge & A Other operating income 8 27,328 17,710
K A Operating income 9,999,949 8,463,366
e H Operating expenses 9 (4,151,415) (4,098,936)
BRI B 2 AT F &R T Operating profit before impairment 5,848,534 4,364,430
tR T ABEBEREELX Expected credit losses on financial instruments 11 (2,854,333) (1,801,946)
H & E R EEE Impairment losses reversed on other assets - 39,822
PERIERI=E S Impairment losses (2,854,333) (1,762,124)
KERF Operating profit 2,994,201 2,602,306
HEYHE  RERELEE Net loss on disposal of property and equipment and
SFEK intangible assets (6,735) (5,468)
WEEEHWES,(FBK) Revaluation gain/(loss) on investment properties 22 1,843 (47,115)
BLAR R Profit before taxation 2,989,309 2,549,723
PS5 Income tax 12 (402,412) (296,483)
N E R F Profit for the year 2,586,897 2,253,240

B 57 B B 209 B MM B AR ISHRER — 21D o

statements.

The notes on pages 57 to 209 form part of these consolidated financial
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ReEmENER Consolidated Statement of
Comprehensive Income

HZE2023F12A31BIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2023
(AB¥E RELL) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
2023 2022
B BT BT IT
Note HK$’'000 HK$'000
A F R F Profit for the year 2,586,897 2,253,240
AEEHMEZEKE (BX) Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year 13
EREREHRGRE > HEBTaE Items that will be reclassified subsequently to
ENSEEFEWERNIER ! consolidated income statement when specific
conditions are met
TN TS BT T R Y Exchange differences on translation of financial
PE & =58 statements of foreign operations (29,614) (132,386)
MAREBEFAREMEERZER Financial investments at fair value through other
TRLEE comprehensive income
—EEITAEMNAREBES - change in the fair value of debt instruments 1,038,117 (1,720,250)
— 8 il B R R IR - deferred tax related to the above (171,675) 276,500
— HEBER RS — transfer to income statement on disposal (73,638) 8,485
— BEEERFEZE IS — transfer to income statement on impairment 30,989 44,325
823,793 (1,390,940)
HETSEFIEEHAWER  Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to
HIEE : consolidated income statement
AR EEFAREMZERED Financial investments at fair value through other
BRI E comprehensive income
—RETENAAEBEEY - change in the fair value of equity instruments 808 40,560
— H il A EAELERIE — deferred tax related to the above (134) (6,692)
674 33,868
AEEHMEERE (BX) Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year 794,853 (1,489,458)
EEE2HKREE Total comprehensive income for the year 3,381,750 763,782
F57 B R FE209 B MM B A ERER —F1H - The notes on pages 57 to 209 form part of these consolidated financial
statements.

052 RIFIRAT (EIFR) BIRAE
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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#2023F12831H

Consolidated Statement of
Financial Position

At 31 December 2023

(AB¥E RELL) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
2023 2022
B3 BT T BT T
Note HK$’'000 HK$'000
8E ASSETS
W& MAERITMARRIBITHOET Cash and balances with banks and central banks 15 16,931,919 19,028,255
FERITHFER LR Placements with and advances to banks 16 55,052,186 33,839,668
BAREERMEE Financial assets held under resale agreements
—AREBERAESR — at fair value through profit or loss 17 3,101,202 -
— BB ANGTE - atamortised cost 17 4,592,502 2,746,540
PTEemIA Derivative financial instruments 19(a)(b) 19,414,161 23,927,566
TRIRE Financial investments
—NURAnEEFAER — at fair value through profit or loss 18(a) 2,449,217 791,802
—UAREBEEFAEMEERE - at fair value through other comprehensive income 18(b) 128,792,744 112,894,375
— B AET 2 — at amortised cost 18(c) - 57,739
BEPERRBHRREAMIRIE Loans and advances to customers and other accounts 20 237,502,834 255,793,387
RENEEE Tax recoverable 29(a) 9,582 14,756
FREEE Right-of-use assets 23 979,571 866,853
EYSE T Property and equipment 22
—REWE ~ Investment properties 401,335 399,492
— ) EMNFRAE — Other premises and equipment 571,345 418,908
BEEE Intangible assets 24 401,188 453,944
REFIBEE Deferred tax assets 29(b) 187,145 417,649
EERE Total Assets 470,386,931 451,650,934
BERER LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
&\ Liabilities
$R1T R EoAth & BB RO TF 5K Deposits and balances of banks and other
N7 financial institutions 11,531,352 9,239,533
BREER Deposits from customers 25 340,730,699 340,487,879
IARBEFTABENSHEE Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 26 8,583 249,001
EHEEEREER Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements
—URAABAERT AER ~ at fair value through profit or loss 27 2,835,191 -
— ARG ~ at amortised cost 27 16,300,747 3,318,294
TEeRIA Derivative financial instruments 19(a)(b) 19,408,277 23,355,908
BB RE Certificates of deposit issued 28 1,561,841 1,169,709
REHIERE Current tax liabilities 29(a) 209,146 250,467
BERIERE Deferred tax liabilities 29(b) 1,194 1,764
HihafE Other liabilities 30 15,401,974 14,086,097
HERE Lease liabilities 1,075,740 907,139
BBER Loan capital 31 7,806,176 3,890,992
BERH Total Liabilities 416,870,920 396,956,783

57 B BB 209 B RN B AR IS HRER — 21D o

statements.

The notes on pages 57 to 209 form part of these consolidated financial
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#2023F12F831H

Consolidated Statement of

Financial Position

At 31 December 2023

(AB¥E RELL) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
2023 2022
{5 BT T BETIT
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
i Equity
&R Share capital 32(a) 18,404,013 18,404,013
i Reserves 25,776,602 23,047,414
RERER AR Total shareholders’ equity 44,180,615 41,451,427
HmRETLA Other equity instruments 33 9,335,396 13,242,724
FESEE Total Equity 53,516,011 54,694,151
ExRkaEEsE Total Equity and Liabilities 470,386,931 451,650,934

BEEEMN2024F3 A20 AAEW X HEE A -

298
Bl Mingqiang
BITEE  [TRAFTTHAAE

Executive Director, President & Chief Executive Officer

57 B BE 209 B M B AR ISHMER — 21D o

PIERAT (ERR) BRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

2024.

ERUE
KAN NG Chau Yuk Helen

BTEF - BIITHAARFEARBHRITRBRE

Business Banking Group

statements.

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 20 March

Executive Director, Deputy Chief Executive Officer and Head of Personal &

The notes on pages 57 to 209 form part of these consolidated financial
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HE2023F12A31HIEFE

Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2023

(AB¥E RELL) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
)
EXER DEER  REEM EE-R BEI1R
G G B  fEEH it (H)
Bx  ERBE  -BEE  bohange  Property  Investment NE Requatoy RERA  BEEE Otherequity EEAE
Share Capital ~ General ~ differences revaluation revaluation  Statutory  generll Retained Total  instruments Total
capital reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve profits ~ reserves  (note33) equity
Eetn BETn ARTr EBTn ARTn MMt BT AETn EBfr RETn BETn B
BRSO HKOOD0  HKSOD  HKSO0  HKSDOD  HKSOO0 WSO HKSOD0  HSOMD  HKSDOD  HKSOOD HKSOOO
H03E1818 At 1 January 2023 18,404,013 31100000 (80848) 29453 (1196475 65748 43972 23616713 B4 1347 54694150
BZABENEREH . Changes in equity for 2023
TEE AT Proftfor the year - - - - - - - - 0586807 2506897 - 2586807
KEEEWRA(B%)/  Othercomprehensive (oss)income
e forthe year - - - (961) - MM - - - T8 B R
KEERENESE Total comprehensiveincome forthe year - - - (6 - B - - 2566807 3381750 - 3381750
LR Transferfiom retained profit - - - - S 306) 350 61845 (28289) - - -
SRBI-EREE  Distibution payment for Adcitonal Tier |
z8 CapitalSecurites (AT CapitalSecurite' - - - - - - - - (656257)  (656,257) - (656.257)
BOE)-WELES  Redemption of ATI CapialSecuite - - - - - - - S BA) AN 90738 B910739)
B3 Otheradjustments - - - - - 7,106 - - - 7,106 - 7,106
A EnA3R At31 December 2023 18,404,013 31100000 (110460 29453 (407964 6950 311817 2515657 25776600 9335396 5351601
Hn#1 18 A1 January 2002 18404013 6589 00000 SIS S 105 e®S 80T LTI LSUME 8SSABIT 49786576
HEINEDESES:  Changes nequiyfor 2002
KERE Proftforthe year - - - - - - - S 203240 oM
KEREMRABE  Othercomprehensiveloss forthe year - - - (1338 - (135707 - - - (1489 - (1489438
FERRENAHE  Tote comprehensive income for the year - - - (133%) - (13707 - S TR - IRR
LR Transferfiom retaned profit - (1819 - - - - 2913 &5 (63800 - - -
FAEN-REREHZS Distriouton payment for AT1 Capital Securtes - - - - - - S Mg Y - MY
BB -MEREE  lsueof AT) CapialSecurtes - - - - - - - - - ST 468T90
HonEnAe 431 December 2022 18404013 00000 08 S (48 68 MBI BT B BULM 4GS

557 B F| %200 B KB AR KR &R

The notes on pages 57 to 209 form part of these consolidated financial

statements.
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HE2023F12A31HIEFE

=

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31 December 2023

(AB¥E RELL) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
2023 2022
k=S BETT BETIT
Note HK$’'000 HKS$'000
ARREERNE LR Net cash used in operating activities 34(a) (5,565,786) (2,779,411)
®E (AR REEBWRESR Cash flow generated from/(used in) investing activities
B R R AR Dividends received from equity securities 8 2,934 3410
BAMELSELREREE Purchase of property and equipment and intangible assets (450,895) (246,073)
PEMERSBEREREE Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment and
FRiS 508 intangible assets 58 285
ARBREE£KNELTFE Net cash used in investing activities (447,903) (242,378)
®E /(AR MEEEWRESR Cash flow generated from/(used in) financing activities
BTN B RFBEH SRR Proceeds from AT1 Capital Securities issuance 33 - 4,687,907
BITEBERERIR Proceeds from loan capital issuance 34(c) 3,894,403 -
T ERREIN—REARFHFRIE Payment for redemption of AT1 Capital Securities (3,907,328) -
XNBEI—RERBFRER Distribution paid on AT1 Capital Securities 33 (656,257) (544,114)
XfHERBERIE Payment of lease liabilities 34(c) (238,000) (308,414)
THEBE AT B Interest paid on loan capital (181,498) (181,095)
(AR),/ REBMEXLBENESLEE  Net cash (used in)/generated from financing activities (1,088,680) 3,654,284
RERBEESEEORD) HINFELE  Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (7,102,369) 632,495
M ATENRERASEEEAE Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 67,858,838 67,854,091
BeRBLZMEEAN Exchange differences in respect of cash and
fE R4 B cash equivalents (429,081) (627,748)
R12A3MAMNBRERESEEEE  Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 34(b) 60,327,388 67,858,838

557 B F| %200 B KB AR KR &R

PIERAT (ERR) BRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

statements.

The notes on pages 57 to 209 form part of these consolidated financial
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(a)

(b)

Basis of preparation

The principal activities of China CITIC Bank International Limited (“the
Bank”) and its subsidiaries (together referred to as “the Group”), which
materially affect the results or comprise the assets and liabilities of the
Group, are the provision of banking and related financial services.

China CITIC Bank International Limited is a licensed bank incorporated
and domiciled in Hong Kong, and has its registered office at 61-65 Des
Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong.

Statement of compliance

These consolidated financial statements of the Group have been
prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"), which includes all applicable
individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards ("HKASs"), Interpretations issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA") and
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. A summary
of the material accounting policies adopted by the Group is set out in
Note 2.

The HKICPA has issued certain amendments to HKFRSs that are first
effective or available for early adoption for the current accounting
period of the Group and the Bank. Note 1(c) provides information
on any changes in accounting policies resulting from the initial
application of these developments to the extent that they are relevant
to the Group for the current accounting periods reflected in these
financial statements.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements is the historical cost basis, except that the
following assets and liabilities are stated at their fair value as explained
in the accounting policies set out below:

- financial instruments classified as at fair value through profit or

loss, at fair value through other comprehensive income (see
note 2(c)(iv), (v) and (vi)) or derivatives (see note 2(h))

- investment properties (see note 2(i)).
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CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

(b)

(c)

Basis of preparation (continued)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements (continued)

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity
with HKFRSs requires that management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies
and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of HKFRSs that
have a significant effect on the financial statements and major sources
of estimation uncertainty are discussed in note 3.

New and amended standards adopted by the Group

This annual financial report has been prepared on a basis consistent
with the accounting policies adopted in the 2022 annual financial
statements, which have been prepared in accordance with HKFRSs.

Amendments to HKFRSs effective for the financial year beginning on
or after 1 January 2023:

The accounting implications of the abolition of the MPF-LSP offsetting
mechanism

In June 2022 the Hong Kong SAR Government (the “Government”)
gazetted the Hong Kong Employment and Retirement Schemes
Legislation (Offsetting Arrangement) (Amendment) Ordinance
2022 (the "Amendment Ordinance”). Starting from 1 May 2025 (the
“Transition Date"), an employer can no longer use any of the accrued
benefits derived from its mandatory contributions to mandatory
provident fund (“MPF") scheme to reduce the long service payment
(“"LSP") in respect of an employee’s service from the Transition Date (the
abolition of the “offsetting mechanism”). In addition, the LSP in respect
of the service before the Transition Date will be calculated based on
the employee’s monthly salary immediately before the Transition Date
and the years of service up to that date.
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()

(d)

Basis of preparation (continued)

New and amended standards adopted by the Group (continued)
The accounting implications of the abolition of the MPF-LSP offsetting
mechanism (continued)

In July 2023, the HKICPA published "Accounting implications of the
abolition of the MPF-LSP offsetting mechanism in Hong Kong” to
provide accounting guidance relating to the offsetting mechanism
and the abolition of the mechanism. In particular, the guidance
indicates that entities may account for the accrued benefits derived
from mandatory MPF contributions that are expected to be used to
reduce the LSP payable to an employee as deemed contributions by
that employee towards the LSP. However, applying this approach,
upon the enactment of the Amendment Ordinance in June 2022, it is
no longer permissible to apply the practical expedient in paragraph
93(b) of HKAS 19 that previously allowed such deemed contributions
to be recognised as reduction of service cost (negative service cost)
in the period the contributions were made; instead these deemed
contributions should be attributed to periods of service in the same
manner as the gross LSP benefit.

The Group has changed its accounting policy in connection
with its LSP liability and has applied the above HKICPA guidance
retrospectively. The cessation of applying the practical expedient
in paragraph 93(b) of HKAS 19 in conjunction with the enactment
of the Amendment Ordinance resulted in a catch-up profit or loss
adjustment in June 2022 for the service cost up to that date and
consequential impacts on current service cost, interest expense and
remeasurement effects from changes in actuarial assumptions for the
rest of 2022, with the corresponding adjustment to the comparative
carrying amount of the LSP liability. This change in accounting
policy did not have any impact on the opening balance of equity at
1 January 2022, and the cash flows and income statement the year
ended 31 December 2022. It also did not have a material impact on
the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2022 and 31
December 2023.

New standards and interpretations not yet adopted

Certain new accounting standards and interpretations have been
published that are not mandatory for 31 December 2023 reporting
periods and have not been early adopted by the Group. The Group
is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of
these amendments, new standards and interpretations is expected
to be in the period of initial application. So far there are no other
standards that are not yet effective and that would be expected to
have a material impact on the Group in the current or future reporting
periods and on foreseeable future transactions.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(a)

Material Accounting Policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been continuously applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable. Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be
measured reliably, revenue is recognised in the income statement as
follows:

(i) Interestincome
Interest revenue is recognised in the income statement on an
accrual basis. Effective interest method is used for recognising
interest income on those financial instruments that are not
classified as fair value through profit or loss.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating the interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument
or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount of the financial asset. When calculating the effective
interest rate, the Group estimates cash flows considering all
contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example,
prepayment, call and similar options) but does not consider
future credit losses. The calculation includes all fees paid or
received between parties to the contract that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and all other
premiums or discounts. Cash rebates granted in relation to
residential mortgage loans are capitalised and amortised to the
income statement over their expected life.

For financial assets that were purchased or originated as
credit-impaired on initial recognition, interest income is
calculated by applying the credit-adjusted effective interest rate
to the amortised cost of the asset. The calculation of interest
income does not revert to a gross basis, even if the credit risk of
the asset improves.

Interest on impaired loans is recognised using the rate of
interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose
of measuring the impairment loss.
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(a)

Material Accounting Policies (continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income is recognised when the Group
fulfills its performance obligation, either over time or at a point
of time.

Origination or commitment fees received/paid by the Group
which result in the creation or acquisition of a financial asset
are deferred and recognised as an adjustment to the effective
interest rate. When a loan commitment is not expected to
result in the draw-down of a loan, loan commitment fees are
recognised on a straight-line basis over the commitment period.

Finance income from finance lease and hire purchase
contract

Finance income implicit in the finance lease and hire purchase
payments is recognised as interest income over the period of
the leases so as to produce an approximately constant periodic
rate of return on the outstanding net investment in the leases
for each accounting period. Commission paid to dealers for the
acquisition of finance lease loans or hire purchase contracts is
included in the carrying value of the assets and amortised to
the income statement over the expected life of the lease as an
adjustment to interest income.

Rental income from operating lease

Rental income received under operating leases is recognised
in the income statement in equal instalments over the periods
covered by the lease term. Lease incentives granted are
recognised in the income statement as an integral part of the
aggregate net lease payments receivable.

Dividend income

Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised
when the shareholder's right to receive payment is established.
Dividend income from listed investments is recognised when
the share price of the investment is quoted ex-dividend.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(b)

Material Accounting Policies (continued)

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group controls
an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns
through its power over the entity. When assessing whether the Group
has power, substantive rights and rights that are not protective (held
by the Group and other parties) are considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until the
date that control ceases. Intra-group balances, transactions and cash
flows, and any unrealised profits arising from intra-group transactions
are eliminated in full in the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements. Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group transactions
are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains, but only to the
extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

Changes in the Group's interests in a subsidiary that do not result
in a loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions,
whereby adjustments are made to the amounts of controlling and
non-controlling interests within consolidated equity to reflect the
change in relative interests, but no adjustments are made to goodwill
and no gain or loss is recognised.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it is accounted for as
a disposal of the entire interest in that subsidiary, with a resulting
gain or loss being recognised in the income statement. Any interest
retained in that former subsidiary at the date when control is lost is
recognised at fair value. The fair value is the initial carrying amount for
the purposes of subsequently accounting for the retained interest as
an associate, joint venture or financial asset. In addition, any amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income in respect of
the entity are allocated for as if the group had directly disposed of
related assets or liabilities. This way means that amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit
orloss.

In the Bank's statement of financial position, an investment in a
subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment losses, if any (see note 2(d)
(i), unless the investment is classified as held for sale (or included in a
disposal group that is classified as held for sale) (see note 2(u)).
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Material Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments

(0]

(i)

(iii)

Classification
The Group has classified its financial assets in the following
measurement categories:

Amortised cost

- Fair value through other comprehensive income ("FVOCI");
or

Fair value through profit or loss ("FVPL")

The classification depends on the Group's business model for
managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the
cash flows. For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses
will either be recorded in profit or loss or other comprehensive
income or loss. For investments in equity instruments that are
not held for trading, this will depend on whether the group has
made an irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition
to account for the equity investment at fair value through
other comprehensive income (FVOCI). The group reclassifies
debt investments when and only when its business model for
managing those assets changes.

Recognition and derecognition

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on trade-date, the date on which the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Financial assets are
derecognised when the contractual rights to receive the cash
flows from the financial asset expire or when the financial
asset together with substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership have been transferred. Financial liabilities are
derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired.

Measurement

At initial recognition, the Group measures financial assets at
their fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair
value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets, such as
fees and commissions. Transaction costs of financial assets
carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit
orloss.
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Material Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

(iv)

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on
the Group's business model for managing the financial asset
and the cash flow characteristics of the financial asset. There are
three measurement categories into which the Group classifies
its debt instruments:

Amortised cost

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows
where those cash flows represent solely payments of principal
and interest (“SPPI"), and that are not designated at FVPL, are
measured at amortised cost. The carrying amount of these assets
is adjusted by any expected credit loss allowance recognised
and measured as described in the credit risk management
section of this annual financial report. Interest income from
these financial assets is included in ‘interest income’ using the
effective interest rate method. Loan origination fees and costs
are considered to be adjustments to the loan yield and are
recognised in credit fees over the commitment period which it
is unlikely that the commitment will be called upon, otherwise,
they are recognised in interest income over the term of the
resulting loan.

Fair value through other comprehensive income ("FVOCI")
Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash
flows and for selling the assets, where the assets’ cash flows
represent solely payments of principal and interest, and that
are not designated at FVPL, are measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income. Movements in the carrying
amount are taken through other comprehensive income,
except for the recognition of impairment, interest revenue and
foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in
profit or loss in the same manner as financial assets measured
at amortised cost. On derecognition of debt instruments at
FVOCI, cumulative gains and losses previously recognised
in other comprehensive income are reclassified from other
comprehensive income to profit or loss. Interest income from
debt instruments at FVOC! is included in ‘interest income” using
the effective interest rate method.
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Material Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

(iv)

(v)

Debt instruments (continued)

Fair value through profit or loss (“FVPL")

Financial assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost
or FVOCI are measured at fair value through profit or loss. A gain
or loss on a debt instrument that is subsequently measured at
FVPL is recognised in profit or loss and included in 'net trading
income’ in the period in which it arises.

Financial liabilities

The Group classifies its financial liabilities under the following
categories: trading liabilities, financial liabilities designated at fair
value through profit or loss, deposits, financial assets sold under
repurchase agreements, certificates of deposit in issue, loan
capital and other liabilities. All financial liabilities are classified at
inception and recognised initially at fair value, and in the case of
financial liability not at fair value through profit or loss, plus or
minus transaction costs.

Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if it is incurred
principally for the purpose of repurchasing in the short term. It is
measured at fair value and any gains and losses from changes in
fair value are recognised in the income statement, with interest
component being reported as part of the interest expenses.

Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss

A financial liability can be designated at fair value through profit
or loss if it is so designated at inception. Financial liabilities so
designated include certain certificates of deposit in issue and
certain deposits received from customers that are embedded
with derivatives. A financial liability is so designated if it meets
one of the following criteria:

- eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or
recognition inconsistency (sometimes referred to as “an
accounting mismatch”) that would otherwise arise from
measuring the financial liabilities or recognising the gains
and losses on them on different bases; or
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Material Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

(v)

Financial liabilities (continued)

Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss

(continued)

- applies to a group of financial assets, financial liabilities or
both that is managed and its performance is evaluated
on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented
risk management or investment strategy, and information
about the Group is provided internally on that basis to the
key management; or

- relates to financial liabilities containing one or more
embedded derivatives that significantly modify the cash
flows resulting from those financial liabilities.

Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or
loss are measured at fair value and any gains and losses from
changes in fair value are recognised in the income statement,
except for fair value changes arising from own credit risks are
recognised as other comprehensive income and subsequently
reclassified to the retained earnings upon derecognition, unless
such would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit
or loss, then all gains and losses from changes in fair value are
recognised in the income statement.

Deposits, certificates of deposit in issue, loan capital, financial
assets sold under repurchase agreements other than at fair
value and other liabilities

Deposits, certificates of deposit in issue, loan capital, financial
assets sold under repurchase agreements measured other than
fair value and other liabilities, other than those classified as
trading liabilities or designated at fair value through profit or
loss are carried at amortised cost. Any difference (if available)
between proceeds net of transaction costs and the redemption
value is recognised in the income statement over the period
using the effective interest method.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2  Material Accounting Policies (continued)

(c) Financial instruments (continued)

(vi)

Equity instruments

Equity instruments are instruments that meet the definition of
equity from the issuer’s perspective; that is, instruments that do
not contain a contractual obligation to deliver cash or another
financial asset to another entity; or to exchange financial assets
or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that
are potentially unfavourable to the issuer.

If the instrument will or may be settled in the issuer's own equity
instruments, it is: (i) a non-derivative that includes no contractual
obligation for the issuer to deliver a variable number of its own
equity instruments; or (ii) a derivative that will be settled by the
issuer exchanging a fixed amount of cash or another financial
asset for a fixed number of its own equity instruments. For this
purpose, the issuer’'s own equity instruments do not include
instruments that are themselves contracts for the future receipt
or delivery of the issuer's own equity instruments.

The Group subsequently measures all equity investments at
fair value through profit or loss, except where the Group's
management has elected, at initial recognition, to irrevocably
designate an equity investment at fair value through other
comprehensive income. The Group's policy is to designate
equity investments as FVOCI when those investments are not
held for trading. When this election is used, fair value gains
and losses are recognised in other comprehensive income and
are not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss, including on
disposal.

(d) Impairment of assets

(i)

Impairment of amortised cost and financial assets through
other comprehensive income

The Group assesses on a forward-looking basis the expected
credit losses (“ECL") associated with its debt instrument assets
carried at amortised cost and FVOCI and with the exposures
arising from loan commitment and financial guarantee
contracts. The Group recognises a loss allowance for such losses
at each reporting date. The measurement of ECL reflects:

() an unbiased and probability-weighted amount that is
determined by evaluating a range of possible outcomes;
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2  Material Accounting Policies (continued)

(d) Impairment of assets (continued)

(0]

Impairment of amortised cost and financial assets through
other comprehensive income (continued)
(i) the time value of money; and

(i)  reasonable and supportable information that is available
without undue cost or effort at the reporting date about
past events, current conditions and forecast of future
economic conditions.

The exposure of default (‘EAD") represents the expected balance
at default, taking into account the repayment of principal
and interest from the balance sheet date to the default event
together with any expected drawdowns of committed facilities.
The loss given default ("LGD") represents expected losses on
the EAD given the event of default, taking into account, among
other attributes, the mitigating effect of collateral value at the
time it is expected to be realised and the time value of money.

A 3-Stages approach to impairment for financial assets that are
performing at the date of origination or purchase. This approach
is summarised as follows:

- Stage 1: The Group recognises a credit loss allowance at
an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses. This
represents the portion of lifetime expected credit losses
from default events that are expected within 12 months
of the reporting date, assuming that credit risk has not
increased significantly after initial recognition.

- Stage 2: The Group recognises a credit loss allowance
at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses
for those financial assets which are considered to have
experienced a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition. These are the portion of ECLs that result from
default events that are possible within the 12 months after
the reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected life
of the instrument is less than 12 months).

- Stage 3: The Group recognises a credit loss allowance at
an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses, that
result from all possible default events over the expected
lives of the items to which the ECL model applies. The
Group's definition of default is aligned with the regulatory
definition.



A 75 Y

it

2 EESHEER(E)

(d) EERE#E)

(i)

(ii)

BBBERARUARABET AR MR
HW S REERRE (&)

BERELNERRIE ([POCI)) BE
SR 0 MERR RS B & A (E RRED
BE - HRPOCIEE « EIATERE
REEHERBACDEEETEER
ME o Fitt - POCIE EHE VAR
TREHEREER - ENETHERERR
BEEENSESNAEEVIARERA
KR ETRHERBROE -

FEMEEMRE
EBELAEBREEABMINBEBK
IR ATEE AT EEA B AR
PARTHERR BB B 1B K N BT A S AT B8
MAORIBR

- WEI&E(KRTREGEET
BREH%)

- BYEE
- HFRRHRKRE
- [EREEE

MRFEEMLEETR @ AGTEE
HYA] I B B8

—  AIREEENEE

BENARESEEERER
HEREBMAMNEREERESD
MEEE - AHAEREER -
fAET RAKR S REEMRBHATRLE
KPR EHIE - ZIE XK
EAITISH B REEEN TS
UREERANER - IREE
TEEREBINEMEENR
ERA - RIAIRE 2 SR E B
ELXRERANKNEEMLS
(BMREELEN) HEE °

Notes to the Financial Statements

2

(d)

Material Accounting Policies (continued)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(0]

(i)

Impairment of amortised cost and financial assets through
other comprehensive income (continued)

Purchased or originated credit impaired ("POCI") assets are
assets that are credit-impaired on initial recognition. For POCI
assets, lifetime ECL are incorporated into the calculation of
the effective interest rate on initial recognition. Consequently,
POCI assets do not carry an impairment allowance on initial
recognition. The amount recognised as a loss allowance
subsequent to initial recognition is equal to the changes in
lifetime ECL since initial recognition of asset.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at
the end of each reporting period to identify indications that
the following assets may be impaired or, an impairment loss
previously recognised no longer exists or may have decreased:

- property and equipment (other than properties carried at
revalued amounts)

- intangible assets

- investments in subsidiaries.

- right-of-use assets

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated.

- Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of
its fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of time value
of money and the risks specific to the asset. Where an
asset does not generate cash inflows largely independent
of those from other assets, the recoverable amount is
determined for the smallest group of assets that generates
cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2

(d)

(e)

Material Accounting Policies (continued)

Impairment of assets (continued)
(ii)  Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)
- Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in the income
statement whenever the carrying amount of an asset, or
the cash-generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds
its recoverable amount. Impairment losses recognised
in respect of cash-generating units are allocated first to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated
to the cash-generating unit (or group of units), and then
to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the
unit (or group of units) on a pro rata basis, except that
the carrying value of an asset is not be reduced below its
individual fair value less costs of disposal (if measurable),
or value in use (if determinable).

- Reversal of impairment losses

In respect of assets, an impairment loss (except for
impairment on goodwill) is reversed if there has been a
favourable change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the asset’s carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss
been recognised in prior years. Reversals of impairment losses are
credited to the income statement in the year in which the reversals
are recognised.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount
is reported in the statement of financial position when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle
the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not
be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the
normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or
bankruptcy of the Bank or the counterpart.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(f)

(9)

Material Accounting Policies (continued)

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial instruments is based on their quoted market
prices at the end of the reporting period without any deduction for
estimated future selling costs. Financial assets are priced at current
bid prices, while financial liabilities are priced at current asking prices.

If there is no publicly available latest traded price nor a quoted market
price on a recognised stock exchange or a price from a broker/dealer
for non-exchange-traded financial instruments, or if the market for
them is not active, the fair value of the instrument is estimated using
valuation techniques that provide a reliable estimate of prices which
could be obtained in actual market transactions.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated future
cash flows are based on management'’s estimates and the discount
rate used is a market rate at the end of the reporting period applicable
for an instrument with similar terms and conditions. Where other
pricing models are used, input is based on market data at the end of
the reporting period.

Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions

Securities sold subject to a simultaneous agreement to repurchase
these securities at a certain later date at a fixed price (repurchase
agreements) are retained in the financial statements and measured in
accordance with their original measurement principles. The proceeds
from the sale received are reported as financial liabilities and are
carried at amortised cost.

Securities purchased under agreements to resell (reverse repurchase
agreements) are reported not as purchases of the securities and
not recognised on the statement of financial position, but the
consideration paid is recorded as receivables, and are carried in the
statement of financial position at amortised cost.

Interest earned on reverse repurchase agreements and interest
incurred on repurchase agreements are recognised as interest income
or interest expense, respectively, over the life of each agreement,
using the effective interest rate method.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(h)

Material Accounting Policies (continued)

Derivatives and hedging activities

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative
contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured to their
fair value at the end of each reporting period. The accounting for
subsequent changes in fair value depends on whether the derivative
is designated as a hedging instrument, and if so, the nature of the
item being hedged.

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined)
instrument that includes both the derivative and non derivative host
contract, with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined
instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-alone derivative. If a hybrid
contract contains a host that is not an asset within the scope of HKFRS
9, the embedded derivatives are separated from the host contract and
accounted for as a derivative when (a) the economic characteristics
and risks of the embedded derivative are not closely related to the
host contract; (b) a separate instrument with the same terms as the
embedded derivative would meet the definition of a derivative; and
(c) the hybrid contract is not measured at fair value with changes in
fair value recognised in profit or loss. Financial assets with embedded
derivatives are considered in their entirety when determining whether
their cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest.

When the embedded derivative is separated, the host contract is
accounted for in accordance with the accounting policies of financial
instruments (see note 2(c)(ii)).

The Group has elected to continue to apply the hedge accounting
requirements of HKAS 39 on adoption of HKFRS 9. The Group assesses
and documents whether the financial instruments that are used in
hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in
fair values or cash flows of hedged items attributable to the hedged
risks both at hedge inception and on an ongoing basis. The Group
discontinues hedge accounting prospectively when (a) the hedging
instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised; or (b) the hedge
no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting; or (c) the Group
revokes the designation.
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2

(h)

Material Accounting Policies (continued)

Derivatives and hedging activities (continued)

(0]

(ii)

Fair value hedge

A fair value hedge seeks to offset the risks of changes in the fair
value of a recognised asset or liability that will give rise to a gain
or loss being recognised in the income statement.

The hedging instrument is measured at fair value, with fair value
changes recognised in the income statement. If the hedged
item would otherwise be measured at cost or amortised cost,
then its carrying amount of the hedged item is adjusted by the
amount of the changes in fair value of the hedging instrument
attributable to the risk being hedged. This adjustment is
recognised in the income statement to offset the effect of the
gain or loss on the hedging instrument.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised; the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting; or the Group revokes designation of the hedge
relationship, any adjustment up to that point, to a hedged item
for which the effective interest rate method is used is amortised
to the income statement as part of the recalculated effective
interest rate of the item over its remaining life.

Hedge effectiveness testing

In order to qualify for hedge accounting, the Group carries out
prospective effectiveness testing to demonstrate that it expects
the hedge to be highly effective (prospective effectiveness)
at the inception of the hedge and throughout its life. Actual
effectiveness (retrospective effectiveness) also needs to be
demonstrated on an ongoing basis.

The documentation of each hedging relationship sets out how
the effectiveness of the hedge is assessed. The method which
the Group adopts for assessing hedge effectiveness will depend
on its risk management strategy.
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2

(h)

(i)

Material Accounting Policies (continued)

Derivatives and hedging activities (continued)

(i) Hedge effectiveness testing (continued)
For fair value hedge relationships, the Group utilises the
cumulative dollar offset method or regressive analysis as
effectiveness testing methodologies.

For prospective effectiveness, the hedging instrument must be
expected to be highly effective in achieving offsetting changes
in fair value or cash flows attributable to the hedged risk during
the period for which the hedge is designated. For actual
effectiveness, the changes in fair value or cash flows must offset
each other in the range of 80% to 125% for the hedge to be
deemed effective.

Investment properties

Investment properties are land and/or buildings which are owned or
held under a leasehold interest (see note 2(l)) to earn rental income
and/or for capital appreciation. These include land and buildings held
for a currently undetermined future use.

Investment properties shall be measured initially at their cost.
Transaction costs shall be included in the initial measurement.
Subsequently, they are stated in the statement of financial position at
fair value. Any gain or loss arising from a change in fair value or from
the retirement or disposal of an investment property is recognised in
the income statement. Rental income from investment properties is
accounted for as described in note 2(a)(iv).

When the Group holds a property interest under an operating lease
to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation, the interest
is classified and accounted for as an investment property on a
property-by-property basis. Any such property interest which has
been classified as an investment property is accounted for as if it were
held under a finance lease (see note 2(l)(ii)), and the same accounting
policies are applied to that interest as are applied to other investment
properties leased under finance leases. Lease income is accounted for
as described in note 2(a)(iii).

If an item of premises becomes an investment property because
its use has changed, any difference resulting between the carrying
amount and the fair value of this item at the date of transfer is
recognised in other comprehensive income as a revaluation of
premises under HKAS 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment”. However,
if a fair value gain reverses a previous revaluation loss or impairment
loss classified under premises, the gain is recognised in the income
statement up to the amount previously debited.
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Material Accounting Policies (continued)

Other premises and equipment and right-of-use assets

In preparing these financial statements, advantage has been taken
of the transitional provisions set out in paragraph 80AA of HKAS 16,
Property, plant and equipment, issued by the HKICPA, with the effect
that other premises which are carried at revalued amounts in financial
statements relating to periods ended before 30 September 1995 have
not been revalued to fair value at the end of the reporting period.

The following items of property and equipment (including
right-of-use assets) are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses, if any (see note 2(d)(ii)):

- buildings held for own use;
- otheritems of equipment.

Changes arising in the revaluation of properties held for own use
are generally dealt with in other comprehensive income and are
accumulated separately in equity in the property revaluation reserve.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item of
property and equipment are determined as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item, and
are recognised in the income statement on the date of retirement
or disposal. Any related revaluation surplus is transferred from the
revaluation reserve to retained profits and is not reclassified to the
income statement.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of items
of property and equipment (including right-of-use assets), less their
estimated residual value, if any, using the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives as follows:

- Freehold land is not depreciated.

- Leasehold land classified as held under finance leases is
depreciated over the unexpired term of lease.

- Buildings are depreciated over 30 years or the unexpired terms
of the land leases, whichever is shorter.

- Furniture, fixtures and equipment are depreciated over a term
of 3to 10 years.

- Right-of-use assets over the shorter of useful lives and lease
terms.
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(k)

U]

Material Accounting Policies (continued)

Other premises and equipment and right-of-use assets (continued)
Where parts of an item of property and equipment (including
right-of-use assets) have different useful lives, the cost or valuation
of the item is allocated on a reasonable basis between the parts, and
each part is depreciated separately. Both the useful life of an asset and
its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets include the acquired software licenses and
capitalised development costs of computer software programmes.
Cost associated with maintaining software programme are recognised
as an expense as incurred. Development costs, which directly
attributable to the design and testing of identifiable and software
products for internal use, are capitalised as part of the software and
included employee costs and an appropriate portion of relevant
overheads.

Intangible assets for software that have a finite estimated useful life
are stated at cost less amortisation and accumulated impairment
losses, and are amortised over their estimated useful lives (5 years)
on a straight-line basis. Intangible assets are subject to impairment
review on an annual basis if there are any impairment indicators
present that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.

Leases

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether the contract
is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period
of time in exchange for consideration. Control is conveyed where the
customer has both the right to direct the use of the identified asset
and to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from that use
over the contract period.

(i) Asalessee

On the lease commencement date, the Group recognises a
right-of-use asset and a lease liability, except for short-term
leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of
low-value assets. When the Group enters into a lease in respect
of a low-value asset, the Group decides whether to recognise
the lease as a right-of-use asset and a lease liability on a
lease-by-lease basis. The lease payments associated with those
leases which are not recognised as right-of-use assets and lease
liabilities are recognised as an expense on a systematic basis
over the lease term.
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U]

Material Accounting Policies (continued)

Leases (continued)

(0]

As a lessee (continued)

The lease liability is initially recognised at the present value of
the lease payments payable over the lease term, after taking
into account payments to be made in the optional period if
the extension option is reasonably certain to be exercised,
discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that
rate cannot be readily determined, using a relevant incremental
borrowing rate. The lease payments include fixed payments
(including in-substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives
receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or
a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value
guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price
of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the
Group and payments of penalties for termination of a lease,
if the lease term reflects the Group exercising the option to
terminate.

After initial recognition, interest expense is calculated using a
constant periodic rate of interest. Variable lease payments that
do not depend on an index or a rate are not included in the
measurement of the lease liability and hence are charged to
income statement in the accounting period in which they are
incurred.

The right-of-use asset recognised is initially measured at cost,
which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability plus
any lease payments made at or before the commencement
date, and any initial direct costs incurred. Where applicable, the
cost of the right-of-use assets also includes an estimate of costs
to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore
the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, then
discounted to its present value, and less any lease incentives
received.

Payments associated with short-term leases of equipment and
all leases of low-value assets are recognised on a straight-line
basis as an expense in profit or loss.
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U]

Material Accounting Policies (continued)

Leases (continued)

(0]

(i)

As a lessee (continued)

The lease liability is remeasured when there is a change in
future lease payments arising from a change in an index or a
rate, or there is a change in the Group's estimate of the amount
expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee, or
there is a change of lease terms, or there is a change arising
from the reassessment of whether the Group will be reasonably
certain to exercise a purchase, extension or termination
option. When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a
corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of
the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in income statement if the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to
zero.

As a lessor

When the Group acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception
whether each lease is a finance lease or an operating lease. A
lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially
all the risks and rewards incidental to the ownership of an
underlying asset to the lessee. If this is not the case, the lease is
classified as an operating lease.

When a contract contains lease and non-lease components,
the Group allocates the consideration in the contract to each
component on a relative stand-alone selling price basis.
The rental income from operating leases is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(m)

(n)

(o)

Material Accounting Policies (continued)

Repossessed assets

In the recovery of impaired loans and advances, the Group may take
possession of assets held as collateral through court proceedings
or voluntary delivery of possession by the borrowers. Where it is
intended to achieve an orderly realisation of the impaired assets
and the Group is no longer seeking repayment from the borrower,
repossessed assets are reported in “Loans and advances to customers
and other accounts”. The Group does not hold the repossessed assets
for its own use.

Repossessed assets are recognised at the lower of the carrying
amount of the related loans and advances and fair value less costs to
sell at the date of exchange. Subsequent measurement of repossessed
assets are measured at the lower of carrying amount and fair value
less costs to sell. They are not depreciated or amortised.

Impairment losses on initial classification and on subsequent
remeasurement are recognised in the income statement.

Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three
months of maturity at acquisition.

Employee benefits

(i)  Employee benefits and contributions to defined
contribution retirement plans
Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions
to defined contribution plans and the cost of non-monetary
benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated services
are rendered by employees. Where payment or settlement is
deferred and the effect would be material, these amounts are
stated at their present values.

(ii) Staff retirement scheme
The Group operates a defined contribution provident fund and
a Mandatory Provident Fund scheme. Contributions are charged
to the income statement as and when the contributions fall
due.
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(p)

Material Accounting Policies (continued)

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements
in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements
in deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised in the income
statement except to the extent that they relate to items recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case
the relevant amounts of tax are recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the
year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of
the reporting period, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of
previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from
unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities, and all
deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the asset can be utilised, are
recognised. Future taxable profits that may support the recognition
of deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences
include those that will arise from the reversal of existing taxable
temporary differences, provided those differences relate to the same
taxation authority and the same taxable entity, and are expected
to reverse either in the same period as the expected reversal of the
deductible temporary difference or in periods into which a tax loss
arising from the deferred tax asset can be carried back or forward. The
same criteria are adopted when determining whether existing taxable
temporary differences support the recognition of deferred tax assets
arising from unused tax losses and credits; that is, those differences
are taken into account if they relate to the same taxation authority
and the same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse in a period,
or periods, in which the tax loss or credit can be utilised.
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(p)

Material Accounting Policies (continued)

Income tax (continued)

Where investment properties are carried at their fair value in
accordance with the accounting policy set out in note 2(i), the
amount of deferred tax recognised is measured using the tax rates
that would apply on sale of those assets at their carrying value at the
reporting date unless the property is depreciable and is held within
a business model whose objective is to consume substantially all of
the economic benefits embodied in the property over time, rather
than through sale. In all other cases, the amount of deferred tax
recognised is measured based on the expected manner of realisation
or settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities, using
tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting
period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow the
related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the
extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available.

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided on taxable temporary
differences arising from investment in subsidiaries, except for
deferred income tax liability where the timing of the reversal of the
temporary difference is controlled by the Group and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future. Deferred income tax assets are recognised on the deductible
temporary differences arising from investments in subsidiaries, only to
the extent that it is probable the temporary difference will reverse in
the future and there is sufficient taxable profit available against which
the temporary difference can be utilised.

Additional income tax that arises from the distribution of dividends
is recognised when the liability to pay the related dividends is
recognised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2  Material Accounting Policies (continued)

(p) Income tax (continued)
Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements
therein, are presented separately from each other and are not offset.
Current tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities, and deferred
tax assets against deferred tax liabilities if, and only if, the Group
has the legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the following additional conditions are met:

- in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Group intends
either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle
the liability simultaneously; or

- in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either:

- the same taxable entity; or

- different taxable entities, which, in each future period
in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities
or assets are expected to be settled or recovered,
intend to realise the current tax assets and settle the
current tax liabilities on a net basis or realise and settle
simultaneously.

(g) Translation of foreign currencies
(i)  Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements of each of the
Group's entities are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates (‘the
functional currency’). The consolidated financial statements are
presented in thousands of units of Hong Kong Dollars (HK$'000),
which is the Bank’s functional currency and the Group's
presentation currency.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2

(q)

Material Accounting Policies (continued)

Translation of foreign currencies (continued)

(i)

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated
into functional currency at the exchange rates ruling at the
transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
the exchange rates ruling at the end of the reporting period.
Exchange gains and losses are recognised in the income
statement.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into
Hong Kong dollars using the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the transaction dates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at fair value
are translated using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
dates the fair value was measured.

Exchange differences relating to investments at fair value
through profit or loss and derivative financial instruments
are included in gains less losses from trading securities or
financial instruments designated at fair value through profit
or loss. All other exchange differences relating to monetary
items are presented as gains less losses from dealing in foreign
currencies in the income statement. Differences arising from
the translation of fair value through other comprehensive
income are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated separately in equity in the investment revaluation
reserve.

The results of foreign operations are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the exchange rates approximating the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates of the transactions.
Statements of financial position items are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of
the reporting period. The resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated
separately in equity in the exchange reserve.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative amount of
the exchange differences relating to that foreign operation
is reclassified from equity to the income statement when the
profit or loss on disposal is recognised.
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(r)

(s)

Material Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial guarantees issued

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the issuer (i.e. the
guarantor) to make specified payments to reimburse the beneficiary
of the guarantee (the holder) for a loss the holder incurs because a
specified debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance with
the contractual terms of the debt instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee to customers, the fair
value of the guarantee is initially recognised as deferred income
within other liabilities. The fair value of financial guarantees issued at
the time of issuance is determined by reference to fees charged in an
arm’s length transaction for similar services when such information
is obtainable, or is otherwise estimated by reference to interest rate
differentials by comparing the actual rates charged by lenders when
the guarantee is made available with the estimated rates that lenders
would have charged had the guarantees not been available, where
reliable estimates of such information can be made.

The deferred income is amortised in the income statement over the
term of the guarantee as income from financial guarantees issued.
Financial guarantee liabilities are subsequently carried at the higher
of: (i) the amount determined in accordance with the expected credit
loss model under HKFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’ and (i) the amount
initially recognised less, where appropriate, the cumulative amount
of income recognised in accordance with the principles of HKFRS 15
‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers'.

Other provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount
when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will
be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably
measured. Where the time value of money is material, provisions are
stated at the present value of the expenditure expected to settle the
obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation
is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more future events, are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless
the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2  Material Accounting Policies (continued)

(t)  Related parties

(a)

A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related to

the Group if that person:

0

(i)

(i)

has control or joint control over the Group;

has significant influence over the Group; or

is a member of the key management personnel of the
Group or the Group's parent.

An entity is related to the Group if any of the following

conditions applies:

0]

(i)

(iv)

(vii)

The entity and the Group are members of the same group
(which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow
subsidiary is related to the others);

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other
entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member of a
group of which the other entity is a member);

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party;

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other
entity is an associate of the third entity;

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity
related to the Group. If the Group is itself such a plan, the
sponsoring employers are also related to the Group;

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a);

A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of the key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity);
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(t)

(u)

Material Accounting Policies (continued)
Related parties (continued)

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part,
provides key management personnel services to the
Group or to the Group's parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be influenced
by that person in their dealings with the entity.

Non-current assets held for sale

A non-current asset (or disposal group) is classified as held for sale if it
is highly probable that its carrying amount will be recovered through
a sale transaction rather than through continuing use, and the asset (or
disposal group) is available for sale in its present condition. A disposal
group is a group of assets to be disposed of together as a group in a
single transaction, and liabilities directly associated with those assets
that will be transferred in the transaction.

When the Group is committed to a sales plan involving loss of control
of a subsidiary, all the assets and liabilities of that subsidiary are
classified as held for sale when the above criteria for classification as
held for sale are met, regardless of whether the Group will retain a
non-controlling interest in the subsidiary after the sale.

Immediately before classification as held for sale, the measurement
of the non-current assets (and all individual assets and liabilities
in a disposal group) is brought up to date in accordance with
the accounting policies before the classification. Then, on initial
classification as held for sale, and until disposal, the non-current
assets (except for certain assets as explained below) or disposal
groups are recognised at the lower of their carrying amount and fair
value less costs to sell. The principal exceptions to this measurement
policy so far as the financial statements of the Group and the Bank
are concerned are deferred tax assets, assets arising from employee
benefits, financial assets (other than investments in subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures) and investment properties. These assets,
even if held for sale, would continue to be measured in accordance
with the policies set out elsewhere in note 2.

Impairment losses on initial classification as held for sale and on
subsequent remeasurement while held for sale, are recognised in the
income statement. As long as a non-current asset is classified as held
for sale, or is included in a disposal group that is classified as held for
sale, the non-current asset is not depreciated or amortised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(v)

Material Accounting Policies (continued)

Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment item
reported in the financial statements, are identified from the financial
information provided regularly to the Group’s management
committee members for the purposes of allocating resources to, and
assessing the performance of, the Group's various lines of business
and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for
financial reporting purposes unless the segments have similar
economic characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature of
products and services, the nature of production processes, the type
or class of customers, the methods used to distribute the products or
provide the services, and the nature of the regulatory environment.
Operating segments which are not individually material may be
aggregated if they share a majority of these criteria.

Critical estimates, judgements and errors

The preparation of financial statements requires that management
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities; the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities
at the date of these financial statements; and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses for the years presented. Management also
needs to exercise judgement in applying the Group’s accounting
policies. The Group has established procedures to ensure that
accounting policies are applied consistently and that the processes
for changing methodologies, determining estimates, and adopting
new accounting standards are continually evaluated and in proper
and reasonable manner.

Critical estimates, judgements and errors for financial

instruments

(i) Classification and measurement of financial assets
Business model assessment
The business model reflects how the Group manages the assets
in order to generate cash flows; that is, whether the Group's
objective is solely to collect the contractual cash flows from
the assets or is to collect both the contractual cash flows and
cash flows arising from the sale of assets. If neither of these is
applicable and they are held for trading purposes, the financial
assets are classified and measured at FVPL.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Critical estimates, judgements and errors (continued)

Critical estimates, judgements and errors for financial

instruments (continued)

(i)

(i)

Classification and measurement of financial assets
(continued)

Business model assessment (continued)

Factors considered by the Group in determining the business
model for a group of assets include past experience on how
the cash flows for these assets are collected, how the asset's
performance is evaluated and reported to key management
personnel, how risks are assessed and managed and how
managers are compensated.

Solely payments of principal and interest test

Where the business model is to hold assets to collect
contractual cash flows or to collect contractual cash flows and
sell, the Group assesses whether the financial instruments’ cash
flows represent solely payments of principal and interest (the
“SPPI test”). In making this assessment, the Group considers
whether the contractual cash flows are consistent with a basic
lending arrangement i.e. interest includes only consideration
for the time value of money, credit risk, other basic lending
risks and a profit margin that is consistent with a basic lending
arrangement.

Expected credit losses on financial instruments

The loss allowances for financial assets are based on
assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates.
The Group uses judgement in making these assumptions and
selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on
the Group's past history, existing market conditions as well as
forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.
Details of key assumptions and inputs such as significant
increase in credit risk, measurement of expected credit loss,
forward-looking information and management overlay are
disclosed in the credit risk management section of note 38.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Critical estimates, judgements and errors (continued)

Critical estimates, judgements and errors for financial

instruments (continued)

(iii)

Fair value of financial instruments

Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and are
made at a specific point in time based on the characteristics of
the financial instruments and relevant market information. The
majority of the Group's financial instruments reported at fair
value are based on quoted and observable market prices or on
internally developed models that are based on independently
sourced or verified market parameters. The fair value of financial
instruments without an observable market price in a liquid
market may be determined using valuation models. The choice
of model requires significant judgement for complex products.

All valuation models are validated before they are used as a
basis for financial reporting. Wherever possible, the Group
compares valuations derived from models with quoted prices
of similar financial instruments, and with actual values when
realised, in order to further validate and calibrate the models.

These techniques involve uncertainties and are materially
affected by the assumptions used and judgements made
regarding the risk characteristics of various financial instruments,
discount rates, estimates of future cash flows, future expected
loss experience and other factors. Changes in assumptions
could materially affect these estimates and the resulting fair
values.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

FEWA 4 Interestincome
2023 2022
BET T BET T
HK$'000 HKS'000
RS Listed securities 1,322,899 1,141,206
FLEMHES Unlisted securities 2,073,239 694,054
FEIRTTIATE - MBI Balances and placements with banks and advances to banks 3,089,659 956,857
PR EEMIRIE Advances and other accounts 13,985,287 9,019,004
TREENMBURA Interest income on financial assets 20,471,084 11,811,121
He Of which:
Vid=Rize: § D N0 Interest income on financial assets measured at
SEEEMFBWA amortised cost 17,142,536 10,019,893
REEBRAEBETAREM Interest income on financial assets measured at
PEHBEHEREEN fair value through other comprehensive
2 U A income 3,328,548 1,791,228
20,471,084 11,811,121
FEZH 5 Interest expense
2023 2022
BET T BET T
HK$'000 HKS'000
EPER Deposits from customers 11,477,061 4327612
RIT R E M & B 8 Deposits and balances from banks and other
GFREEET financial institutions 1,051,904 357,873
BT FRE Certificates of deposit issued 88,506 22,729
BETERER Loan capital issued 217,462 187,620
HEBaE Lease liabilities 31,567 19,320
M AGTENESHEE Interest expense on financial liabilities
B H measured at amortised cost 12,866,500 4,915,154

PIERAT (ERR) BRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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6 FEARMAESWA 6 Netfee and commission income
2023 2022
BET T T T
HK$’000 HKS$'000
BERARAESWA : Fee and commission income:
SEEBME Bills commission 74,112 79,394
RITIRTE Banking services 139,908 118,074
EAREBRKA Card-related income 52,713 38,641
BEFERT S Debt capital markets 37,246 64,115
REEHFMTBA Insurance brokerage 515,661 438,885
REREEEREER Investment and structured investment products 264,655 220,438
ER - BT EREEA Loans, overdrafts and facilities fees 337,186 441373
HAtb Others 1,447 2,186
1,422,928 1,403,106
BERARAESIH Fee and commission expense (168,410) (161,930)
1,254,518 1,241,176
Hep: Of which:
FERARATWA (TNEIEAME  Netfee and commission income (other than the
FTHERMNENERE) @R amounts included in determining the effective
WA R EEF ABRERD interest rate) relating to financial assets and
TREENARE liabilities not at fair value through profit or loss:
—EBRRASBKA - Fee and commission income 464,011 559,408
— BRI — Fee and commission expense (34,284) (32,047)
429,727 527,361
7 BEXZWA 7 Nettrading income
2023 2022
BT T BT IT
HKS$’'000 HKS'000
BB INE S Net gains from dealing in foreign currencies 761,867 177,569
AR BETABENGS R Net gains from financial investments at fair value
& F K= through profit or loss 58,510 36,887
EtBEHEZEFEL Net losses from other dealing activities (141,989) (120,104)
NABEEFFELX Net hedging loss on fair value hedges (232) (205)
RPRBEEEFFERA Net interest income on trading activities
— k™ ~Listed 17,734 24,718
—3ELETm ~Unlisted 339,915 198,133
1,035,805 316,998
—E-=FF 09
Annual Report 2023 I
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Notes to the Financial Statements

8 Other operating income

2023 2022
BET T T T
HK$’000 HKS$'000
g EWA Dividend income
—JELEMIEE — Unlisted investments 2,934 3,410
WEMEHESIWA Rental income from investment properties 7,291 4,994
EHith Others 17,103 9,306
27,328 17,710
9 REIH 9  Operating expenses
2023 2022
BET T BT I
HK$’000 HKS$'000
(@ BIRK (a) Staff costs
HFeRHAME TR Salaries and other staff costs 2,379,179 2,361,066
RRE A (M15E35) Retirement costs (note 35) 160,619 149,056
2,539,798 2,510,122
(b)y ERESH (b) Depreciation and amortisation
YR EEITE (5E22) Depreciation — property and equipment (note 22) 131,855 152,153
HRAEEERE (M523) Depreciation — right-of-use assets (note 23) 262,326 295,896
R EE#E (HiE24) Amortisation — intangible assets (note 24) 212,262 231,763
606,443 679,812
() EHiik&EXH (c) Other operating expenses
L EYSE =R Property and equipment expenses
(FefErE) (excluding depreciation) 410,393 385,179
1% ERAT B < Auditor's remuneration
- ZBERA - Audit fee 6,213 7,232
- EFH AR — Assurance related services fee 867 1,302
- EEFT IR IR - Others 1,838 3,253
EEE Advertising 67,302 71,391
HAE - BRI R ERA® Communication, printing and stationery 193,581 172,764
B EIE RS Electronic data processing 165,593 139,931
FEREREEER Legal and professional fees 50,647 47,137
HAh, Others 108,740 80,813
1,005,174 909,002
REHAKE Total operating expenses 4,151,415 4,098,936
RERIT (B BRAE

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

EEMs 10 Directors’ remuneration
RIBEBC(RAIGD) (F622F ) F3831& % The Directors' remuneration disclosed pursuant to section 383 of the
AR BEEFNEEN DERMBEENE Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) and the Companies
ST (Disclosure of Information about Benefits of Directors) Regulation is

set out as below:
2023 2022
BT T T
HK$'000 HK$'000
o= ok Directors’ fees 3,745 5,350
e EMREYAE (W) Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind (Note) 21,589 30,339
EI5IEAL Discretionary bonuses 17,668 19,661
RPRET BT Retirement scheme contributions 1,595 2,009
44,597 57,359
B Note:

Benefits in kind mainly include housing allowance and insurance premium.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

11 Expected credit losses on financial instruments

SRIARHEERARER (EE) Expected credit losses (“ECL”) charged/(reversed) on financial
instruments
2023
E1RR EoMEER FEIEER g
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

BT BRI BETx BETx
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

EIRIT R RIBITHETT Balances with banks and central banks (1,807) - - (1,807)
HERITHOEFERRBR Placements with and advances to banks (6,395) - - (6,395)
NARBESARMEE Financial investments at fair value through
W& B E other comprehensive income (1,388) - 32,377 30,989
LA AR AETE S RIIRE  Financial investments at amortised cost (3) - - (3)
BERFERRBEFTI KL Loans and advances to customers and
H BRI other accounts (377,826) 221,475 3,228,365 3,072,014
B PURIE R ER Loan commitments and guarantees (41,670) (759) - (42,429)
(429,089) 220,716 3,260,742 3,052,369
W[l 5 58 Recoveries (198,036)
2,854,333
2022
E1EER FoPEER FIPEER R
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BETT BT BT AETE
HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
FEIRIT P RIBITHEETT Balances with banks and central banks (2,839) - - (2,839)
FEIRITHF R B Placements with and advances to banks 16,102 - - 16,102
AR EBEGFAEMEE Financial investments at fair value through
WamH et E other comprehensive income (9,911) - 54,236 44,325
AR AT ERERIRE  Financial investments at amortised cost - - - -
BEFERERBIN Loans and advances to customers and
H{hBR18 other accounts (441,296) 248,040 2,093,184 1,899,928
BRI MR Loan commitments and guarantees (16,995) 625 - (16,370)
(454,939) 248,665 2,147,420 1,941,146
Iy Bl & &8 Recoveries (139,200)
1,801,946

004] ifERIT (EIFR) BIRD A

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

12 Income taxin the consolidated income statement

(@) Income tax in the consolidated income statement

2023 2022
BET T BT
HK$'000 HKS$'000
AHBIE — FEMEHR Current tax — Hong Kong Profits Tax
FRNLERE Provision for the year 208,809 203,531
B F SR I B Over-provision in respect of prior years (9,083) (15,811)
199,726 187,720
REABE — BB UNNRIE Current tax - Taxation outside Hong Kong
FNERF Provision for the year 158,004 85,849
BEFERHIELEE (O8I (Over)/under-provision in respect of prior years (20,101) 2,796
137,903 88,645
B IE Deferred tax
T ERRAE (MI5E29) Origination of temporary differences (note 29) 64,783 20,118
402,412 296,483

2023 FEEBRERBHERIANFEMETER
R ML R 16.5% (20224F 1 16.5%) 5T & °
EINDTT R M B A BRI R IE R IR BRI =X

S B IR TR R AR A

The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2023 is calculated at 16.5%
(2022: 16.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the year. Taxation
for overseas branches and subsidiaries is charged at the appropriate

current rates of taxation ruling in the relevant countries.

BEXHESHEFIRERABRTER RN (b) Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit at
¥AR& applicable tax rates
2023 2022
BET T BT IT
HKS$'000 HKS$'000
A& A Profit before tax 2,989,309 2,549,723
RABBABRERAMGHEE Notional tax on profit before tax, calculated at a
SHET AR N & taxation rate of 16.5% and the different
HENIE taxation rates in other countries/regions 483,883 458,771
AR ST B R TR R 2 Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 256,663 79,116
JEFERTRUW AT IR R 2 Tax effect of non-taxable revenue (204,858) (171,292)
SNBEIN—REAEFLHREH Tax effect of distribution payment of AT1
WMIATE Capital Securities (108,282) (89,779)
BT A S A 2 [0 1 Over-provision in prior years (29,184) (13,015)
HAh Others 4,190 32,682
BRHIESH Actual tax expense 402,412 296,483
—E=FR |095
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Notes to the Financial Statements

13 Other comprehensive income

Tax effects relating to each component of other comprehensive

income
2023 2022
BAHE  BEXE REARE  UHEE  BExh RUEIE
Before tax Tax  Net-of-tax Before tax Tax Net-of-tax
amount expense amount amount expense amount
BETR  BE¥TT  B%Tn  BETR E¥TT A%Tx
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
BINEB I B IRERMEL Exchange differences on translation of financial
=8 statements of foreign operations (29,614) - (29,614) (132,386) - (132,386)
WAREES AL Financial investments at fair value through
2RUENSREE other comprehensive income
- EBES - debt securities
—URREEHAEL - net movements in fair value reserve of
2RUENEREE financial investments at fair value through
AHEEREFED other comprehensive income 964,479  (171,675) 792,804 (1,711,765 276500 (1,435,265)
BEER - impairment loss 30,989 - 30,989 44325 - 44,325
AR EE AL Financial investments at fair value through
2ENENSRIRE other comprehensive income
- ERIA - equity instruments
—ARBEFAEMEZE - net movements in fair value reserve of
WENeBEEDNER financial investments at fair value through
REreg other comprehensive income 808 (134) 674 40,560 (6,692) 33,868
Htv2EKE Other comprehensive income 966,662 (171,809) 794,853  (1,759,266) 269808  (1,489458)

PIERAT (ERR) BRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

14 Segment reporting

Segment information is prepared consistently with reportable
segments. Information is regularly reported to the chief operating
decision-maker, including management committee members, to
allocate resources to the segments and to assess their performance.
The Group has identified the following five reportable segments:

Wholesale banking mainly comprises corporate lending and
syndicated loans, trade financing, deposit account services and cash
management in Hong Kong and at overseas branches.

Personal and business banking mainly comprises deposit account
services, residential mortgages, other consumer lending, credit card
services, Small and Medium Enterprises (“SMEs") banking business,
wealth management services and private banking in Hong Kong and
at overseas branches.

Treasury and markets covers the provision of foreign exchange
services, money market activities, the management of investment
securities and central funding management in Hong Kong and at
overseas branches.

Mainland subsidiary is the Bank’s wholly owned banking subsidiary
operating in Mainland China.

Others mainly comprises unallocated revenue and expenses as well as
corporate expenses.

For the purpose of segment reporting, the allocation of operating
income reflects the benefits of funding resources allocated to the
business segments based on the internal funds transfer pricing
mechanism. Cost allocation is based on the direct costs incurred
by the respective business segments and the apportionment of
overheads on a reasonable basis to the business segments. Rental
charges at the market rate for the use of bank premises are reflected
as inter-segment income for the ‘Others’ segment and inter-segment
expenses for the respective business segments.

Income and cost allocation amongst reportable segments are
reviewed from time to time as management deems fit and in the
event of change, corresponding segment reporting information will
be updated to conform with latest allocation basis.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

14 Segment reporting (continued)

(@) Reportable segments

2023
E#R
BAK HER Lk
BRRIT BRm% HER Elimination
AFEE  Personaland Treasury 47 and
Wholesale business and Mainland =01 /N3t consolidation &4
banking banking markets subsidiary Others Subtotal  adjustments  Consolidated
BETT BT BETT BETT BETT BRI BRI BRI
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
FHEMA Net interest income 3,883,341 2,155,789 (176,462) 280,909 1463754 7,607,331 (2,747) 7,604,584
EEERA Other operating income 610,625 1,038,179 581,206 106,298 4535 2,381,660 (59,933) 2,321,727
HENRABEFALR  Net gain on disposal of financial
SEREHEBRE  investments at far value through
edlen other comprehensive income - - 70,028 3610 - 73,638 - 73,638
EepA Operating income 4,493,966 3,193,968 474112 390,817 1,509,106 10,062,629 (62,680) 9,999,949
mesi Operating expenses (408,032) (1,262,279) (348,004) (230328)  (1,964,053)  (4,212,696) 61,281 (4,151,415)
HEHZEE(TH)/  Inter-seqment (expenses)/
N income (142,262) (582,746) (110,902) - 835,910 - - -
NRFEEER 2B Operating profit/(loss) before
Al /(%) impairment 3,943,672 1,348,943 15,866 160,489 380,963 5,849,933 (1,399) 5,848,534
SBTARERE Expected credit (losses)/reverse on
(Bx)/ 8@ financial instruments (2,571,862) (221,398) (61,542) 269 200 (2854333) - (2,854,333)
EREERE Impairment losses on
B other assets - - - - - - - -
EERR /(BX) Operating profit/(loss) 1,371,810 1,127,545 (45,676) 160,758 381,163 2,995,600 (1,399) 2,994,201
HENERRZERER,  Netloss on disposal of property and
EESER equipment and intangible assets (52) (166) (13) (50) (6,454) (6,735) - 6,735)
RENZEHR Revaluation surplus on investrment
e properties - - - - 1,843 1,843 - 1,843
Ragn/ (BX) Profit/(loss) before taxation 1,371,758 1127379 (45,689) 160,708 376552 2,990,708 (1,399) 2,989,309
FiER Income tax (402,412)
TEERF Profit for the year 2,586,897
EftAHER Other segment items:
FERASH Depreciation and amortisation 20712 130,481 13,712 29939 411,599 606,443 - 606,443
AHEE Segment assets 141,110,553 72727048 256394264  19877,993  10,149503 500259361  (29872,430) 470,386,931
PHEE Segment liabilities 120470043 210486287 77606473 18029599 11275116 446867518  (29996,598) 416,870,920
REEEEN Capital expenditure incurred
0N during the year 4430 4453 1,584 4770 435,658 450,895 - 450,895
RISERTT (BIFR) BRRAE]

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

14 Segment reporting (continued)

(@) Reportable segments (continued)

2022
E#ER
AR BER AR
BBEN B MEIR Elimination
CES Personal and Treasury A7 and
Wholesale business and Mainland £t Nt consolidation ga
banking banking markets subsidiary Others Subtotal ~ adjustments Consolidated
BETT BEFT RETT BETT BETT BETT BEET BETT
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS 000
FHEMA Net interest income 35348 1788395 888453 276,408 418,864 6,895,548 419 6,895,967
LGN Other operating income 274 853316 13367 77218 (43604) 1,641,571 (65,687) 1,575,884
HEURLEBE AL Net (loss)/gain on disposal of financia
SENEHERIRET  investments at fair value through other
(BX)/ Wz comprehensive income - - (23968) 15483 - (3485) - (3485)
AT/ Operating income 4234702 2641711 907,852 369,109 375,260 8528634 (65,268) 8,463,366
meyi Operating expenses (381,513) (1229237) (317,368) Q7433 (1995477)  (4,151,008) 52092 (4098.936)
HEEZEE(FH)/  Inter-segment (expenses)/
N income (143,198) (597,098) (104839) - 845,131 - - -
fREEEBNZEE  Operating profit/(loss)
A/ (B%) before impairment 3,709,991 815,376 485,649 141676 (775086) 4377606 (13176) 4364430
SBIARERE Expected credit (losses)/reverse on
(B%)/20 financial instruments (1625671) (109,270) (57300 9872) 169 (1,801,946) - (1801,946)
EREERE Impaiment losses reversed on
&p other assets - - - 39822 - 39822 - 39822
EERR /(BX) Operating profit/ loss) 2,084,320 706,106 48347 171626 (74917) 2615482 (13176) 2,602,306
BEMERRERER  Netloss on disposal of property and
EESER equipment and intangible assets (219 (2578) (118) - (2557) (5468) - (5468)
REMEEREL Revaluation loss on investment properties - - - - (7115 (7115 - (7115
RagR /(B%) Profit/(loss) before taxation 2,084,105 703528 428229 171626 (824589) 2562899 (13176) 2549723
FrER Income tax (296,483)
REERF Profit for the year 2253240
EftaHER Other segment items:
fERASH Depreciation and amortisation 8880 85,83 5761 3380 543500 679812 - 679812
THEE Segment assets 195,245,016 79518003 219382533 15811362 9544143 479501057 (27850123) 451650934
T8k Segment liabilities 159,247 457 183437843 61908198 14085298 6705421 425334217 (28427434) 396,956,783
REEELN Capital expenditure incurred
EARY during the year 1,101 19425 35 8639 216873 26073 - 216073
ZEC=FR
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Notes to the Financial Statements

14 Segment reporting (continued)

(b) Geographical information
The geographical information analysis is based on the location of the
principal operations of the subsidiaries, or in the case of the Bank itself,
of the location of the branches responsible for reporting the results or
booking the assets and liabilities.

2023

EERBAER

EftAER

gEER

Credit related
commitments

RAER/ meWA/ and financial

(B%) (%) guarantees, other

Profit/(Loss) aafk Operating commitments and
before BEE Total income/ contingent
taxation Total assets liabilities (expenses) liabilities

BT BETR BRI BB BETR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Bk Hong Kong 2,561,957 431,973,571 379,144,093 9,115,423 106,364,731
FE R Mainland China 155,559 21,667,334 19,954,556 391,693 3,591,961
%08 United States (112,79) 16,500,733 16,861,135 324,556 4,700,619
s Singapore 380,268 22,304,857 21,840,705 335,467 30,591,081
Efth Others 4,309 2,410,842 2,355,930 39,600 1,027,577
NHEEE Inter-segment items (8) (24,470,406) (23,285,499) (206,790) -
2,989,309 470,386,931 416,870,920 9,999,949 146,275,969
2022

EERERER

HHER

B R

BVt

Credit related

commitments

RAna,/ mEWA/ and financial
(8%) (%) quarantees, other

Profit/(Loss) BRE Operating ~ commitments and
before BEE Total income/ contingent

taxation Total assets liabilities (expenses) liabilities

BETTL BETT BB BETT BB

HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000

BiE Hong Kong 1,886,353 414,503,842 360,410,937 7,452,066 100,304,370
RE N, Mainland China 185,059 17,721,005 16,118,384 393,182 505,364
e United States 228343 16,785,875 16,622,008 339,076 4,002,663
;Mg Singapore 237616 21,712,359 21461,009 289,039 28511386
Eft Others 12374 2,136,733 2,050,278 43,001 56,399
PEEEE Inter-segment items 22) (21,208,940) (19705,923) (53,598) -
2,549,723 451,650,934 396,956,783 8,463,366 133,380,182

100] HERTT (EBR) BRAT

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

15 Cash and balances with banks and central banks

2023 2022
BT T BT T

HK$’000 HK$'000

W& Cash in hand 266,373 398,444
FERRRERITHAETE Balances with central banks 3,902,909 8,270,637
FERTTOETT Balances with banks 12,762,658 10,361,002
16,931,940 19,030,083

TEHIE BB R — H1BER Expected credit losses allowances — Stage 1 (21) (1,828)
16,931,919 19,028,255

HZE2023F12 A31 HEESRIMNEE H 5k
EERANEPRIFTNETHEREE
738,124,000 (20224 : % ®615,033,000

JC) ©

ERITHERR B

16 Placements with and advances to banks

Included in the balances with central banks are balances subject
to exchange control or regulatory restrictions, amounted to
HK$738,124,000 at 31 December 2023 (2022: HK$615,033,000).

2023 2022
BET T BEETIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEIRITHFR Placements with banks 53,842,124 33,031,675
TEIRTTHYZA TR Advances to banks 1,225,655 829,981
55,067,779 33,861,656
TREMEERAER — F1ER Expected credit losses allowances - Stage 1 (15,593) (21,988)
55,052,186 33,839,668

EIHAR - Maturing:
— 1@ AR — within 1 month 28,995,932 18,724,816
—1EAETFR - between 1 month and 1 year 26,056,254 15,114,852
55,052,186 33,839,668
ZEC=FR
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Notes to the Financial Statements

17 EARESREE 17 Financial assets held under resale agreements
2023 2022
BET T BT T
HK$’000 HKS$'000
RXZHEFEASM By types of counterparty
R1T Banks 2,574,895 -
JEIRTT RIS Non bank financial institutions 526,307 -
UAREBESAEBZNIEEMEE Carrying amount at fair value through profit or loss 3,101,202 -
R1T Banks - 167,704
FERIT & RUE IR Non bank financial institutions 4,592,502 2,578,836
DAEERRRK NS 2 R85 Gross amount at amortised cost 4,592,502 2,746,540
AR E BB R ERE Expected credit losses allowances - -
DA ATt EMREFE Net amount at amortised cost 4,592,502 2,746,540
ast Total amount 7,693,704 2,746,540
RIERWMERI D By types of collateral

R2023F 202212 A31H - KEBKWE
ANRESBMEEERYEBEIEAES -

As at 31 December 2023 and 2022, the Group's types of collateral for
financial assets held under resale agreements are all bonds.

18 @MKRE 18 Financial investments
(@) NUAREMETAER (@) Atfair value through profit or loss
2023 2022
BT T BEETIT
HKS$'000 HKS'000
BERES Debt securities
Bl & %5 ~ Treasury bills - 108,550
EI%E 7 - Debt securities 1,060,285 683,252
1,060,285 791,802
HibigE Other investment 1,388,932 -
2,449,217 791,802
BOTHBOT ¢ Issued by:
8T 4 Sovereigns 524,599 506,983
RIT R E M & Bkt Banks and other financial institutions 460,518 175,321
1% Corporate entities 1,464,100 109,498
2,449,217 791,802
= Listed 1,046,789 645,800
LT Unlisted 1,402,428 146,002
2,449,217 791,802
RISERTT (BIFR) BRRAE]

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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(b) BAABEFAHMEZEYE

Notes to the Financial Statements

18 Financial investments (continued)

(b) At fair value through other comprehensive income

2023 2022
BETT BETIT
HK$’000 HKS$'000

BExES Debt securities
BBENFHRE - Certificates of deposit held 5,216,357 3,990,667
BlE % — Treasury bills 64,767,618 56,691,447
H M ESEH — Other debt securities 58,732,952 52,092,832
128,716,927 112,774,946
ERFES Equity securities 75,817 119,429
128,792,744 112,894,375

BITHBWT Issued by:

TR 1 Sovereigns 76,457,895 64,872,217
RIT R E M & Bk Banks and other financial institutions 37,034,055 35,361,447
1% Corporate entities 10,978,955 11,182,833
NN Public entities 4,321,839 1,477,878
128,792,744 112,894,375
£ Listed 40,342,518 44,047,192
JEET Unlisted 88,450,226 68,847,183
128,792,744 112,894,375
—EBEC=FR
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18 SEKRE (&)

(b) HAARBETFARMEEKE (F) (b)
BBAMEZEWSEUNAABEFESREE
HERESENRREERAEFESHHIR

IAREMS - REESENEBEMEE
Wanrt EMEBEFHNRAEE - FREED
BEE AR MEEKE - BEEREHEER
KA NBWAA LB ERAER
1BERRIN ©

18 Financial investments (continued)

At fair value through other comprehensive income (continued)

Reconciliation of carrying amount and ECL allowances for

financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive

income

For the purposes of this disclosure, the carrying amounts refer to the

fair values of the debt securities measured at FVOCI. Movements in

the carrying amount are taken through other comprehensive income,

except for the recognition of ECL allowances, interest revenue and

foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in profit and

loss.
2023
EBA
BENEE
SRR EplidEy B3R TREE ko]
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 POCI Total
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BHEERAERE ECL allowances
®2023F1H1H At 1 January 2023 16,244 - 203,155 - 219,399
fEREY Transfer between stages (91) - 91 - -
MBI D FEEMESER  Net charge for the year arising from
BEFIEM net change in exposures 2,641 - 5,409 - 8,050
BRIE R Changes in model inputs (3,938) - 26,877 - 22,939
ZIHEE Amount written-offs - - (67,495) - (67,495)
Hip# Other movements - - (3,391) - (3,391)
72023128318 At 31 December 2023 14,856 - 164,646 - 179,502
2023
2BA
BENGEE
E1ER Epldey HE3IRR TREE B
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 poci Total
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
fREAE Carrying amount
®2023F1H108 At 1 January 2023 112,745,255 - 29,691 - 112,774,946
FEERER Transfer between stages (12,050) - 12,050 - -
o g Net change in exposures 15,923,254 - (10,858) 35,322 15,947,718
i AE Amount written-offs - - (5,737) - (5,737)
#2023%F12A31H At 31 December 2023 128,656,459 - 25,146 35,322 128,716,927

104 R{ER1T (B BIRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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BBAEMEZEWSEUAAABEFESHEE
MRESENANFERAEFESNYIR

Notes to the Financial Statements

18

(b)

Financial investments (continued)

At fair value through other comprehensive income (continued)
Reconciliation of carrying amount and ECL allowances for
financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive

(&) income (continued)
2022
BEEA
RENEE
F1EER FIREER F3fEER TREE ek
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 POCI Total
BETIT BT BETIT BT BETT
HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000
HRHEEERER ECL allowances
720221 B1H At 1 January 2022 26,155 - 191,951 - 218,106
PEEREY Transfer between stages (620) - 620 - -
mER I D FEEMESER  Net charge for the year arising from
BT net change in exposures 10,947 - 31,915 - 42,862
BAER Changes in model inputs (20,238) - 21,701 - 1463
B Amount written-offs - - (32,724) - (32,724)
Hin g Other movements - - (10,308) - (10,308)
R2022F12 4318 At 31 December 2022 16,244 - 203,155 - 219,399
2022
BEA
REREE
F1EER FIREER FIMEER TREE ek
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 POCI Total
BETIT BT BETIT BT BETT
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
FH&E Carrying amount
20221 A18 At 1 January 2022 103,834,332 - 13,247 103,847,579
fE ERBER Transfer between stages (75,553) - 75,553 - -
o FE Net change in exposures 8,986,476 - (26,385) - 8,960,091
A Amount written-offs - - (32,724) - (32,724)
2022912831 H At 31 December 2022 112,745,255 - 29,691 - 112,774,946

ZEZZFIR 105
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Notes to the Financial Statements

18 Financial investments (continued)

(c) Atamortised costs

2023 2022
BET T BT T
HK$’000 HKS$'000

BEBES Debt securities
Bl &% Treasury bills - 57,742
TEHE BB EE — H1BE Expected credit losses allowances — Stage 1 3)

57,739
BITHEBNT ! Issued by:
TR 1 Sovereigns 57,739
L™ Unlisted 57,739
19 fT4€mTIA 19 Derivative financial instruments
FERTETAEFBEEENEETEPER The use of derivatives for proprietary trading and sales to customers
EREEEREAERLEXBN—HEE as risk management products is an integral part of the Group’s
By - MEFREEEBEEEREN R & business activities. These instruments are also used to manage the
T Bt @REEEARNEE RS FAERNT Group's own exposure to market risk as part of its asset and liability
BEK - AEBFAMNEEITET A RER management process. The principal derivative instruments used by
EMEXEENEGL - TERBINHHT the Group are interest and foreign exchange rate-related contracts,
GTH - AEEOEHRITSGANEENITETL which are primarily OTC derivatives. The Group also participates
BEH - REBXRZARFEEPHERME in exchange-traded derivatives. Most of the Group's derivative
HALEEREMBEEITATAERR - g positions have been entered into to meet customer demand and to
FFEMmE - STETHEYEISRARBIEERE R hedge these and other trading positions. For accounting purposes,
FREEAH o derivatives are classified as either held for trading or held for hedging.
RIEIRTT (ERR) BRR AR

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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TETARERE-BXZHEABEEENIE
FMEERETEEENMBEALN - ELT
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REBREER
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CER

Notes to the Financial Statements

19

(a)

Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Notional amounts of derivatives

Derivatives refer to financial contracts whose value depends on
the value of one or more underlying assets or indices. The notional
amounts of these investments indicate the volume of outstanding
transactions and do not represent amounts at risk.

The following is a summary of the notional amounts of each
significant type of derivative entered into by the Group:

2023 2022
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EXRTETA Currency derivatives

RIS Forwards 68,190,274 56,628,912
HER 5 Swaps 1,108,997,386 956,687,728
B A B Options purchased 71,129,225 58,106,983
= AR Options written 65,478,211 56,956,703

FELTETR Interest rate derivatives
RAIRHIER Forwards/Futures 554,454 3,134,821
HHIR 5 Swaps 1,036,122,182 978,677,761
W] Options purchased 1,000,000 3,036,822
& AR Options written 1,000,000 3,036,822
2,352,471,732 2,116,266,552

202312 A31 8 - KREE N KR F|
KRG S B R &5 A B 788,730,0007T
(2022412 A318 : #B#678431,0007T) °

ROBEAEENCHIAREEEAR
HATEPHRZESHANERFTEHME
EMER  UNMAEHNEMRZTEMEA
M

At 31 December 2023, the interest rate swaps held for hedging
amounted to HK$788,730,000 (2022: HK$678,431,000).

Trading includes the Group's principal risk taking positions in financial
instruments, positions which arise from the execution of trade orders
from customers and market making, and positions taken in order to
hedge other elements of the trading book.

ZEC=FR
Annual Report 2023
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Notes to the Financial Statements

19 Derivative financial instruments (continued)

(b) fTEIEMNAREE (b) Fair value of derivatives
2023 2022
AREE AREE NREE NREE
BE =L BE =i
Fair value Fair value Fair value Fair value
assets liabilities assets liabilities
BT T BET T BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
EXTETER Currency derivatives 10,974,026 11,104,705 11,960,459 11,398,101
FEHTETE Interest rate derivatives 8,440,135 8,303,572 11,967,107 11,957,807
19,414,161 19,408,277 23,927,566 23,355,908

() EERHPTANTETIANAIAEE
AN RAE RS AEmITE TRIRE

B RIS D RS

CEERE -

(c) Fairvalue of derivatives designated as hedging instruments

The following is a summary of the fair value of derivatives held for

hedging purposes by product type entered into by the Group:

2023 2022
AREE AREE NAEE AAfEE
BE =L BE afE
Fair value Fair value Fair value Fair value
assets liabilities assets liabilities
BT T BETT BT BT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HKS$'000

FIEEL Interest rate contracts

RABEEF — Fair value hedge 3,488 - 10,095 -

NAEEE T ZEERIERES TEER
REEXRENAABERATSANEEEM

HIRECR ) RIEH o

FRIEIRTT (EIFR) BRRAH

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Fair value hedges principally consist of interest rate swaps that are

used to protect against changes in the fair value of certain fixed rate

assets or liabilities due to movements in the market interest rates.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

19

(d) Remaining life of derivatives

The following tables provide an analysis of the notional amounts of

Derivative financial instruments (continued)

EENBRTEEH derivatives of the Group by relevant maturity grouping, based on the

BRSO - remaining periods to settlement at the end of the reporting period:

2023
HRTEHNEREE
Notional amounts with remaining life of
10 EESHF
HE 1FHT  Over1yearto 5FENE
Total  1yearorless 5 years Over 5 years
BT T BT T BT BT
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
EERHTETA Currency derivatives 1,313,795,096  1,202,479,859 109,991,741 1,323,496
FETETA Interest rate derivatives 1,038,676,636 513,821,360 487,328,921 37,526,355
2,352,471,732  1,716,301,219 597,320,662 38,849,851
2022
BT FHNERTRE
Notional amounts with remaining life of
1A EZESF

“aa TH AT Over 1 yearto S E
Total 1 yearorless 5 years Over 5 years
B TT BT BT BT
HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000
EXTETAR Currency derivatives 1,128,380,326  1,017,439,596 109,744,930 1,195,800
MESTETE Interest rate derivatives 987,886,226 459,493,485 494,327,082 34,065,659
2,116,266,552  1,476,933,081 604,072,012 35,261,459
ZE=FR
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20 EFERRERKHEHMIRE

Notes to the Financial Statements

20 Loans and advances to customers and other accounts

(a) EBEFEFRMFKHMEEREHEHEERX (@) Loans and advances to customers and other accounts less

expected credit losses

2023 2022
BET T BEETIT
HK$'000 HKS'000
LR ASTENEPERRBR Loans and advances to customers
at amortised cost
BEERNBRARTE Gross loans and advances to customers 220,850,976 243,029,952
TEEE BB EE Expected credit losses allowances (1,193,248) (1,377,634)
219,657,728 241,652,318
AR EERABRED Loans and advances to customers at fair value
ERERERBR through profit and loss 5,435,290 3,768,163
225,093,018 245,420,481
EthBRIE Other accounts 13,222,978 10,867,014
TEHlE EIE KR Expected credit losses allowances (813,162) (494,108)
12,409,816 10,372,906
237,502,834 255,793,387
RISERTT (BIFR) BRRAE]

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

EFERREBRRHEMIRE (&) 20 Loans and advances to customers and other accounts
(continued)
RITEDPMNEFERRBR (b) Loans and advances to customers analysed by industry sectors

U MREBEITRETHN M RRIER SR

ERER(T2ER]) K
H o

Arn B R EEE

2023

The following economic sector analysis is based on categories and
definitions used by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority ("HKMA”):

2022

EFERR BEEF
BB BERRBR
Gross loans Impaired loans
and advances and advances

BEPERR HEZP
BB ERRBHT
Gross loans  Impaired loans
and advances and advances

to customers to customers to customers to customers
BETT BT T BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ITHEew Industrial, commercial and financial
—MEER - Property development 7,042,615 1,160,060 7,140,999 1,170,923
—MERE ~ Property investment 22,474,814 149,585 19,237,739 85,581
- Rt - Financial concerns 22,989,260 51,382 20,211,822 -
— R ~ Stockbrokers 1,497,664 - 4,409,499 -
- HERTEE - Wholesale and retail trade 8,761,242 371,978 10,065,083 213,742
— Bl - Manufacturing 5,904,061 124,833 5,079,735 81,454
- ERREHTE - Transport and transport equipment 3,385,442 - 1,949,088 -
— IREE B — Recreational activities 660,273 - 851,625 -
— R - Information technology 598,783 - 3,914,083 -
— Hth - Others 9,596,138 79,738 8,559,229 116,219
AA Individuals
- BEIEEBHHLER — Loans for the purchase of flats under
gl [RAZERZ the Home Ownership Scheme,
BEEE R[S Private Sector Participation Scheme
EHEHEWETF and Tenants Purchase
5 Scheme 13,970 - 18,568 -
- BEHEMEEMED - Loans for the purchase of other
=5 residential properties 22,343,811 49,289 23,018,616 53,246
— ERARER - Credit card advances 619,417 4,851 715,283 3,481
— Hft - Others 16,951,606 90,927 19,918,902 42,681
ERBFERNETR Gross loans and advances for use
BB in Hong Kong 122,839,096 2,082,643 125,090,271 1,767,327
ZImE Trade finance 5,524,125 103,156 6,320,760 9,444
EEBUIMEBRERR  Gross loans and advances for
R use outside Hong Kong 97,923,045 2,981,621 115,387,084 2,390,194
EFERRBRAE Gross loans and advances to customers 226,286,266 5,167,420 246,798,115 4,166,965
ZET=FR
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20 EFERRBRREMIRE (2) 20 Loans and advances to customers and other accounts
(continued)
(0 EFEXRBIRHEMBREBENRELEMNE (c) Reconciliation of ECL allowances and gross carrying amount for
HEERAEEWEIR loans and advances to customers and other accounts
2023
FIRER 2R ER HEIMER P ]
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BET T BT T BT T BET T
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FEHEEEAER ECL allowances
2023F1H81H At 1 January 2023 702,523 423,007 746,212 1,871,742
HEg . Transfer:
—EBAFIER — Transfer to Stage 1 58,244 (51,631) (6,613) -
— B AR - Transfer to Stage 2 (72,492) 72,555 (63) -
— B AEIMEER - Transfer to Stage 3 (45,195)  (252,955) 298,150 -
PEEREEAE A 2 TEHA(EE  Changes arising from transfer
BREBSHTEFEE  of stages (51,397) 239,916 2,529,509 2,718,028
)l o g% =X i Net (reversal)/charge for the year
EENEFF arising from net change in
(E1#), & hn exposures (90,179) 74,179 407,382 391,382
B2 E BRI EUEEE)  Changes in risk parameters and model inputs  (176,807) 139,411 - (37,396)
Z3B 8RR Amount written-offs - - (2,918,737) (2,918,737)
Hieg) Other movements - - (18,609) (18,609)
2023%12H31H At 31 December 2023 324,697 644,482 1,037,231 2,006,410
2023
F1ER FoREER FEIRER s
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BT T BT T BT T BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000
REAE Gross carrying amount
2023F1H1H At 1 January 2023 238,931,488 9,805,211 4,660,605 253,397,304
HE . Transfer:
—EAEIPEER — Transfer to Stage 1 4,705,103  (4,697,960) (7,143) -
—EAF ML — Transfer to Stage 2 (6,900,014) 6,941,993 (41,979) -
— B A3 — Transfer to Stage 3 (1,521,943) (3,787,570) 5,309,513 -
R Bt B Y F Net change in exposures (14,859,486)  (928,879) (1,334,568) (17,122,933)
ZiH R Amount written-offs - - (2,918,737) (2,918,737)
Hofth & Other movements - - 312,287 312,287
2023%12H31H At 31 December 2023 220,355,148 7,332,795 5,979,978 233,667,921
112 FERIT (EFR) BRAE]
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Notes to the Financial Statements

20

()

Loans and advances to customers and other accounts
(continued)

Reconciliation of ECL allowances and gross carrying amount for
loans and advances to customers and other accounts (continued)

requirements in HKFRS 9 are applied:

Summary of financial assets to which subject to the impairment

2023
FIRER F2R R FEIR R s
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BT T BT T BT T BET T
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$’000
IREAE Gross carrying amount
EPERRBK Loans and advances to customers 208,350,761 7,332,795 5,167,420 220,850,976
HmBRIE (GE1) Other accounts (note 1) 12,004,387 - 812,558 12,816,945
220,355,148 7,332,795 5,979,978 233,667,921
2022
FPEER FOPEER FEIPEER R
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BT T BT T BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEHAE BB KR ECL allowances
202241 A1 H At 1 January 2022 1,143,819 174,967 899,381 2,218,167
i Transfer:
—EAFIPEER — Transfer to Stage 1 58,307 (58,285) (22) -
— B AR — Transfer to Stage 2 (202,689) 252,364 (49,675) -
— 8 AEIMEER - Transfer to Stage 3 (349) (428,113) 428,462 -
PEEvEER E A 2 TEHAEE  Changes arising from transfer
BREFBEF T2 F8 of stages (25,813) 370,114 565,755 910,056
FB B i O b Net charge/(reversal) for the year
EENEFF arising from net change in
#hn,([E5) exposures 219,810 (163,986) (659,002) (603,178)
[2\ B2 £ SR A SR 2 Changes in risk parameters and model inputs (490,562) 275,946 1,807,666 1,593,050
ZSH B Amount written-offs - - (2261,812)  (2,261,812)
H b &g Other movements - - 15,459 15,459
2022912 A31H At 31 December 2022 702,523 423,007 746,212 1,871,742
—E=FER
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Notes to the Financial Statements

20

()

Loans and advances to customers and other accounts
(continued)

Reconciliation of ECL allowances and gross carrying amount for

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

HIEEEAEBNER(E) loans and advances to customers and other accounts (continued)
2022
FEER F2MEER FEIMEER 4z
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BT T BET T BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
REE Gross carrying amount
202241 A1H At 1 January 2022 236,382,675 9,877,360 2,599,090 248,859,125
LEVEA Transfer:
— AR — Transfer to Stage 1 5008424  (5008,402) (22) -
—EAFIEER -~ Transfer to Stage 2 (13,563,406) 13,761,323 (197,917) -
— 8 A FE3EE — Transfer to Stage 3 (117,591)  (6,000,607) 6,118,198 -
[2\F2 ik O A 55 24 Net change in exposures 11,221,386 (2,824,463)  (1,775,722) 6,621,201
% SHEER Amount written-offs - - (2261,812)  (2,261,812)
E Other movements - - 178,790 178,790
202212 A31H At 31 December 2022 238,931,488 9,805,211 4,660,605 253,397,304
RISERTT (BIFR) BRRAE]
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(c)

EEFEREBARKREMIRE (&) 20 Loans and advances to customers and other accounts
(continued)

BEFERRBERRAEMKRENREABENE () Reconciliation of ECL allowances and gross carrying amount for
HIEEEAEBNYER(E) loans and advances to customers and other accounts (continued)
T REZRRB(EBVEREER)Fo5%Mm Summary of financial assets to which subject to the impairment

FEEEREERERNEREE ¢ requirements in HKFRS 9 are applied:

2022
FIPEER Epli==s EIEER R
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BT T BT T BT T BT T
HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RERE Gross carrying amount

BEFPEREBXK Loans and advances to customers 229,057,776 9,805,211 4,166,965 243,029,952
HmBRIE (GE1) Other accounts (note 1) 9,873,712 - 493,640 10,367,352

238,931,488 9,805,211 4,660,605 253,397,304

P5E Note:

1) FA2023F 128310 - HEFE =PEERTESE 1) For other accounts in stage 3, ECL allowances is made for the entire
FRE 2R B9 H b BR TR AR I 48 %8 5812,558,000 gross carrying amount of HK$812,558,000 at 31 December 2023 (2022:
BT (20224F © 493,640,000787T) HK$493,640,000).

2)  HRERENABMEHEERRERERER 2)  The gross carrying amounts and related ECL allowances have included
FERMBFRMBE R EMR(EBTS the gross carrying amount of loans and advances to customers and
HREEADFORFENETBHEEEBRLD other financial assets which are subject to ECL measurements under
CREE - NEMBKARANEINE HKFRS 9. “Other accounts” as included with the “Loans and advances
FERRBHRREMBERAINERER to customers and other accounts” presented within the consolidated
ENZ(BERYBHRELER) FoRER balance sheet have also included some assets which are not subject to
ERRHVE A EEE © impairment requirements under HKFRS 9.

ZEC=FR
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20 EFERRBRREAMIRE (£) 20 Loans and advances to customers and other accounts
(continued)

d) FEERFEHRBR (d) Impaired loans and advances to customers
2023 2022
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEREFPERR /TAW BEE Gross impaired loans and advances to customers 5,167,420 4,166,965
TEHAE BB EE — F3RE Expected credit losses allowances — Stage 3 (224,673) (252,572)
4,942,747 3,914,393

BEERNBRBEEER Gross impaired loans and advances as a % of

ERRBAREENT DX total loans and advances to customers 2.28% 1.69%

BREROBERZEPBREERRBRRERER
3,374,297,00078 7T (20224 © 2,502,023,00078
7T)  MUAERmERR B EEeR
FEXEEDE  URERAEENRE -

with the Group.

() BMEMEENEBESRNFRE (e)
BEEERMBRPIEAEFRE  RERE
HEHSAEPHREBNHEEAERERE
BENEBEESR - ELERMEE20F N
ERWIAER - WAREUEEEEKERE
ﬁ?oﬂéﬁf&ﬂ%mﬁEWMEﬁfﬁ
NRBERFRBERT ¢

As at 31 December 2023, the secured gross impaired loans and
advances to customers amounts to HK$3,374,297,000 (2022:
HK$2,502,023,000) are backed by collateral, collateral mainly comprises
mortgages on residential or commercial properties and cash placed

Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase contracts

Loans and advances to customers include net investment in motor
vehicles, and equipment leased to customers under finance leases
and hire purchase contracts which have the characteristics of finance
leases. These contracts usually run for an initial period of 20 years or
above, with an option of acquiring the leased asset at nominal value.
The total minimum lease payments receivable under finance leases

and hire purchase contracts and their present values at the year end

are as follows:

lease payments

lease payments

lease payments

2023 2022
REHRE ®EHEE
HRNRE BREHE ARAEIRE REHE
Present value RSt Present value e
of the minimum  Total minimum  of the minimum Total minimum

lease payments

BT BET T BB BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
MEARA Within 1 year 6,374 8,421 7,018 9,181
VELEESE After 1 year but within 5 years 25,552 32,152 27,025 34,290
SEAE After 5 years 38,812 42,757 46,028 50,795
70,738 83,330 80,271 94,266
EHEEEAEE Expected credit losses allowances
— F1EE - Stage 1 () (5)
BEHENRBEARN Net investment in finance leases and
FRE hire purchase contracts 70,736 80,266

116] hER1T (B BIRAF
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15 o BRIER B - TRIFTESRMHERIYE

Notes to the Financial Statements

21 Subsidiaries

The following list contains the particulars of the principal subsidiaries
at 31 December 2023 which materially affect the results, assets or
liabilities of the Group. The class of shares held is ordinary unless

TR - otherwise stated.
SR, BRTR FTEERR
Fg-$iup BRRA RHBES X
Place of Particulars of Proportion of
AEER incorporation/ EEERES TEER issued  shares directly
Name of company operation Kind of legal entity Principal activities share capital  held by the Bank
MEERERAR Bk BREERT IS BHT
Carford International Limited Hong Kong Limited Liability Property holding HK$2 100%
Company
PERITER (PE) BRAF hEARLAE BREERA R1T N
(T ERITEIR (RE) ) 1,000,000,0007C
CITIC Bank International (China) People’s Republic Limited Liability Banking RMB1,000,000,000 100%
Limited (“CBI (China)") of China Company
PiERRRBERAF BE BREARA RIRELR 785,000,000
CITIC Insurance Brokers Limited Hong Kong Limited Liability Insurance broker HK$5,000,000 100%
Company
BREAMBARAR BE BREEAR HERE 75 #£200,000,0007C
HKCB Finance Limited Hong Kong Limited Liability Consumer financing HK$200,000,000 100%
Company
ZEC=FR
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22 YEREE 22 Property and equipment
&R -
BEEEE
kEE
BREWE HehpE Furniture,
Investment Other fixtures and #zE
properties premises equipment Total
BT T BET T BET T BET T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’'000
A 1A Cost or valuation:
20231818 At 1 January 2023 399,492 616,996 1,008,372 2,024,860
N Additions - - 291,416 291,416
e Disposals - - (161,422) (161,422)
Hih A% Surplus on revaluation 1,843 - - 1,843
ME H 3R Exchange adjustments - - (927) (927)
72023%F12H31H At 31 December 2023 401,335 616,996 1,137,439 2,155,770
202251 H1H At 1 January 2022 446,607 616,996 1,178,241 2,241,844
N Additions - - 99,232 99,232
HeE Disposals - - (261,914) (261,914)
EXETEPS Deficit on revaluation (47,115) - - (47,115)
PE W % Exchange adjustments - - (7,187) (7,187)
72022912 A31H At 31 December 2022 399,492 616,996 1,008,372 2,024,860
ZIHE - Accumulated depreciation:
F2023F1 81 H At 1 January 2023 - 382,707 823,753 1,206,460
REZHE (H5E9) Charge for the year (note 9) - 15,467 116,388 131,855
o &S T (e 48 Written back on disposals - - (154,629) (154,629)
Rk Exchange adjustments - - (596) (596)
72023%12H31H At 31 December 2023 - 398,174 784,916 1,183,090
20221418 At 1 January 2022 - 367,239 948,789 1,316,028
REZHE (H5E9) Charge for the year (note 9) - 15,468 136,685 152,153
HH 65 T [ 3 Written back on disposals - - (256,538) (256,538)
PE 5 A% Exchange adjustments - - (5,183) (5,183)
2022912 A318 At 31 December 2022 - 382,707 823,753 1,206,460
BRTESE Net book value:
72023F12A31H At 31 December 2023 401,335 218,822 352,523 972,680
2022912 A318 At 31 December 2022 399,492 234,289 184,619 818,400

FRIEIRTT (EIFR) BRRAH

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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(a) REWEAABEFE
(i) 2AREEER

Notes to the Financial Statements

22 Property and equipment (continued)

(@) Fair value measurement of investment properties
(i)  Fair value hierarchy

T
Level 3
2023 2022
BET T ok v
HK$’000 HKS$'000
REMEQAABEATEMH Recurring fair value measurement using
AEEE significant unobservable input
REWZE Investment properties
— &R ~ Held in Hong Kong 378,899 376,000
— BB AIMEE - Held outside Hong Kong 22,436 23,492
401,335 399,492

HZE2023FM2022F12A318 - £
VAR ZE 28 2 W EER RS BIRE
3MEASKE L - REEBREENW
HEHARBERANEBEERFESNE
Koo

R2023% 128318 - 28BS/
TEHASBENREMESHRE -
MEGMBERUNAHAMEBEEAREER
HE(EAVBREEADF 13RI
REEEIHAREENTE -5
REEM B MU ERE1,843,0007T
(20224 : EHBKR BB 47,115,000
To) WEFF AR EBHR R o

During the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022, there
were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2, or transfer into
or out of Level 3. The Group's policy is to recognise transfers
between levels of fair value hierarchy as at the end of the
reporting period in which they occur.

All investment properties of the Group were revalued and
assessed by the management of the Group at 31 December
2023 with reference to the property valuation report
conducted by an independent firm of surveyors. The basis of
the property valuation was market value, which is consistent
with the definition of fair value under HKFRS 13, ‘Fair Value
Measurement’. The revaluation surplus of HK$1,843,000 (2022:
a revaluation deficit of HK$47,115,000) was recognised by the
Group and has been charged to the income statement.

ZEC=FR
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22 YIERSZE(E)

(a)

REMEAAEBETE(B)

(ii)

(iii)

MARBEHERFEIERN LI AEBEHK (ii)

EIBANAABEFERBERFER

Notes to the Financial Statements

22 Property and equipment (continued)

(@) Fair value measurement of investment properties (continued)

Reconciliation of fair value measurements in Level 3 of the

fair value hierarchy

The movements during the year in the balance of these Level 3

REBIINT fair value measurements are as follows:

2023 2022
BET T BT
HK$'000 HKS'000
®1 AR At 1 January 399,492 446,607
NABERARE Revaluation 1,843 (47,115)
M12H831H At 31 December 401,335 399,492

FIBRNAAREEFTEER (iii) Information about Level 3 fair value measurements
HEEN AR EE #HE
Valuation technique Unobservable input Range
"EYE MG EIE MEEENHE (F:E) -15% to 15%

Investment properties

EEBXBENIMERIRED RN
RABERFKAMGLEEETE - N
S2ESNBEANENE TS REEE
HECOHMHE B - #
ECE:-ZN N k3-8 :0b - %
& WEMFEHENREEBERRE

RABEE

FHROBETEL -

PIERAT (ERR) BRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Market comparison approach

Premium (discount) on quality
of properties

The fair value of investment properties located in or outside
Hong Kong is determined by using the market comparison
approach by reference to the recent sales price of comparable
properties on a price per-square-foot basis, adjusted for a
premium or a discount specific to the quality of the Group's
properties compared to the recent sales. The carrying amount

of the investment properties would be changed according to

the price per-square-foot.
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22 YIERSZE(E)

(b)

(c)

Notes to the Financial Statements

22 Property and equipment (continued)

BREVEREMYENREAFESNOT ! (b) The analysis of net book value of investment properties and
other premises is as follows:
2023 2022
BT T BT T
HK$’000 HKS$'000
HE Leasehold
BE Held in Hong Kong
— RAEIEE (FBiBS0FRE W) — Long-term leases (over 50 years unexpired) 235,500 232,000
—HHEE (10FES0FREMm) - Medium-term leases (10 to 50 years unexpired) 362,221 378,289
BB @ Held outside Hong Kong
— FRHEIFEE (10FE250FKfEmM) - Medium-term leases (10 to 50 years unexpired) 22,436 23,492
620,157 633,781

KEMEELENH S W ABLE ABE
7,381,0007T (20224 : & #£5,266,0007T) °

AEEETHOYESRBAFERITE
i o IMRELEYWERARANBZETINEA
BR - REERK2023F 12831 BN E MY E
BREFERE AE%918,0007T (20224 « B
943,0007C) °

BREERERENMERRE ()
AEBERBLEHEN T AHLREYE -
BEREMENSOEER —RR2E3F - A&
BADEEEZ A ZRERD - BN BERD

BEFTA 5K

AEBRT A FERNRE MO B ENLE
HERWNRRSEHESERENOT

The gross rental income arising from investment properties is
HK$7,381,000 (2022: HK$5,266,000).

Some of the other premises of the Group were revalued in previous
years. The net book value of such other premises of the Group at 31
December 2023 would have been HK$918,000 (2022: HK$943,000)
had they been carried at cost less accumulated depreciation.

Property and equipment leased out under operating leases

The Group leases out investment properties under operating leases.
The leases typically run for an initial period of two to three years, with
an option to renew the leases after that date, at which time all terms
are renegotiated.

The Group's total future minimum lease receivable under
non-cancellable operating leases for investment and subletting
properties are as follows:

2023 2022
BT T T T
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR Within 1 year 6,946 8,486
TN EESF After 1 year but within 5 years 1,633 6,917
8,579 15,403

—Eo=F® 21
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23 ERAEEE 23 Right-of-use assets
HERHA
#HEEF  Equipmentand W
Leased premises others Total

BT T BET T BET T

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R MGE : Cost:
720231 A1 H At 1 January 2023 1,638,274 1,887 1,640,161
&N Additions 375,952 - 375,952
AR Reductions (733,399) - (733,399)
FEE Adjustments (613) - (613)
ME 5, B Exchange adjustments 675 39 714
720235128310 At 31 December 2023 1,280,889 1,926 1,282,815
720221 A1H At 1 January 2022 1,127,117 1,876 1,128,993
N Additions 589,690 - 589,690
RER Reductions (73,806) - (73,806)
FEE Adjustments 325 - 325
PE H % Exchange adjustments (5,052) 11 (5,041)
7202249128318 At 31 December 2022 1,638,274 1,887 1,640,161
ZIHE - Accumulated depreciation:
MR2023F1 A18 At 1 January 2023 771,754 1,554 773,308
REZIE (MaEo) Charge for the year (note 9) 262,021 305 262,326
RER Reductions (733,349) - (733,349)
Rk Exchange adjustments 922 37 959
7M2023%F12H831H At 31 December 2023 301,348 1,896 303,244
R2022F1A18 At 1 January 2022 568,648 1,242 569,890
REZHE (H5E9) Charge for the year (note 9) 295,598 208 295,896
RER Reductions (73,806) - (73,806)
FEE Adjustments (16,597) - (16,597)
P H B Exchange adjustments (2,089) 14 (2,075)
2022512831 H At 31 December 2022 771,754 1,554 773,308
BRTEFE - Net book value:
7M2023%F12H831H At 31 December 2023 979,541 30 979,571
202212 A31H At 31 December 2022 866,520 333 866,853

2023 FHERIR S 48%8/5238,015,0008
7 (20224F : 308,426,000 7T) ©

FRIEIRTT (EIFR) BRRAH

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

The total cash outflow for leases in 2023 was HK$238,015,000 (2022:

HK$308,426,000).
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24 Intangible assets

E -G
Software
BET T
HK$’000
B Cost:
MR2023F1A1R8 At 1 January 2023 1,685,551
&N Additions 159,479
HE Disposals (86)
[E 5 A% Exchange adjustments (22)
72023%F12H31H At 31 December 2023 1,844,922
R20229F1 818 At 1 January 2022 1,784,995
2 Additions 146,841
HE Disposals (243,108)
PE 5 5% Exchange adjustments (3,177)
R2022%12831H At 31 December 2022 1,685,551
ZotiEey - Accumulated amortisation:
R2023F1A18 At 1 January 2023 1,231,607
REFEH (MHFE9) Charge for the year (note 9) 212,262
HE Disposals (86)
ERRECE Exchange adjustments (49)
7A2023%F12H31H At 31 December 2023 1,443,734
R2022F1A18 At 1 January 2022 1,245,216
REFEH (MH5E9) Charge for the year (note 9) 231,763
k= Disposals (242,731)
PE 5 A% Exchange adjustments (2,641)
MR2022%12831H At 31 December 2022 1,231,607
BRTESE Net book value:
72023%F12H31H At 31 December 2023 401,188
R2022%F12A31H At 31 December 2022 453,944
—EZFIR
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25 BEFEXR 25 Deposits from customers
2023 2022
BETT BT T
HK$’000 HKS$'000
EHA R RERPIFR Demand deposits and current deposits 34,130,873 37,938,763
FEFR Savings deposits 51,086,060 56,436,071
TEHA - BHA X 58 BRI AN17 3% Time, call and notice deposits 255,513,766 246,113,045
340,730,699 340,487,879
26 UAAREBEFABENESEAE 26 Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
2023 2022
BT BT T
HK$’000 HKS$'000
BEREFER Short positions of debt securities 8,583 249,001
27 BEHEBESRMEEN 27 Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements
2023 2022
BT BB T
HKS$'000 HKS$'000
BRSHEFERIN By types of counterparty
R1T Banks 2,835,191 -
LAREBESABZNIREMEE Carrying amount at fair value through profit or loss 2,835,191 -
R1T Banks 15,537,207 3,255,764
JEIRTT & RUMEIE Non bank financial institutions 763,540 62,530
DR AT ENREER Carrying amount at amortised cost 16,300,747 3,318,294
&t Total amount 19,135,938 3,318,294
RIERWER DM By types of collateral
&% Bonds 19,135,938 3,318,294
EELOEBERSY  (FREMADMEENT The Group did not derecognize financial assets used as collateral in
BB EARKLIETER o R2023F K2022F 12 connection with financial assets sold under repurchase agreements.
A318 » REESEHEBERYEN D EE As at 31 December 2023 and 2022, no legal title of the collateral has
BREHFHRS ° been transferred to counterparties.

124] p{ER1T (BB BIRAF
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28 CORITENE 28 Certificates of deposit issued
2023 2022
B¥TT BEETT
HK$’000 HKS$'000
ABEERRA ANGHE At amortised cost 1,561,841 1,169,709
EBTEFRERAEEEEDITMEITNG Certificates of deposit issued are the Yankee bonds issued by the
EESH - branches of the Group in the United States.
29 SREMBRRRMTHMER 29 Income tax in the consolidated statement of financial
position
(@) HMEMBERRRATHEREHES (@) Current taxation in the consolidated statement of financial
position represents:
2023 2022
B¥TT BT T
HK$’000 HKS$'000
BEBENEH Hong Kong Profits Tax 159,115 173,862
BEBEAINRIE Taxation outside Hong Kong 40,449 61,849
199,564 235,711
Hr Of which:
AT @A Tax recoverable (9,582) (14,756)
AHFHIEEE Current tax liabilities 209,146 250,467
199,564 235,711
—E-=F®} 125
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29 FREUBRRRARWAESR (2) 29 Income tax in the consolidated statement of financial
position (continued)
(b) CEANELBHREERESE (b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised
EREE M BIRARBRAVELCRIE (B The components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities recognised in the
E)/ BENEERANFERNSEENT - consolidated statement of financial position and the movements
during the year are as follows:
URAEERA
FEZHE BN RBH Eth2ERED
BBREERE HEER SREREN
Depreciation Impairment ~ YEEHEHE BiRE
allowancesin allowances for Revaluation Revaluation
excess of related loansand  adjustmentsfor  adjustments for Hit ag
depreciation advances properties Fvocl Others Total
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETL BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EERERE Deferred tax arising from:
R2023F181H At 1 January 2023 88,971 (209,071) 961 (279,701) (17,045) (415,885)
FAMEER Charged/(credited) to
i/ (2%) consolidated income
(Btz2) statement (note 12) 10,570 56,561 (82) - (2,266) 64,783
BRI Charged to reserves - - - 164,703 - 164,703
R R E A A% Exchange and other adjustments 15 548 0 - (114) 448
R2023%12831A At 31 December 2023 99,556 (151,962) 878 (114,998) (19,425) (185,951)
M02F1 18 At 1 January 2022 102,379 (249,099) 1,541 (9,893) (12273) (167345)
REMEER Charged/(credited) to
s/ (B8) consolidated income
(M&E12) statement (note 12) (13524) 39448 (580) - (5.226) 20,118
EiEIEE Credited to reserves - - - (269,808) - (269,808)
BHREMmEE Exchange and other adjustments 16 580 - - 454 1,150
R02E1ANA At 31 December 2022 88,971 (209,071) 91 (279,701) (17,045) (415,885)

FRIEIRTT (EIFR) BRRAH

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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(b)

(c)

Notes to the Financial Statements

HEMBRRRAI OB (&) 29 Income tax in the consolidated statement of financial
position (continued)
ERANWELHBEEERER (&) (b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (continued)
2023 2022
BET T BT T
HK$’000 HKS$'000
TE4r & SRR R ISR Net deferred tax assets recognised on the
FIELERIREE consolidated statement of financial position (187,145) (417,649)
TEfr & B AR R R Net deferred tax liabilities recognised on the
FIELERIB AR consolidated statement of financial position 1,194 1,764
(185,951) (415,885)

EREFEHREENBLEMSHEES @ 78
AEBEEEFART_EARKESEE -

RERWEEHRBEE (c)
HZE2023F N2022F12A31BIEFER -
RBEAMBERERREHBEE -

Among the deferred tax assets and liabilities, the whole amount is
expected to be recovered or settled more than twelve months after
the year-end.

Deferred tax assets not recognised
During the year ended 31 December 2023 and 2022, the amount of
deferred tax assets recognised on tax losses are immaterial.
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30 HttafE 30 Other liabilities
2023 2022
BET T BT T
HK$’000 HKS$'000
FERT N Eo b JE < BR 1A K 2 Accruals and other payables and provisions 14,066,351 11,658,707
BHEERARER Deposit from an immediate holding company 1,335,623 2,427,390
15,401,974 14,086,097

M2023F 128318 UEEBEBBEHE
?ﬁﬁk#&ﬂﬁ%m%%ﬁx& 2PEEXFBERE

BERXERE

DRI AEE#82,361,0007T
%?ﬁ@1,3oo,0007n(2022$ P ERRE

#124,031,00070 R B2 B ¢ 152,059,000

JT) °

R2023F12A31H » REERAKAE

M
MEERMTE 25 ABE26980760007T

As at 31 December 2023, included above is the expected credit losses
allowances on loan commitments and guarantees for Stage 1 and
Stage 2 amounted to HK$82,361,000 and HK$1,300,000 respectively
& (2022: Stage 1: HK$124,031,000 and Stage 2: HK$2,059,000).

As at 31 December 2023, the amount of interest payables from
financial liabilities at amortised costs were HK$2,698,076,000 (2022:

(20224 : 7H£2,068,140,000) © HK$2,068,140,000).
31 BRER 31 Loan capital
2023 2022
BET T BEET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEZE - RWEHBKATIR Subordinated notes, at amortised cost:
2029 F B EiF B R 54.625% * EE US$500 million Subordinated Fixed Rate Notes
500,000,000 T8 (B K at 4.625%, due 2029* 3,903,198 3,890,992
2033 F R HF B E 56.00% ' EE US$500 million Subordinated Fixed Rate Notes
500,000,000 T A 1& (8 45> at 6.00%, due 2033** 3,902,978 -
7,806,176 3,890,992

AT
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

* ARITIRIE A _E oy SRR AR AT 8 R 20195 *

DRABEHMWH B EEME - R20195F2A
28 B 37T E500,000,0003 7T (S EBE
3,925,600,0007T) HVEERE - LB ERE
HEC(EEBHBE=Z)N_RELRERK - 14
ET%meﬁiilJ$EEA4625% TH¥F
IKEE2024F2H28H1F - BEEFABITE
BRI  EROZEHNEFERERSFH
BB EEHFESEM SN FFRENE
o BEBERTERBHARIAERAA
b WA2029F 2 A28 HEIER - iR 2024
FoAHMRZEAER - LEEER
20242 A28 HMIRITEFEEM -

(EIRR) BRAT

Under the Programme and supplemental offering circulars released
in February 2019, the Bank issued subordinated notes on 28 February
2019 with a face value of US$500 million (equivalent to HKS$3,925.6
million) which is qualified as Basel lll-compliant Tier-2 capital. The
notes carry interest at a fixed rate of 4.625% per annum, payable semi-
annually until the first call date on 28 February 2024, and thereafter
fixed at the interest rate of the prevailing five-year US Treasury bonds
yield plus 2.25% per annum if the notes are not redeemed on the call
date. The notes are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
and mature on 28 February 2029 with an optional redemption date
falling on 28 February 2024. The notes were fully redeemed by the Bank
on 28 February 2024.
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31 BREXR(E)

*%

ITIRIRIA LR BRR IR AT 81 R iR 2023 4F
AR EEBE - R2023F12
A5 8347 M{A500,000,000% 7T (FSEBE
3,913,900,0007T) MR ERE - ZBERE
HECEEBBE=Z)N_RELRT K - 1%
ERBENZEAFHNETER6.00% @ FHFIR
BZE2028F12 A5 - BEBREITE
BRI  REREOZEEANEBREREERSFH
EBREESFES R 5% FRREHE
F o BLEBBREREBMARSMBRAA
b WH2033F 12 ASBEIE - Kt2028
F12A5BAERERAER -

Notes to the Financial Statements

31

Loan capital (continued)

*%

Under the Programme and supplemental offering circulars released in
December 2023, the Bank issued subordinated notes on 5 December
2023 with a face value of US$500 million (equivalent to HK$3,913.9
million) which is qualified as Basel lll-compliant Tier-2 capital. The notes
carry interest at a fixed rate of 6.00% per annum, payable semi-annually
until the first call date on 5 December 2028, and thereafter fixed at the
interest rate of the prevailing five-year US Treasury bonds yield plus
1.65% per annum if the notes are not redeemed on the call date. The
notes are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and
mature on 5 December 2033 with an optional redemption date falling
on 5 December 2028.

32 BEXK#E 32 Capital and reserves
(@) BE (@) Share capital
(i EBTRHZEZBER: (i)  Ordinary shares, issued and fully paid:
2023 2022
[} s
Share capital Share capital
&S ] BT T EREN ¢! BETT
No. of shares HK$’000 No. of shares HKS$'000
W1 ATE 128318 At1 January/31 December 12,111,121,568 18,404,013 12,111,121,568 18,404,013
RIEEBCRTHEDI ) E1351% - A17 In accordance with section 135 of the Hong Kong Companies
B R AR A AR o Ordinance, the ordinary shares of the Company do not have a
par value.

(i) FRABTHRSG (i) Sharesissued during the year
HZE2023F12A31BLIEFE - A778 The Bank did not issue any shares during the year ended 31
EEATEMML (20229 ¢ ) o December 2023 (2022: Nil).

(b) KRE (b) Dividend

EERBE ABREEBARERORE - 71
BRERAITORRAE LRER RN

’E

c PTAE BRI E RSN ZAARITH

MEREE -

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as

declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote per share at

shareholders’ meetings of the Bank. All ordinary shares rank equally

with regard to the Bank's residual assets.
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32 BEAXRNKGHE(E)

(c) f#fE
(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

FRIEIRT (H

HEER E
HA B
ARGERR B EE - DRAHE
TR -

— R &R
—RIFEEBRNRE M E H— B K
R W HAI D IR TR

BE =R
EXEZRFEREEMAERRERIIE
BOMBHRAMELNELZE - I
RIEBEM 2 REM S SRR R -

YIRE L
MEBHFEEEREMNE2)ENE
AAREERE - BN DR TR
A AR BB (R ARG (F622
B)FeoRER  ELHETEBRE
BRE

REEMHE
BREBHRBEERGEERFANIA
NABEFAREMEE RSN SR
BNRFAREBEZD  WRIEH
A2V B B St BUR BRI

EERBLE

RIEFBEAMBBEDIRE - N1TH
2EBEANMBFRT - PERTEE
(FE)  FSELESFHOHRRENS
BRI0%IERTRED K TERIREEE
BBAE  AEAERBRABERX

TERRAR 2 50% KK

B)BRATE

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

32 Capital and reserves (continued)

()

Nature and purpose of components of reserves

(0]

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Capital reserve
The capital reserve was created upon acquisition and is not
available for distribution to shareholders.

General reserve
The general reserve was set up from the transfer of retained
earnings, and is available for distribution to shareholders.

Exchange differences reserve

The exchange differences reserve comprises all foreign
exchange differences arising from the translation of the financial
statement of foreign operations. The reserve is dealt with in
accordance with the accounting policies set out in note 2(q).

Property revaluation reserve

The property revaluation reserve is dealt with in accordance
with the accounting polices set out in note 2(j) and is not
available for distribution to shareholders because it does not
constitute realised profits within the meaning of Part 6 of the
new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622).

Investment revaluation reserve
The investment revaluation reserve comprises the cumulative
net change in the fair value of financial investments at fair
value through other comprehensive income held at the end of
the reporting period and is dealt with in accordance with the
accounting policies in note 2(c)(iv).

Statutory reserve

Under the relevant legislation of Mainland China, the Bank’s
wholly-owned PRC subsidiary, CBI (China) is required to transfer
10% of its profit after taxation to a non-distributable statutory
reserve until such reserve has reached 50% of its registered
share capital.
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32 BEAXRNKGHE(E)

(c)

(d)

RETEERBEN (&)

(vii) SEE—MRi#E
REBZEE —REEBRERERITE
R(FE) RARITRFDITRIEE —
MfEE - IRIEPBEAMIBITAE &
FRTBEER (R ERILEE—R
i BRNEFENFBEIE &
FERRIN—RERABRERERTE
FOBEEELARR - RINEEESER
R EEAEFE BNREREEN 5%
FTE o BEBRPIIRITIER - AN1TIRP
DITHBRIETE —RHH - SBHR
PFIDITHIRE & A - B RIEm—
REBUBHAERENELERR
% - FHIRER BRI B mE ERG
ENesrEEHEIRNEEaMNERAR
WA A% ° JEE —MEBEEN RS
EEmER—E D -

(viii) fREBEEF
BREEEB(RITEGRD) EHAEE
EEMRE AR ERERETHE
HBBEELCHRAREBLANE T X
AREENERRARNBEERRE
o ERNSERE  MENEHE
BEEERBRFAANEE - BR20234F
12A31H - RE&RAFREFELE
B BARE FATRENERE A
FE2,219,486,0007T (20224 : B
2,326,333,0007T) ° 1B IRERIATTA
BHEER -

BN RN

R2023F12A8318  BEBHFONEFB(A
AEAI) (B622F) Be MR TR
E AR FATHRENFEE AR
ABH022,400,674,0007C (20224 @ B
20,818,171,0007C) ° BA_EA] 55 K 89 7
BB 22,400,674,0007C (202245 @ B
20,818,171,00070) ERIEMT5E43(b) TR S
ARITHVR B4 R 1 24,641,308,000 7T (2022
T B¥503162,753,0007T) 2 EHERETE
EEREMRREEBERIRIEEYENRERE
S & E A TEE B W - AT DB
4B A B FEEL B B 15 2,219,486,000 7T (2022
& B#2326,333,0007T) * e BARKES A
RITEBHASER -

Notes to the Financial Statements

32 Capital and reserves (continued)

(c)

(d)

Nature and purpose of components of reserves (continued)

(vii)

(viii)

Regulatory general reserve

The regulatory general reserve comprises the regulatory
general reserves of CBI (China) and the Macau branch of the
Bank. Pursuant to the banking regulations of Mainland China,
CBI (China) is required to set up a regulatory general reserve
through a direct appropriation from the current year profit, as
determined based on the 1.5% of the total risk assets at the
end of the reporting period to cover its unidentified potential
loss exposures. Pursuant to the banking regulations of Macau,
Macau branch of the Bank is required to set up a regulatory
general reserve in case accounting provision calculated from
Macau Financial Reporting Standards is less than the regulatory
provision as determined based on 1% of total credit exposure
at the end of reporting period through a direct appropriation
from the retained earnings to cover its unidentified potential
loss exposures. The regulatory general reserve forms part of the
equity of the Group.

Retained profits

A regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy the provisions of
the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance for prudential supervision
purposes by earmarking amounts in respect of impairment
losses recognised which the Bank will or may incur on loans
and advances. Movements in the reserve are earmarked directly
through retained profits and in consultation with the HKMA. At
31 December 2023, HK$2,219,486,000 (2022: HK$2,326,333,000)
was included in the retained profits in this respect, which
is distributable to equity holders of the Bank subject to
consultation with the HKMA.

Distributability of reserve

At 31 December 2023, the aggregate amount of reserves available for
distribution to equity shareholders of the Bank, as calculated under
the provision of Part 6 of the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(Cap. 622), was HK$22,400,674,000 (2022: HK$20,818,171,000).

The difference between the aggregate distributable reserves of

HK$22,400,674,000 (2022: HK$20,818,171,000) and the Bank's retained
profits of HK$24,641,308,000 (2022: HK$23,162,753,000) as reported
in note 43(b) mainly represents the inclusion of general reserves
and the exclusion of unrealised revaluation gains on investment
properties and the above regulatory reserve of the Bank. Included in
the Bank's retained profits was an amount of HK$2,219,486,000 (2022:
HK$2,326,333,000), which was regulatory reserve and the distribution
is subject to consultation with the HKMA.
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33 HttR#EIR 33 Other equity instruments

2023 2022
BET T BT T
HK$’000 HKS$'000

18 500,000,000 3 7T A 5Kk A& 7Y Undated non-cumulative subordinated capital
FRBREERES securities with US$500 million* - 3,007,328

118 600,000,000 3 7T H) 5k A& 7Y Undated non-cumulative subordinated capital
JERTBREEREF securities with US$600 million** 4,647,489 4,647,489

T {8.600,000,000 3 7T Y sk B AY Undated non-cumulative subordinated capital
FERBRIEERE securities with US$600 million*** 4,687,907 4,687,907
9,335,396 13,242,724

RIE2018F 10 A MR EI R T HITR
B ARTTR2018%F 11 Ao B ATA(EE
M E =) 81T T E {8 4500,000,0003% 7T
RIKBRIFERTEREBIN—RERES o
It T 1B B 2K 4 500,000,000 7T (BB
3,916,900,0007T) BBIN—RERFHRE
BHAER AR AR LT REETEIH
B - 72023511 A6 B & [EfRRIE L B 250
D IREREFERR710% - BEFABTT
FRELE - DR EENFREGIZER
SFHIERRERE RS ENFEFEAI5%T
RFE—IREFER] -

RIBIERRIEH - BN —REAEFET
BB ARASWEFERE 5K (X5 &)
MR BEEBRTENERASIRE
EREFEHN5s BeBM A6 RIREFER—
W oo RITALABITRE - BEIUVE S IR
K RAILA BT REERIZEIN—RE K -
BEFRINeERMNEAETEMAE - A170]
IRIRBEE M FE R TTME B 0 (30 I 2 P o {5
REGEREREEEIN —RERESN
27 - BEBEEF(SRMEE (EEED) K
BI) (F628%) R T ERES - EIEATT
MEGEER  BERERSIERAITE
AT EREMSIE REATARKESR
BN —REARFEH B - HE2023F 127
31 BEAM D RS KA1 A35,500,0003
7T (S (B85 278,166,0007T) (2022412 A 31
H : 35,500,000% 7T + EEAE278,610,000
TT) c BE2023F 12 A31BILFE - ZEE
B HIRITREER -

PIERAT (ERR) BRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Under the Programme and supplemental offering circulars released in
October 2018, the Bank issued the US$500 million Basel Il compliant
Undated Non-Cumulative Subordinated Additional Tier 1 Capital
Securities on 6 November 2018. The AT1 Capital Securities with a
face value and principal amount of US$500 million (equivalent to
HK$3,916.90 million) are perpetual and listed on the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited, and bear a coupon of 7.10% per annum
distribution rate until the first call date on 6 November 2023. The
distribution rate will be reset every five years if the AT1 Capital Securities
are not called by the Bank to a fixed rate equivalent to the then-
prevailing five-year US Treasury rate plus 4.151% per annum.

According to the terms and conditions, the AT1 Capital Securities
confer a right to the holders to receive non-cumulative distributions
on the principal amount from, and including, the issue date at the
applicable distribution rate, payable semi-annually in arrears on 6 May
and 6 November in each year. The Bank may at its sole discretion,
elect to cancel the distribution payment. The Bank may also at its sole
discretion, elect to redeem the AT1 Capital Securities subject to prior
written consent of the HKMA. The outstanding amount of AT1 Capital
Securities can be written down by the Bank following the occurrence of
a non-viability event as defined and set out in the terms and conditions.
At the sole discretion of the relevant Hong Kong Resolution Authority
following a non-viability event, the outstanding amount of AT1 Capital
Securities can be adjusted upon the exercise of Hong Kong Resolution
Authority Power in accordance with the Hong Kong Financial
Institutions (Resolution) Ordinance (Cap.628). A distribution payment
of US$35,500,000 (equivalent to HK$278,166,000 was paid during the
year ended 31 December 2023 (for the year ended 31 December 2022:
US$35,500,000, equivalent to HK$278,610,000). The notes were fully
redeemed by the Bank during the year ended 31 December 2023.
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HttRETA (&)

*%

RIK20215F6 A&7 ABMH BT
BT - ANTTR2021E7 298 A4
(EERE=)ET T E{E /600,000,000
ETLRKBRIERTERERIN—RELRE
% o IWEE M ANE600,000,0003 7T (FEHS
#54,663,240,0007T ) BEIN—RERFEHFNE
BHAT AR QG L REET R
B 7202657 A29 8 & @RRAIHE L B 250
B IR B R BERIR325%  BEFARETT
FEREEE - DR E R FFRAGIEE RS
FHXHBEEES BEMNFERE253%FH
FREHER]

IRIR G NG - BN —RERE TS
ABRERSIWEIERF DR (BXDIR) B
o REABTANEADIKE  RRET
FEMH1 A28 M7 A29RREFES —IR o &K
TRILABATRE - BEBUE DR - 71
ALETREEREN—RER  BES
HeERMBAEERE - ATARER
TEHYIE AT 7T 115 0 o BR B % T I R R M
HREREEEN—RERNBZTHFNAE -
BIEEECEREE (EEHH) G0 (F
628 )R FARMES - BIERITHSH
BER  ARERBERHZERUTEAES
B BT BT AR EEEN—
MERFEHERE - B22023F 12831 8F
R E) 7 IR 5B 2 5 519,500,000 7T (55
BEE%152,372,0007T) (2022512 A31 8 -
19,500,000% 7T * EEE#152,458,0007T) °

Notes to the Financial Statements

33 Other equity instruments (continued)

*%

Under the Programme and the original and supplemental offering
circulars released in June and July 2021, the Bank issued the US$600
million Basel Ill compliant Undated Non-Cumulative Subordinated
Additional Tier 1 Capital Securities on 29 July 2021. The AT1 Capital
Securities with a face value and principal amount of US$600 million
(equivalent to HK$4,663.24 million) are perpetual and listed on the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, and bear a coupon of 3.25%
per annum distribution rate until the first call date on 29 July 2026.
The distribution rate will be reset every five years if the AT1 Capital
Securities are not called by the Bank to a fixed rate equivalent to the
then-prevailing five-year US Treasury rate plus 2.53% per annum.

According to the terms and conditions, the AT1 Capital Securities
confer a right to the holders to receive non-cumulative distributions
on the principal amount from, and including, the issue date at the
applicable distribution rate, payable semi-annually in arrears on 29
January and 29 July in each year. The Bank may at its sole discretion,
elect to cancel the distribution payment. The Bank may also at its sole
discretion, elect to redeem the AT1 Capital Securities subject to prior
written consent of the HKMA. The outstanding amount of AT1 Capital
Securities can be written down by the Bank following the occurrence of
a non-viability event as defined and set out in the terms and conditions.
At the sole discretion of the relevant Hong Kong Resolution Authority
following a non-viability event, the outstanding amount of AT1 Capital
Securities can be adjusted upon the exercise of Hong Kong Resolution
Authority Power in accordance with the Hong Kong Financial
Institutions (Resolution) Ordinance (Cap.628). A distribution payment
of US$19,500,000 (equivalent to HK$152,372,000) was paid during the
year ended 31 December 2023 (for the year ended 31 December 2022:
US$19,500,000, equivalent to HK$152,458,000).

ZEC=FR
Annual Report 2023

133



134

M TSR M

33

HttRETA (&)

Bi%2021F6 A &20225F4 A3 MRt 2
MR EITEE - AITR2022F4A22
HERE(EERME=)BTTEER
600,000,000 T Bk BB 7Y IE R FEIE EREHN
—MEREF o tHEE MA£600,000,000
E7T (SEB#4,703,340,0007T ) BEIN—H
BERBHFNBEBBARHMARAR LT
REETHER - 72027F4 822 B EEE
ATRE 21 B BART 89 5 Ik B3 B F I 4.80% ©
HESRETEBERE oIk EERHF
FIE B IR E s FHRERBRERER S ENF
FIE2104%FHF—INEFEER] o

RIR G G - BN —RERE TS
ANERRSIWEBIERFT DR (FXDIR) A
o BEEBBRTHNEASIRE  ERES
FEW4A2BMOB2BIREEE IR -
RITAIABITRE - EBEIUEDIRMNK -
MAIAEITRAEBERZEN —RER - B
ERICERMNELEARE - ATAIR
EBR T R FERT 1T 1B 00 (0 3R B R P 16k 3R
MG REREEEIIN —RERNFLFNE
B o RIBE (SRR EEBHH)) 500D
(Fe28%) R TEMEN - BIEATITIE
EHEER  BERERHERAITEE
HEBRERSE REREFHERERSE
IN—HREARE LT o HE2023F 12 A31
HF AR RN B 1 528,800,000 7T
(H{E#1225719,0007T) (2022412 A 31
B : 14,400,000 7T © EEH% 113,046,000
TT) °

PIERAT (ERR) BRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

33 Other equity instruments (continued)

Under the Programme and the original and supplemental offering
circulars released in June 2021 and April 2022, the Bank issued
the US$600 million Basel Ill compliant Undated Non-Cumulative
Subordinated Additional Tier 1 Capital Securities on 22 April 2022. The
AT1 Capital Securities with a face value and principal amount of US$600
million (equivalent to HK$4,703.34 million) are perpetual and listed on
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, and bear a coupon of 4.80%
per annum distribution rate until the first call date on 22 April 2027.
The distribution rate will be reset every five years if the AT1 Capital
Securities are not called by the Bank to a fixed rate equivalent to the
then-prevailing five-year US Treasury rate plus 2.104% per annum.

According to the terms and conditions, the AT1 Capital Securities
confer a right to the holders to receive non-cumulative distributions
on the principal amount from, and including, the issue date at the
applicable distribution rate, payable semi-annually in arrears on 22
April and 22 October in each year. The Bank may at its sole discretion,
elect to cancel the distribution payment. The Bank may also at its sole
discretion, elect to redeem the AT1 Capital Securities subject to prior
written consent of the HKMA. The outstanding amount of AT1 Capital
Securities can be written down by the Bank following the occurrence of
a non-viability event as defined and set out in the terms and conditions.
At the sole discretion of the relevant Hong Kong Resolution Authority
following a non-viability event, the outstanding amount of AT1 Capital
Securities can be adjusted upon the exercise of Hong Kong Resolution
Authority Power in accordance with the Hong Kong Financial
Institutions (Resolution) Ordinance (Cap.628). A distribution payment
of US$28,800,000 (equivalent to HK$225,719,000) was paid during the
year ended 31 December 2023 (for the year ended 31 December 2022:
US$14,400,000, equivalent to HK$113,046,000).
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(a)

RERTRERWE

Notes to the Financial Statements

34 Notes to consolidated cash flow statement

REBANELCEER RSN FENER (@) Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash flow from
operating activities
2023 2022
BETRT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
REER Operating activities
PR A Profit before taxation 2,989,309 2,549,723
FREBERE : Adjustments for non-cash items:
SRTABEPEEEL Expected credit losses charged on financial instruments 2,854,333 1,801,946
EtEEMERKRERE Impairment losses reversed on other assets - (39,822)
HENAABET AWM Net (gain)/loss on disposal of financial investments
%EH&EE’\J@%@&%% at fair value through other comprehensive
),/ BE income (73,638) 8485
HjEWJ%& SEREVAE Net loss on disposal of property and equipment
FEK and intangible assets 6,735 5,468
BEMESH (has) /BE Revaluation (gain)/loss on investment properties (1,843) 47115
5 ’\*EEM REEFA Net gain on financial instruments mandatorily classified
BaRASHITAFNE at fair value through profit or loss (4,076) -
EIE Amortisation of deferred expenses 317,631 268,717
B EEEH Amortisation of intangible assets 212,262 231,763
MERBBERE Depreciation on property and equipment 131,855 152,153
FRREERE Depreciation on right-of-use assets 262,326 295,896
BaREFRIMA Dividend income from equity securities (2,934) (3410)
EBEARFEZH Interest expense on loan capital 217,462 187,620
bE N =5 Foreign exchange differences 387,816 497,626
HEESEBANLEEN Operating profit before changes in working capital 7,297,238 6,003,280
[EEETF (M, B Net (increase)/decrease in operating assets
[REIEA R B3 E A MERITH Placements with and advances to banks with original
FaRER maturity beyond 3 months (12,430,847) (15,051,168)
BEARESREE Financial assets held under resale agreements (4,947,164) (337,628)
[REE H@BB3 18 AN BES Treasury bills with original maturity beyond 3 months (22,064,124) (5,210,619)
REGREBIEANSE Certificates of deposit held with original maturity
FHE beyond 3 months (1,280,024) 508,002
AR EBEFABRNEHIEE Financial investments at fair value through profit or loss (372,224) 2,070,156
IRABEFARMEE R Financial investments at fair value through other
TRIE comprehensive income (5,515,204) 6,356,775
TEeRIA Derivative financial instruments 4,513,405 (15,038,724)
RPERRBARREMEE Loans and advances to customers and other accounts 13,667,715 (10,799,574)
(28,428,467) (37,502,780)
ZE=FR
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3 HRERERERWT (& 34 Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (continued)
(a) RERMELEEBCHESRFENYE (a) Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash flow from
(#&) operating activities (continued)
2023 2022
BETT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
TEG/ETFEM/(BD) Net increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities
RITREM S REEOTER Deposits and balances of banks and other
KTz financial institutions 2,291,819 (4,344,894)
HEER Deposits from customers 242,820 12,719,846
NARBESABENCRHEE Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (240,418) (519,005)
ENOESREER Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements 15,817,644 3,240,065
fTESMIA Derivative financial instruments (3,947,631) 14,589,573
BRITFRE Certificates of deposit issued 405,995 (297,060)
HiBE Other liabilities 1,360,147 3,466,171
15,930,376 28,854,696
AREELBENELE Cash used in operating activities (5,200,853) (2,644,804)
BFEH Income tax paid
BEREAFIER Hong Kong profits tax paid (206,710) (85,202)
EREBLINEIR Taxation outside Hong Kong paid (158,223) (49,405)
ARBEEBNESRFE Net cash flow used in operating activities (5,565,786) (2,779,411)
RELBELENRESREE Cash flows from operating activities included:
BFIE Interest received 19,435,318 11,068,828
ERFE Interest paid (12,062,057) (3,135,933)
(b) ReRREEEHEENEEIN (b) Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents
Re RERITRPRBITNET Cash and balances with banks and central banks 16,193,816 18:415,050
ERTNERRBR Placements with and advances to banks with original
(RR3EAREIE) maturity within 3 months 27,652,285 18,753,919
BESKEENERE Treasury bills and certificates of deposit held with original
(RA3EANEE) maturity within 3 months:
- UAAEEFAEME2ENE — at fair value through other comprehensive income 16,481,287 30,641,825
— DNBEBRR AT E — at amortised cost - 48,044
60,327,388 67,858,838

136] PER1T (B BIRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED



M TSR M

34 HEREREBRME(E)

Notes to the Financial Statements

34 Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (continued)

(0 RMEXEELENEERL (c) Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities

2023 2022

BET T BT T

(i) BEHER (i) Loan capital HK$'000 HK$'000
Mm1A1H At 1 January 3,890,992 3,883,863
RARFE AT New issue during the year 3,894,403 -

MEH R Foreign exchange differences 1,299 609
HAhIER S HE Other non-cash adjustments 19,482 6,520
M12H31H At 31 December 7,806,176 3,890,992

2023 2022

BET T BT T

(i) HEEE (ii) Lease liabilities HK$'000 HK$'000
®1A1H At 1 January 907,139 592,621
THEEEE Payment of lease liabilities (238,000) (308,414)

FRENE - Other non-cash items:

— ¥Tig - Additions 375,952 589,690

— HE - Adjustments (613) 16,898

— H b g — Other changes 31,262 16,344
M12H31H At 31 December 1,075,740 907,139

35 EERKRGTE 35 Staff retirement scheme

AEBERE-—BARERRRERE ([
BIRETED) - Bt - AEBAFLREERE
BEAHT10%HHR - ZRKETE 2 —1E
BB HRTE  MERERLANEENM
BE2RES - BEBAELEAHER - 1R
EEEESEHHIFRER - ARENEH
1’ B P ) R BB D IR B O R -
mHE A BERBEA—EBLNENES
VE LR INET I B R HIE -

Br TR RIRGETEION - RSB B 200061241
i - th2E-IBR R REETE - /RRE
KRR B IR AT 812 - ARBEERIE
sRiE e AT &R F R R FI 5l #UtEF o

The Group has a defined contribution provident fund scheme
("the Retirement Scheme”) under which it contributes 10% of the
employees’ basic salaries. The Retirement Scheme is a Mandatory
Provident Fund ("MPF") exempted scheme and covers all permanent
full-time employees of the Group. No employee contributions are
required. Contributions forfeited by leavers prior to vesting fully may
not be used by the Group to reduce the existing level of contribution,
but are transferred to a separate welfare fund which shall be applied
for the welfare of the Retirement Scheme's members.

In addition to the Retirement Scheme, the Group has also participated
in an approved MPF scheme effective from 1 December 2000 to
provide a choice of schemes to both existing and new employees.
Mandatory benefits are provided under the MPF Scheme.

ZEC=FR
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35 EERIKEE(E)

HE2023F12A31BIEFERN - KEEG
B R EIE N A FRA A8 160,619,000 7T
#149,056,0007T) (F17E9) ©

(2022%F : 36

36 HAEIREMNEE

Notes to the Financial Statements

35 Staff retirement scheme (continued)

these schemes.

36 Assets pledged as security

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Group contributed
approximately HK$160,619,000 (2022: HK$149,056,000) (note 9) to

2023 2022
BET T BT T
HK$’000 HKS$'000
AAREBEEAREMEE KRR Financial investments at fair value through
SRR EE R - other comprehensive income pledged as:
— R (EE) — Statutory deposits (note) 249,830 304,165
—BEHEARK — Collateral under sale and repurchase
LR 5 transactions 16,598,930 3,027,232
16,848,760 3,331,397
LAASREBEABZMNESRISEG A © Financial investments at fair value through
profit or loss pledged as:
- BEHKER R — Collateral under sale and repurchase
B 5 transactions 1,249,713 112,533
HERBERZSHERD Other assets pledged as collateral under sale
Hm&EE and repurchase transaction 1,555,530 425,766
19,654,003 3,869,696
BisE - Note:

AR E EREATHEIDTTER T XE
BT RANEERA

37 ERBBAIRS
BAEARTEHREREMIBOHEENR H M EH
O REBEITT T A TEKRBE TS -

(a) HEEBATNRES
AKEER  NEEBEEBABRITESBRES
ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ?yﬁ 25 ERERIBIEE
B BXEGREZEGR - 2EIEEER
EX@HX%@W[X% BEXFNEHL
FEERERENHETR ZEAAB ISR
mE - WEEHAAEEEMRZHHREF
FUEFAER - EFERE  BERSEIRIE
R RFETT o

FREERAT (EIRS) R AR

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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(a)

The assets were pledged by the overseas branches of the Bank to the Office of
the Comptroller of the Currency in the United States.

Material related party transactions

In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed elsewhere
in these financial statements, the Group entered into the following
material related party transactions.

Transactions with group companies

During the year, the Group entered into a number of transactions with
related parties in the normal course of its banking business; including,
inter alia, lending, acceptance and placement of interbank deposits,
participation in loan syndicates, correspondent banking transactions
and foreign exchange transactions. The transactions were priced
based on relevant market rates at the time of each transaction, and
were under the same terms as those available to other counterparties
and customers of the Group. In the opinion of the Directors, these
transactions were conducted on normal commercial terms.
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(a)

Notes to the Financial Statements

37 EXBHARS (& 37 Material related party transactions (continued)
HEEATRNRS (&) (@) Transactions with group companies (continued)
REFEA - BBARINEELNEE B The amount of related party transactions during the year and
ERIAT - outstanding balances at the end of the year are set out below:
SRERR BENARAELT BEAR
TEEREAR (HF3E () (PE i)
Ultimate holding and BERERSAR RANELR Associates & Related
intermediate parents Immediate parent Fellow subsidiaries Joint Venture (note (i)) companies (note (ii))
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 202 2023 2022 2023 2022
EBTn  BMTT  BETn  EBTn A%t AMTn BMfn  B%Tn BT BNTx
HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000  HKS'000 HKS'000  HKS$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
FIEHA Interest income 24,531 20284 - - 450377 29012 179,081 73752 - -
g Interest expense (14,657) (9533) (68,384) (41812)  (131,828) (38728) (88,324) (109,289 (3) (1)
BERERUA Fee and commission income 8,911 3222 - - 2,865 4533 301 1507 - -
R alE/ (B%) Net trading income/oss) w735 G681 2983 S48 099 (4004)  (4035%) - -
el Other operating income - - 5,700 5100 - - - - - -
e Other operating expenses (7,192) (4560)  (5,700) (51000 (57509) (41684  (4,148) (7449) - -
BE Assets
DRREESALMRE  Financial investents at fair value
Yafes through other comprehensive
%E income 146,318 - - - 645,290 40431 43,354 562,023 - -
frEeBIa Derivative financial instruments 159935 254526 - - Im 6624 - 50048 - -
e Other recelvables 20217 717n 1,655 558 37651 108061 3474 8231 - -
af Liabilities
fE2BTE Derivative financial instruments 151,751 287809 - - 14,093 105,579 - 11838 - -
EHENER Other payables 8,874 39829 9,927 11,600 93,558 20401 30,287 282,206 - -
BEAE Lease liabiltes - - - - 1320 1325 5,068 10452 - -
ERER: Lending activities
R2A3A At 31 December 3513333 183032 - - 6198069 6131074 2,816,271 1,587,753 - -
TERTHEE Average for the year 1742979 579774 - - 6712846 6899114 2333294 786324 - -
BRER: Acceptance of deposits
PR At 31 December 1,120,939 737811 1,315,364 2410900 8,221,171 4358109 2,778,825 4354764 1,227 41,004
TERTHEE Average for the year 826,171 1422290 2434619 2380261 3,936225 4493629 4,608,715 6047449 14,759 21259
BBMRRMER Off-statement of financial
position items
RAER  ERR Acceptances, quarantees and letters
ik of credit
-EfsHeE - contract amouns payable - - - - 3,000 - - - - -
EftAde Other commitments - - - - B8AI0 20955 45293 204699 - -
fTEeRIa Derivative financial instruments
-£55% - notional amouns 17913297 17464130 - - 3920600 1704424 - 10488221 - -
ZE=FR
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Notes to the Financial Statements

37 EXBHAERS (&) 37 Material related party transactions (continued)
(@) HEEBARNRS (&) (@) Transactions with group companies (continued)

P3E Notes:

0 NEFHBL NG RAE NG BIEBRE 0] Associates & joint venture of the Group include the associates and joint
S NI =k 22 e S NI o) NG venture of the ultimate controlling party and immediate parent.
RAERE] .

(i) BE A A 2 mEP R ATMESS (i) Related companies refers to companies which are common
KB HYERRE - LS F'ﬂ th shareholders with significant influence over the Group, and subsidiaries
TABEAZE NIRRT FA of shareholders with significant influence over the intermediate parent.

(b) EITEBASNZS (b) Transactions with key management personnel
Zlg%@jzg@:ﬁ}\é\@ﬂumgg M 1067 The aggregate amount of remuneration of key management
BEONTATESHEE - SHB0T personnel of the Group, including the amount paid to the Bank's

Directors as disclosed in note 10, are as follows:
2023 2022
BT BT T
HK$’000 HKS$'000
EHES R Short-term employee benefits 81,274 90,874
BEE 12 1R A Post-employment benefits 3,592 3,652
84,866 94,526

e sEe st AT BIRA ] (BsE9) » Total remuneration is included in ‘staff costs’ (note 9).

REFA - RTRAIRITRE R EZER AR During the year, the Bank provided credit facilities to key management

FEEE A B PIAIT R K B b I 6 sk personnel of the Bank and its holding companies and their close

RPERTENARIREEERE - 58 family members, as well as to companies controlled or significantly

AR A B EBBZRRME - WERSHE influenced by them. The credit facilities were provided in the ordinary

LAk (EA) BEMEB#EITAI LR course of business and on substantially the same terms as for

RS HNEFHARBAER o comparable transactions with persons of a similar standing, or where

applicable, with other employees.
2023 2022
BT BT T
HK$’000 HKS$'000

R1HTR At 1 January 14,208 13,818

®12A318 At 31 December 14,288 14,208

FARSEERMELTE Maximum amount during the year 14,561 14,254

AEELSERTEEBAERFANGERE No impairment losses were recorded against outstanding balances

REMREEE  WIERETEEEAR with key management personnel during the year, and no individuall
y

AN FT HY 3T FR AN G SR A 4 R BB R 1B B I B A assessed impairment allowance was made on balances with key

HYREXER - management personnel and their immediate relatives at the year end.

RIEIRTT (ERR) BRR AR

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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(c)

38

EXEBAERS (&)

TRAEER

BEBBCATED) (F6226E) F171&
(WEEEFZER]  BEHZE2023FM
2022F 12 A3 HERITBAEMNERER
T o

Notes to the Financial Statements

37

()

Material related party transactions (continued)

Loans to directors

Particulars of loans to directors disclosed pursuant to Section 17 of
the Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits of Directors)
Regulation (Cap.622G) for the year ended 31 December 2023 and
2022 are shown as below.

2023 2022
BET T BT T
HK$’000 HKS$'000
P12 A3 BARITIREBM BB ERE /R EE  Aggregate amount of relevant loans made
by the Bank at 31 December
— BEWE SRR - Loans and advances 10,054 9,791
— AHEEHE ~ Committed facility 13,205 13,255
REFRNARITIRERN B B E & 4 KB E Maximum aggregate amount of relevant loans
made by the Bank during the year
— BEWERREBK — Loans and advances 10,824 10,046

MR2023F 20225128310 - KREBKRE
BBTHRAEETUREERE -

[ B E

AEEFEAEFE NARENZR @RI
BAEESRAER - KB RREIE
MERBEEZSFHENEERE - BT
SENRBREEERNER  SE& &
b~ BB - EMERER -

AEERBIEETEIGHEEERTS
R - T EBIRERRRIZRA [ ERER
A REEBEHIE T HER - BFMREA
AR SE E R IRERR AT~ IR
EDRIE L E R o AN ETEIRTT H E ke B 1R
TESRANERER NG - ARRA™ S - EmmEHAM
BER&ERREERREF - AEENREET
INEEHEITE B - ARERE ST AR

o
RMELE EK -

38

There were no material impairment allowances made against these
loans at 31 December 2023 and 2022.

Risk management

The Group manages its risks under the oversight of the Board of
Directors and its delegated committees. The Risk Management Group
("/RMG") has been entrusted with the ongoing responsibilities of
driving and implementing the Group's risk management framework
and governance encompassing the identification, quantification,
monitoring, reporting, and mitigation of the risks to which the Group
is exposed.

The Group adopts the Standardised Approach for credit and market
risk measurement, and the Basic Indicator Approach for operational
risk measurement. The Group has established policies, procedures
and processes to identify and set appropriate risk limits, as well as
to analyse, control and monitor these risks. The Group continually
strives to enhance its risk management framework and infrastructure
in keeping with the market, product offerings and international best
practices. The Group's internal auditor performs regular independent
audits to ensure due compliance with internal policies and regulatory
requirements.
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(a)

REER (&)

AEEEENARIZ2ERATEE
FERRERE
FERREEPRZZEF T
EE%%&%%E%MH Zf [ EE
KAEER K ERES  BES RS
?ﬁi%ﬁ&é%ﬁfﬁ%@\\%% B G
NIER - AEBEERY —RIIEE - BHERK
RFAEE - BEEMREEEXBORE -
AEEGRERMAEBREREIERF - A
BREAESERBENTIHIRIT MEREN D
EUAEAERRREFEEXRFEZERTHRARK
o

TEAK

ATER DN B b EL R AL b I FE S B IR A
EEEK  ARERAZRE -ENFEITERE
TEZERREREEENILEIEE WiREEE
B o N20235F - AKEEEZIHRLER
EEMIEE REE  ETRE(EERRZE
S)EBRERES  WEHTEHSENES
IRIBEFHRBRENEE EK - FR N8 EKE
RIEEBERRESN - FRIEERAASE
MR EIRESR - WERHEB M FE
RITERE R UL o

CERBREENERETNEERZEGET
ZEBRERR  YEFEEESRIEENAE
KEEKAEEﬁ &ézﬁ%KEIMH
REEREFREESENES  BTRENR
R R ERE I%Hﬁé@%k%ﬁiu
ﬂﬂ?mxﬂﬁlﬁlaﬁmmﬁﬁﬁﬁi
MIEERE -

FRIEIRTT (EIFR) BRRAH
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(a)

Risk management (continued)
The Group manages the following main types of risk:

Credit risk management

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss due to the failure of a customer
or counterparty to fulfill its contractual obligations. Credit exposure
principally arises in loans and advances, debt securities, treasury bills
and trading derivatives, as well as in the credit risk from financial
arrangements in off-balance sheet financial positions such as loan
commitments and guarantees. The Group has developed standards,
policies and procedures to measure, monitor and mitigate the risk
of its lending business activities. The policies and procedures are
reviewed as required, to respond quickly to the changing market
environment and to better reflect the risk factors for the Group's credit
considerations.

Throughout the year of 2023, the Group continues to enhance its risk
management framework and internal control practices by solidifying
its three lines of defense, promoting risk culture and reviewing its
risk appetite and policies to ensure its compliance with regulatory
requirements. Various risk management enhancement projects
and initiatives including the implementation of Basel Ill Reform
Package are underway to keep pace with the evolving regulatory
landscape and increasingly stringent regulatory requirements.
Furthermore, the Group has been actively fortifying the resilience
against climate-related risks, promoting the risk culture of green
and sustainable banking, and embedding climate risk into the risk
management framework.

Credit risk is controlled and managed by the Risk Management Group
("RMG") under the oversight of the Credit Committee, and is reported
to the Credit & Risk Management Committee ("CRMC") at the board
level on a quarterly basis. These committees provide appropriate
oversight of the Group's risk management practices by defining the
Group's policies and risk appetite, and providing the RMG with the
means to implement measures to mitigate credit risk arising from the
Group's adopted strategy.



M TSR M

38 ERERE (&)

(a)

FERBRERE (&)
EmNEERREEERBIARERET
Eﬁ%§%§ﬁﬂu$1éi_$fﬁP SRR METE - B
ZHFOEERBRBEEABREAEER
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38 Risk management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

Credit risk embedded in products is identified and measured
in product programmes and on-going review and assessment
process. Credit risk pertaining to individual customers is identified
and measured by credit officers utilising internal risk rating models.
Credit applications are approved by credit officers under delegated
authorities or by the Credit Committee.

The Group mitigates credit risk by taking collateral and entering into
offsetting or netting agreements with borrowers and counterparties,
as the case may be, should such clauses and agreements be legally
established and enforceable.

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in geographic,
economic or industry factors similarly affect groups of counterparties
whose aggregate credit exposure is material in relation to the Group's
total exposures. The Group's portfolio of financial instruments is
diversified among industry and product sectors.

Credit risk for treasury transactions is managed in the same way as the
Group manages its corporate risk. Risk grading is applied to the debt
issuers and the counterparties, with individual credit limits set.

Credit and counterparty risks related to countries and financial
institutions are assessed and monitored regularly according to the
Group's Country Risks and Financial Institution Risks policies. The
policies are implemented together to effectively assess and control
credit limits and tenors made available to the respective financial
institutions under an umbrella country risk limit for each country.

The Group applies the same credit policy in respect of contingent
liabilities as in respect of financial instruments recorded on the
statement of financial position, based on loan approval procedures,
use of limits to reduce risk and monitoring. Credit risk is also mitigated
by obtaining collateral in the form of pledged assets and guarantees
from borrowers and third parties.
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(a)

Notes to the Financial Statements

38 Risk management (continued)

EERKBEE (&) (@) Credit risk management (continued)
() EEEZX (i)  Credit quality

AEEDRKA-—EHREIINMEERTR The Group has adopted a granular 24-grade internal risk rating
Mg E BRI 24 8 N E6 R B FE 4% system (Grades GO1-G21 for performing financial assets and
ARG (ARG EGQIRATLTS/RE Grades G22-G24 for non-performing financial assets) that maps
F CGRECURBTIREMEE) ° to external credit rating agencies’ rating scales. The integration

/\,/Léﬁi$/§.|:#& SRS L of this framework into the Group's reporting structure has
REERRREE AAL - MR enabled more granular credit risk reporting, thus enhancing the
RITHY W‘u‘ﬁ BIEKT o EkRETARTA internal management. The risk rating are assigned according to
HIEBIAREPITE (RiExX - E5 differing customer segments (manufacturing, trading, property
X MEBRR/REZ)ESE B development/investment, etc.) which enables the ranking of
REEBEREABUEFPNEEREFN the credit quality of each customer and the governing of the
& WAREARTEHEREF IR 5 H credit exposure for individual customers or counterparties.
FREERMA -
BREFPHORERETRY SETHR Customers' risk ratings are reviewed regularly and amendments,
A WIRHEERREBNR - LEAK where necessary, are implemented promptly, particularly
Elzy I'Ufhﬂ AT AEENELZES in times of fluctuating market conditions. The Group also
BETHERRBNEE (AR R maintains a committee to regularly oversee weaker credits
Z%G 9:.:62 T8 NEEAREBE A (which have lower risk ratings of G19-G21) to preserve the
BHEER - TRIRAEERFTRE Group's quality portfolio. The table below outlines the Group's
MR RN S BB AT AR rating scale benchmarked against external credit agencies:

BEECAIFE
Reference ECAI Rating

BBEARA B BEL HEFR B E
Obligor Grade Moody's S&P Fitch Rating Description
GOT Aaa AAA AAA ERRRREFEERENBUNBE S - AR 1A Ef

WERBIRANERIENELT  ARNERRRKTA
&I o

Obligations are judged to have the highest intrinsic, or standalone,
financial strength, and thus subject to the lowest level of credit risk
absent any possibility of extraordinary support from an affiliate or
government.

(02 —G04 Aal/Aa2/Aa3

AA+/AA/AA-

AA+/AA/AA-

EBRAREGERRRNBUNBE ) - B RA EfH
BRASBMRERAIFNERT  AXNERRRERE -
Obligations are judged to have high intrinsic, or standalone, financial
strength, and thus subject to very low credit risk absent any possibility
of extraordinary support from an affiliate or government.

PIERAT (ERR) BRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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(a)

FERRERE (&)

0]

FEER(#)

BB AR
Obligor Grade

Notes to the Financial Statements

38 Risk management (continued)

(@) Credit risk management (continued)

(i)  Credit quality (continued)

BEECAITR
Reference ECAI Rating

B BRELH EEER
Moody's S&P Fitch

SEEL

Rating Description

G05—G07

A1/A2/A3 A+/A/A- A+/A/A-

EBERRAFEETRERFNBUNKE S BEAER
EAMERAZHFNERXFNERT - ARNERERR
R -

Obligations are judged to have upper-medium-grade intrinsic, or
standalone, financial strength, and thus subject to low credit risk
absent any possibility of extraordinary support from an affiliate or
government.

G08—G10

Baal/Baa2/Baa3 BBB+/BBB/BBB- BBB+/BBB/BBB-

BEBRRARAFEEREABUMNMBE S - DR REERRL
BREUEEEREZ  MRAEMHBRERBFRETAI NG
RTHERRNERRRREE

Obligations are judged to have medium-grade intrinsic, or standalone,
financial strength, and thus subject to moderate credit risk and, as
such, may possess certain speculative credit elements absent any
possibility of extraordinary support from an affiliate or government.

G11—=GI13

Bal/Ba2/Ba3 BB+/BB/BB- BB+/BB/BB-

EBEHARATAEREMABUNTEE N - ARARERE
I BEEXBERABHIFNERT - HEAERANER
Rk -

Obligations are judged to have speculative intrinsic, or standalone,
financial strength, and are subject to substantial credit risk absent any
possibility of extraordinary support from an affiliate or government.

G14—Gl16

B1/B2/B3 B+/B/B- B+/B/B-

EBERRAAFEEREEIBUNABE ) - BAREREE
i BB RER I BONERT - eAXSERAER -
Obligations are judged to have speculative intrinsic, or standalone,
financial strength, and are subject to high credit risk absent any
possibility of extraordinary support from an affiliate or government.

G17—G18

Caal/Caa2 CCC+/CCC CCC+/CcC

EBRRARRFBEEREESBUNMBE S - B RERE
WBARSBANEFFIHOBERT A ERRNER
Rk o

Obligations are judged to have speculative intrinsic, or standalone,
financial strength, and are subject to very high credit risk absent any
possibility of extraordinary support from an affiliate or government.
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38 RERERE (&) 38 Risk management (continued)
(@) EEERRERE (&) (@) Credit risk management (continued)
(i) FEE=(A) (i)  Credit quality (continued)

BEECAITR
Reference ECAI Rating

BH AR B BRELH EEER 4SS

Obligor Grade Moody's S&P Fitch Rating Description

G19 Caa3 ccc- ccc- EBRARAGEESENREN  YARTERNIEIE

FEWL 4 BNE—ENAL NN ERKMAR -

Special Mention Obligations are judged to have highly speculative intrinsic, and are
likely in, or near, default, with some prospect of recovery of principal
and interest.

G20 Ca cC C EEWRAAFAEREREN  TARATEERENIIETE

FEET TENOMMEE - BINE —ENRSANSERMATE o

Special Mention Obligations are judged to have highly speculative intrinsic, and are
likely in, or very near, default, with some prospect of recovery of
principal and interest.

G21 C C C BHIRARE - BEEZED QRS HFISH AR -

FEBT Obligations are the lowest rated and are typically in

Special Mention default, with little prospect for recovery of principal or
interest.

G2 D D D R - REEEZEDERR

N Substandard. In accordance with the Asset Quality

Substandard Classification Policy.

G23 D D D R REEEEENRHR -

A Doubtful. In accordance with the Asset Quality

Doubtful Classification Policy.

G24 D D D BX - REAEZENENE

B/x Loss. In accordance with the Asset Quality Classification

Loss Policy.

FRIEIRTT (EIFR) BRRAH

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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(ii)

FERE LR

REEEAZNEERR LR - K&t

REMBAENER R EMBERRE

Tt REEAVMBHRRRTEESHE

F*ﬂﬁ&ﬂﬂ@ﬁ%&mﬁﬁﬁ
- FERR ERBAIT

Notes to the Financial Statements

38 Risk management (continued)

(@) Credit risk management (continued)

(ii) Exposure of credit risk

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of the

reporting period, without considering any collateral held or

other credit enhancements, is represented by the carrying

amount of each financial asset in the consolidated statement of

financial position after deducting any impairment allowances. A

summary of the maximum exposure is as follows:

2023 2022
BT BT T
HK$’000 HKS$'000
BRe RERIT R REIT Cash and balances with banks and central
K 4ETF banks 16,665,546 18,629,811
EIRITHFR IR Placements with and advances to banks 55,052,186 33,839,668
BARESHEE Financial assets held under resale agreements 7,693,704 2,746,540
PTHESRIA Derivative financial instruments 19,414,161 23,927,566
TRUEE Financial investments
—UAREBERFAEBZE — at fair value through profit or loss 2,449,217 791,802
— ARABETAEM — at fair value through other
2HEWEE comprehensive income 128,716,927 112,774,946
— DR ARG 2 — at amortised cost - 57,739
ERPERRBFR R Loans and advances to customers and
HhfR1A other accounts 237,096,801 255,293,725
BB EREEEERBNY Financial guarantees and credit-related
SBEE contingent liabilities 11,755,674 7,414,984
BERAEREMEEERRE Loan commitments and other credit-related
ORELET commitments 134,520,295 125,965,198
613,364,511 581,441,979

REEEZLBEIMRNEREEN
E—FDTE25 R B IwENE383)
(vii)

Further detailed analyses of financial assets by credit quality

and stage distribution are provided in the note 38(a)(vii) of the

consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

38 Risk management (continued)

(@) Credit risk management (continued)

(iii)

Master netting arrangement

The Group enters into enforceable master netting arrangements
with counterparties. If an event of default occurs, all outstanding
transactions with the counterparty are terminated and all
amounts outstanding are settled on a net basis. Except for
the event of default, all outstanding transactions with the
counterparty are settled on a gross basis and generally do not
result in offsetting the assets and liabilities in the statement of
financial position. The Group discloses information for financial
statement users to evaluate the effect or potential effect of
netting arrangements, including the rights of set-off associated
with the Group's recognised financial assets and recognised

TR o financial liabilities, on the Group's financial position.
2023
smagy  EEAHBARER
RRER REEENEEYE
EHMHL Related 'amounts that. are not
SRTABE offset in the. cons.olldat(.ed'
Derivative financial statement of financial position
instruments ¥5
presented in the REEA
consolidated SRMIE Cash
statement of Financial collateral FH
financial position  instruments received  Netamount
BETT BETT BETT BETR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
SREE Financial assets
—fTESBTA (H3190) - Derivative financial instruments (note 19(b)) 19,414,161 (7,235818)  (1,602,063) 10,576,280
SREE Financial liabilities
—TESBIA (FF190) - Derivative financial instruments (note 19(b)) 19,408,277 (7,235,818) - 12,172,459

PIERAT (ERR) BRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

38

(a)

Risk management (continued)

Credit risk management (continued)

(i) TEFELEHR(E) (iii) Master netting arrangement (continued)
2022
T EGAMBRRARA
N BE B EEE
Yo i REHERNEESE
B HTL Related amounts that are not
SBTARE offset in the consolidated
e statement of financial position
Derivative financial
instruments A
presented in the BEEA
consolidated SRTA Cash
statement of Financial collateral FE
financial position instruments received Net amount
BETT BRI BETT BETT
HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
SHEE Financial assets
—fTESBTA (M390) - Derivative financial instruments (note 19(b)) 23,927,566 (7,752,185) (1,584,086) 14,591,205
LEAaE Financial liabilities
—THERI A (H190) - Derivative financial instruments (note 19(b)) 23,355,908 (7,752,185) - 15,603,723
(ivy EREER - EFRRREMESHIRE (iv) Mitigation of credit risk - Collateral and other credit

t

AE BB AN RBERIAT R AR
EERR - —RME - AEBEAKR
R AT ERETARE R EEEHR
AMEE - REBSEBEIRTTIRERS
ERRAIKF -

AEEREERRBRMEH ) ER
mEBRBRERE REEH  RER
BEEA AN EmEBRE - &
WHRREE - HREME R ETHIE
BES - E—LBERT  AEEKR
FEPHMANEBFNEEERE
B+ HEA R b 5 S B A VR R R A 3K
HER -

enhancements

The Group is dedicated to mitigating credit risk, and this takes
many forms. In general, risk to the Group’s ultimate credit
exposure is mitigated by recognised collateral and credit risk
enhancement. The Group continuously seeks to enhance its
level of credit risk mitigation.

The principal collateral received to secure loans and advances
includes mortgages, cash collateral, equities listed on a main
index/recognised exchanges, accounts receivable assignments,
standby letters of credit and listed debt securities acceptable
to the Group. In some cases, depending on the customer’s
position and the types of credit products, some loans may be
granted and backed by corporate or personal guarantees only.
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(iv)

mREERR - EFmRkEMEAR
(&)
AEEA-ERFENERNFZETE
AR ERR M ERRANAIERYE
REMBESH - ZEESBEARST
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7 M RA) (M5 KSR 75 ) 1B Hitm
AEREMEENEBBHERBR
BEERMREREEERRETNE
2 AEERRAFEEATP &
5 ¥ F BIE TR BE N R AN T A IF B ALK
S -

NEEPR2023F N 2022F12A31HE
KRR EERR DM (FBRFERNR
SAYER) T

Notes to the Financial Statements

38 Risk management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(iv)

Mitigation of credit risk - Collateral and other credit
enhancements (continued)

The Group has guidelines on the acceptability of specific classes
of collateral or credit risk enhancements accompanied by the
determination of valuation parameters. Such parameters are
expected to be conservative and reviewed regularly. Security
structures and covenants (financial and non-financial) are
subject to regular review to ensure they comply with the
stipulated conditions. The collateral is important to mitigate
credit risk, but it is the Group's policy to assess the repayment
ability of individual customers or counterparties rather than just
solely relying on securities.

The Group's collateralised credit risk at 31 December 2023 and
2022, excluding impaired exposure, is broken down as follows:

2023 2022
BT T BT T
HK$’000 HKS'000
B R BB R EE R Lower of gross loans and advances and
TREE AR REA fair value of collateral and other credit
EREANAAEERE Z enhancements held against financial
RIEER assets that are:
— 8B @ RE — neither past due nor impaired 94,149,605 100,655,480
— BB A RIE - past due but not impaired 8,264,051 4,865,543
102,413,656 105,521,023
RERIT (B BRAE

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

38 Risk management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(v)

(vi)

Portfolio management and risk concentration

Portfolio management

As part of the Group's portfolio management practices, a
Risk-based Pricing Model has been adopted with the aim of
improving the overall return for the Group, after taking into
account the risks of the customers and facilities, and thus the
capital required to support the loan exposure and other costs.
Stress tests on the Group's credit risk are conducted regularly.
The result is approved by the relevant committees and is
endorsed by the Board through the CRMC.

Risk concentration

The Group sets various risk limits to control and monitor its
exposure to individual counterparties, countries, industries,
intragroup exposures and loan portfolios to avoid excessive risk
concentration.

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in geographic,
economic or industry factors affect groups of linked
counterparties whose aggregate credit exposure is material in
relation to the Group's total exposures. The Group's portfolio of
financial instrument is diversified along industry and product
sectors.

Expected credit losses measurement

ECL allowances are recognised on all financial assets that
are debt instruments classified either as amortised or fair
value through other comprehensive income and for loan
commitments and financial guarantees that are not measured at
fair value through profit and loss. The ECL allowances represent
an unbiased scenario that is determined by evaluating a range
of possible outcomes, the time value of money and reasonable
and supportable information about past events, current
conditions and future economic conditions. Forward-looking
information is explicitly incorporated into the estimation of
ECL allowances and expert judgement on economic forecasts
becomes one of the important factors to the ECL.
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PIERAT (ERR) BRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

38 Risk management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)

Expected credit losses measurement (continued)
Measurement of ECL

ECL allowances are measured at amounts equal to either:
(i) 12-month ECL; or (ii) lifetime ECL for those financial
instruments which have experienced a significant increase
in credit risk (‘'SICR’) since initial recognition. The calculation
of ECL allowances is based on the expected value of
probability-weighted scenarios with a combination of upside,
base and downside scenario(s) to measure the expected cash
shortfalls, discounted at the effective interest rate. A cash
shortfall is the difference between the contractual cash flows
that are due and the cash flows that the Group expects to
receive. The calculation of ECL allowances for Stage 3 is based
on probability-weighted recovery amount from an impaired
financial asset and is determined by evaluating a range of
possible outcomes and time value of money.

The key inputs in the measurement of ECL allowances for Stage
1 and Stage 2 are as follows:

The probability of default (“PD") is an estimate of the
likelihood of default over a given time horizon;

- The loss given default ("LGD") is an estimate of the loss
arising in the case where a default occurs at a given time;
and

- The exposure at default ("EAD") is an estimate of the
exposure at a future default date.



M TSR M

38 ERERE (&)

(a)

FERRERE (&)

(vi)

HHEERARE ()

[EEREEEE

FEBRBEME B VARERR LA E
HEERRAE LD RES R
BE - BENBEGEEISMT AR
EROMER MRV ERR SR T
AHERONRERIELLE - NEE
FEEREFEENEERR KTHE
FERBERBERNLTT

FRBRBIEMEBVIEERRDEE
EERBAELANIFCHESHE
? c REBERFEER SR EERERER
HIFEREERX - EHRZNHREH
A MeEREENEERBRKRZLN
BrREVEERARZEEERREAXN
A BRERMEECEBOE IR

AEEROER12EARREERK -

FIEREMEERAKECHERE
EREMEE - AEBRABERILER
TREEERBRFRERELX - B
TREEVRERRELE-ANZIA
HemEENMGEARRRSREED
NEENENE  ARESEREE
DERDRE - BEMNEESRFEER
ABEBAPBRH  HCHLED
HHER ©

HNENGRERRSKEERENES
BRBTEMEE  HEBEHEERKX
RIEHFRETE - HREVIARERE

EREERENBEXRTERE
B REEMERNREERSES
Ve R ARTBHFRIBHERIEKX
HEE

WA EER - BT EHERRRR
AN mEEERRS (B121E
A) BHSAREHIBERIN - EERE
BAE  AREEREZERNE ?EHH
EERXE Jﬁ“ﬁﬁttﬂﬁ%a,@ﬁﬁ'ﬁﬁ%
ERENEERR -

Notes to the Financial Statements

38 Risk management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)

Expected credit losses measurement (continued)
Stage transfer

Stage 1 is comprised of all non-impaired financial assets
which have not triggered a SICR since initial recognition.
Their credit risk continuously monitored by the Group and in
assessing whether credit risk has increased significantly, the
Group compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial
instruments as at the reporting date, with the risk of a default
occurring on the financial instrument as at the date of its initial

recognition.

Stage 2 is comprised of all non-impaired financial assets
which have triggered a SICR since initial recognition. The
Group recognises lifetime ECL for Stage 2 financial assets. In
subsequent reporting periods, if the credit risk of the financial
assets improves such that there is no longer a SICR since initial
recognition, then the Group reverts to recognising 12 months
of ECL as the financial assets have transferred back Stage 1.

Stage 3 financial assets are those that the Group has classified
as credit-impaired. The Group recognises lifetime ECL for all
Stage 3 financial assets. The Group classifies financial assets as
impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial
assets have occurred after its initial recognition. Evidence
of impairment includes indications that the borrower is
experiencing significant financial difficulties, or a default or
delinquency has occurred.

For purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets that
are credit-impaired on initial recognition, their ECL allowances
are always measured on a lifetime basis. The amount recognized
as ECL allowance for these assets is the change in lifetime ECL
since initial recognition of the assets.

As described above, and subject to using a maximum of a
12-month PD for financial assets for which credit risk has not
significantly increased, the Group measures ECL considering the
risk of default over the remaining life of the financial instrument,
even if, for risk management purposes, the Group has the right
to consider a longer period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

38 Risk management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)

Expected credit losses measurement (continued)

Significant increase in credit risk

An assessment of whether the financial instruments have
experienced SICR since initial recognition is performed at each
reporting period by considering the change in the risk of default
occurring over the remaining life of the financial instrument.
The assessment is rule-based, unbiased and forward-looking,
and considers all reasonable and supportable information,
including information about past events, current conditions and
future economic conditions.

The financial instruments will be considered to have significant
increase in credit risk when:

(@)  The contractual payments of the instruments are with
more than 30 days past due; or

(b)  The credit rating of the financial instrument has gone
down by 5 notches since initial recognition; or

(0 The financial instruments have been classified as special
mention.

Management overlay and judgements

The Group will consider the need to implement and apply
management overlay over the ECL modelled outcome to cater
for model constraints, data limitation and exceptional events.
The management overlay methodologies involve management
judgement and the amounts are subjected to regular robust
review and governance processes to assess the adequacy and
relevancy of such overlay. There was no management overlay of
ECL for the position of 31 December 2023.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

38 Risk management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)

Expected credit losses measurement (continued)
Forward-looking information incorporated in the ECL. models

The assessment of SICR and the calculation of ECL both
incorporate forward-looking information. The Group has
performed historical analysis and identified the key economic
variables impacting credit risk and expected credit losses for
financial assets.

These economic variables and their associated impact on
the PD, EAD and LGD vary by financial instrument. Expert
judgement has also been applied in this process. Forecasts of
these economic variables (the 'base economic scenario’) are
provided by the Group's economists and include consideration
of a variety of actual and forecast information from internal
and external sources. The Group formulates a “base case” view
of the future direction of relevant economic variables as well
as a representative range of other possible forecast scenarios
including 1 upside and 3 downside forecast scenarios.

In particular, the base scenario represents the most likely
scenario of continuing the current economic situation; carrying
a weight of 50% (2022: 68%); the upside scenario, namely
benign, represents likelihood of improvements to the current
economic situation; carrying a weight of 5% (2022: 20%); and
the downside scenarios, namely, mild, medium and severe
represents the likelihood of economic downturn of different
severities, carrying a weight of 15%, 20% and 10% (2022: 5%,
5% and 2%) respectively. The economic forecasts are reviewed
regularly to reflect the latest economic conditions. The ECL
recognised in the financial statements reflect the probability
weighted outcomes of a range of possible scenarios above and
management continuously assess the appropriateness of the
provision made against the borrowers concerned taking these
information into consideration. If any adjustment in provision is
deemed necessary, management overlay(s) would be applied
to ensure conservativeness.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

38 Risk management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)

Expected credit losses measurement (continued)
Forward-looking information incorporated in the ECL models
(continued)

The Base scenario

The Group's Base Scenario is characterized by moderate global
economic growth over the forecast period of 2024-2028. The
global economy is expected to remain sluggish with a further
decline in growth in 2024, as developed economies are poised
to weaken following aggressive monetary policy tightening
by their respective central banks while growth of other major
economies remain moderate. The global economy is anticipated
to gradually regain momentum in the subsequent years of the
forecast period, assuming growth in developed economies will
stabilize with major central banks starting their monetary policy
easing cycles.

Mainland China’s economy is expected to stabilize and attain a
growth target of 5% in 2024, followed by moderating growth in
the subsequent years of the forecast period. Mainland China’s
export trade could maintain growth throughout the forecast
period despite heightened geopolitical tensions and potential
trade conflicts. Meanwhile, domestic demand is anticipated to
pick up gradually with the support of accommodative policy
measures. Labour market conditions in Mainland China should
improve with the unemployment rate edging lower on the back
of sustained economic expansion.

Hong Kong's economy is expected to take a step back and
post a slower growth in 2024, while steadily returning to its
long-run growth path in the subsequent years of the forecast
period. Hong Kong's export trade is likely to record sustained
growth in the forecast period, thanks to favorable base effects
and close ties with Mainland China’s robust supply chain. Local
consumption will continue to be the growth driver of Hong
Kong's economy and should stay resilient. Labour market in
Hong Kong is set to remain tight with the unemployment rate
staying near the cyclically low levels. Meanwhile, residential
property market may remain under pressure, until Hong Kong
dollar interest rates start falling as the US interest rate cut cycle
begins.
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38 Risk management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

Expected credit losses measurement (continued)

AR BB ET E AT 28y B BE 14 Forward-looking information incorporated in the ECL models
B (&) (continued)
2024 FFFEA & Forecast for 2024 (ote 1)
BB HEIRt
Hong Kong Mainland China
gE/ gE/
R R
BE ) BE )
Mild/ Mild/
Medium/ Medium/
1t BE Severe B BE Severe
20245 £2028FF19 Average 2024 - 2028 Benign Base ot Benign Base (note 2)
BN A ELEERE %) GDP growth rate (%) 2.5 2.4 1.5
R (%) Inflation (%) 2.4 2.3 1.3
R EE R (%) Unemployment (%) 2.77 2.84 3.57 5.01 5.03 5.23
EEWMEER Residential Property price
EH index 356 352 312
EYHOBE%) Value of exports of goods (%) 5.5 48 -1.0
2023 FFEA Forecast for 2023
B8 HEIR
Hong Kong Mainland China
BE/ gE/
R R
BE @) BE @)
Mild/ Mild/
Medium/ Medium/
B BE Severe By BE Severe
2023 F £2027 FF15 Average 2023 - 2027 Benign Base mote2  Benign Base (note 2)
B A A e AR 1B IR R R (%) GDP growth rate (%) 3.5 EN -0.5 5.1 49 27
AR (%) Inflation (%) 23 2.1 0.9 2.6 2.5 14
RER%) Unemployment (%) 29 3.0 3.9 58 59 6.3
MEERIEH Property price index 334 332 309
HEEX Real exchange rate 123 123 122
618 A 2 #EE & (%) Settlement rate in
6 months (%) 4.7 4.7 44
12MER 2 EHEE (%) Settlement rate in
12 months (%) 5.0 5.0 4.6

1 ARAEEELRTEHEEBRAR
A - 2024FERA T TR A EIRIETE

Al e

2 RR=ZBESRNIEFAE -

Note 1:As the Group has enhanced the ECL models, different
macro-economic factor forecasts have been used for 2024.

Note 2:Represent the weighted average of the three scenarios.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

38

(a)

Risk management (continued)

Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)

Expected credit losses measurement (continued)
Forward-looking information incorporated in the ECL models
(continued)

The Benign Scenario

The Benign Scenario is a slight deviation from the Base
Scenario in the positive direction, with the global economy
expanding at a slightly faster-than-expected pace and other key
economic indicators displaying slightly better-than-expected
improvements.

The Mild Scenario

The Mild Scenario is a slight deviation from the Base Scenario
in the negative direction, with the global economy expanding
at a slightly slower-than-expected pace and other key
economic indicators displaying slightly worse-than-expected
improvements.

The Medium Scenario

The Medium Scenario is in between the Base Scenario and the
Severe Scenario, with the global GDP growth rate and other key
economic indicators standing at the medium points between
those of the two scenarios.

The Severe Scenario

Under the Severe scenario, the global economy endures a
considerable slowdown and is on the blink of a recession as
major developed economies suffer a deep recession following
the aggressive monetary policy tightening, together with a
significant setback in Mainland China’s economic recovery. GDP
growth turns negative for most of the advanced economies,
while economic growth in Mainland China and Hong Kong
declines considerably. Consequently, financial markets
experience a significant selloff with heightened volatilities
exacerbated by geopolitical uncertainties, while unemployment
rates worldwide increase sharply.



M TSR M

38 ERERE (&)

(a)

FERRERE (&)

(vi)

HHEERARE ()

AR5 B 1R 51 E AT 2 49 5 A 14
EH (')

ERE SRR ENGURIEDIT
HRDEAEEB SR ERNE R
RERKBAFEIEENE - A%H
i R B YR B RS S 1R B TR RS
BRMFEET T BN

() HR0B3FEELBFS THEEE
EEKESEABRAOB R NES
RHERETHE HEBRT
WIBEHEEBKRER B RIEAE
FBmEPRENSELEESR
IAERERH17% (257188 TT) °

(i) BBBREBR2023FEREERFS
M ETHRREEE10% - EFEHE
EBAER 4430088 ek ik
NH1.07 AT

EHIREERERET
REASENEELEESEBR &
ERNAEEELFNE N ERE
BOOKRKA AT E AR ERAKE
HEemMEETEQEND -

EHEERARTENR - AEEZE
BOREEERE  ()VEUTE — flE
R ERBER - T - WEIRH
EREN  (WEEHmE — flnaias
MEFA—BITAREAREEEER
& o WHFRTDEBRMAARSE
ERENeREERERNTEERR
EEFHENTERE - HENTE
ERARAKEFERRBERPER
HBEHRAE - BORBRAERED
B -

Notes to the Financial Statements

38 Risk management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)

Expected credit losses measurement (continued)
Forward-looking information incorporated in the ECL models
(continued)

Sensitivity analysis of expected credit loss calculation

As the probability assigned to each scenario and the
correspondence economic factor forecast is subject to
uncertainties, the Group has conducted sensitivity analysis
for the impacts of an expected credit loss if the probability is
slightly different from the expectation:

(i) Comparing the difference of expected credit loss under
the Base Scenario against the probability weighted
outcomes of 5 scenarios at the year ended of 2023, the
expected credit loss under the base scenario would be
approximately 17% (HKS$257 million) lower than the
weighted outcomes of the 5 economic scenarios currently
reported in the consolidated financial statements.

(i) Byassuming 10% scenario weight shift from Base scenario
to upside or to the most severe downside scenario at the
year end of 2023, there would be a decrease in credit loss
by approximately HK$43 million or an increase in credit
loss by approximately HK$107 million, respectively.

Definition of default and credit-impaired assets

The Group defines a financial asset as in default when
contractual repayment of principal or payment of interest is
past due more than 90 days or fulfill certain assessment criteria
as defined in the Asset Quality Classification Policy.

In assessing whether a borrower is in default, the Group
considers various indicators comprising: (i) qualitative — such
as in breach of financial covenant(s), deceased, insolvent or in
long-term forbearance; (i) quantitative — such as overdue status
and non-payment on another obligation of the same issuer
to the Group. These criteria have been applied to all financial
assets held by the Group and are consistent with the definition
of default used for internal credit risk management purposes.
The default definition has been applied consistently to model
the PD, EAD and LGD throughout the Group's expected loss
calculations.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

38 Risk management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)

(vii)

Expected credit losses measurement (continued)

Definition of default and credit-impaired assets (continued)

A financial asset is no longer considered in default when all past
due amounts, including interest, have been recovered, and it is
determined that the principal and interest are fully collectible
in accordance with the original or revised contractual terms of
the financial assets with all criteria for the impaired classification
having been remedied.

Write-off

The Group writes off a financial asset in whole or in part, when it
has no reasonable expectations of recovering the financial asset
in its entirety or a portion thereof. Indicators that there is no
reasonable expectation of recovery include:

(i) ceasing enforcement activity;

(i) where the Group's recovery method is enforcing collateral
and the value of the collateral is such that there is no
reasonable expectation of recovering in full; and

(i)  debtors in state of insolvency.

During the year, the Group has written off certain loans,
debt securities and other exposures that have no reasonable
expectation of full recovery. The Group will continue to
objectively and timely assess the ECL allowances according to
HKFRS 9 to ensure its sufficiency.

Credit quality of financial assets

The Group manages and monitors its risks, and has an Asset
Quality Classification Policy and Impairment Assessment Policy in
place to govern this aspect. The Group has a professional team
dedicated to handling recovery of non-performing loans, which
includes loan restructuring, taking legal action, repossession
and disposal of collateral, etc.

Distribution of financial instruments to which the impairment
requirements in HKFRS 9 are applied, by credit quality and stage
distribution.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

38 Risk management (continued)

(@) Credit risk management (continued)

(vii) Credit quality of financial assets (continued)

2023
Bl 4545
R RHEE
Gross carrying/notional amount ) -
BXER BEFE
fE #E HRER oHE a5 ECL  Netcarrying
Strong  Satisfactory Higher risk ~ Creditimpaired Total  allowances amount
BETT AR AR BT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ERIRAARINET Balances with hanks and central banks
AR (i) at amortised cost (Note iv)
-E1k& -Stage 1 16,665,567 - - - 16,665,567 (21) 16,665,546
ERINERRBH Placements with and advances to banks
TR (Brikw) at amortised cost (Note iv)
L ~Stage | 54,987,367 80,412 - - 55,067,779 (15593) 55,052,186
ENRESRAE Financial assets held under resale
g (i) agreements at amortised cost (Note v)
- 21K - Stage | 4,592,502 - - - 4592502 - 4592502
BRERRBSREL Loans and advances to customers and
FERERRT other accounts at amortised cost 150,035,707 67,047,440 10,604,796 5979,978 233,667,921 (2,006,410) 231,661,511
- E1EE - Stage 1 149,680,020 66,097,128 4,578,000 - || 220,355,148 (324,697) || 220,030,451
- E)E - Stage 2 355,687 950,312 6,026,796 - 7,332,795 (644,482) 6,688,313
- E3KB - Stage3 - - - || 5979978 || 5979978 || (1,037.231) || 4942747
STURENSRER Loan commitments and financial
a4 () quarantee contracts (Note i 10,134,106 135,564,427 48,538 - 145,747,071 (83,661) 145,663,410
-l - Stage | 10,134,106 | | 135,564,427 - - || 145,698,533 (82,361) || 145,616,172
- A - Stage 2 - - 48,538 - 48,538 (1,300 47,238
S e -Stage 3 - - - - - - -
an Total 236,415,249 202,692,279 10,653,334 5979,978 455,740,840 (2,105,685 453,635,155
WARBEFALREE Financial investments at fa value through
faheBiRE - B other comprehensive income
&% (i) - Debt securities (Note i) 128,492,945 163,514 815 59653 128,716,927 (179,502)
A - Stage 128,492,945 163514 - - || 128,656,459 (14,856)
- BIRR - Stage 2 - - - - - -
- #3kG - Stage 3 - - 815 24,331 25,146 (164,646)
-BEATREREETR -POC
g - - - 35322 35322 -
& Total 128,492,945 163,514 815 59,653 128,716,927 (179,502)
—E=FER
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Notes to the Financial Statements

38 Risk management (continued)

(@) Credit risk management (continued)

(vii) Credit quality of financial assets (continued)

2022
RE/ 2588 —
Gross carnying/notional amount o -
BXER BEE
% WE AR BhE g L Netcarying
Strong Satisfactory Higher risk  Credit impaired Total allowances amount
BT BT BRI BB BB BB BT
HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
ERORRRRINER Balances with banks and central banks
TR (Brikw) atamortised cost (Note v)
-l -Stage | 18631639 - - - 18631639 (188 18629811
ERONERRER Placements with and advances to banks
wER A (i) at amortised cost (Note iv)
-l - Stage 1 33,308,161 55349 - - 33,861,656 (21,988) 33,839,068
B \RELRAE Financial assets held under resale
A (i) agreements at amortised cost (Note i)
Al ~Stage 1 2,746,540 - - - 2,746,540 - 2,746,540
PSR RERE D Loans and advances to customers and
B RESNA other accounts at amortised cost 157687052 80675160 10374365 4660605 23397304 (187174)) 251505562
- F1R& - Stage | 156775839 || 77,768,709 4,386,940 - || 238931488 (702523) || 238228965
e - Stage 2 911,313 2906453 5,987 445 - 9,805,211 (423,007) 9,382,204
- B3R - Stage 3 - - - 4,660,605 4,660,605 (746,212) 3914393
BOMARE (F) Financialinvestments at
amortised cost (Note iv)
- BB -Stage 1 57742 - - - 57742 B) 57,739
BIREMEBER Loan commitrments and financial
a4 () quarantee contracts (Note ) 12004381 122036002 57031 - 134097614 (126000 133971514
-G ~Stage 1 12004381 || 122036002 - - 1] 134040383 (124031) || 13391635
- EBR -Stage - - 57131 - 5131 2059) 55,172
- E3kg ~Stage 3 - - - - - - -
a5 Total 224435615 203,264,659 10,431,616 4,660,605 447,792,495 (2021,651) 440,770,844
WARBEFALREE Financial investments at fa value through
WaheBiE - 8% other comprehensive income
&% (ki) - Debt securites (Note i) 112,600,546 144,709 - 9691 112774946 (219399)
- 18 ~Stage 1 112600546 144709 - - || 112745255 (16,244
- ERG - Stage 2 - - - - - -
- £3%R - Stage 3 - - - 29691 29491 (203,155)
&g Total 112,600,546 144709 - 29,691 112,774,946 (219399)

162] h{ER1T (B BIRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

38 Risk management (continued)

(@) Credit risk management (continued)

(vii) Credit quality of financial assets (continued)

Notes:

(i) The notional amount of commitments and financial guarantee
contracts refer to those commitments and financial guarantees
which subject to impairment requirements under HKFRS 9.
Therefore, figures disclosed in the above do not agree with
the figures disclosed in note 40(a) to the consolidated financial
statements.

(i) Debt securities measured at FVOCI are held at fair value. The
expected credit losses allowances in respect of debt securities
measured at FVOCI are held within reserves.

(i) Classification of credit quality

The Group adopts the following internal risk ratings to determine
the credit quality for financial assets.

A
FEEEEFH Credit quality description Internal ratings
BE Strong G01-G12
i Satisfactory G13-G16
=Rk Higher risk G17-G21
2RE Credit impaired G22-G24

E2023 R2022F 8 + BB BB K
BB RO o

(iv)  There are no exposures in stage 2 & stage 3 for the year ended
2023 and 2022.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

38 Risk management (continued)

(@) Credit risk management (continued)

(viii) Credit quality of debt securities measured at FVPL and

FVOCl

For the application of credit rating to debt securities, primarily

the issue specific rating would be taken as reference for credit

risk rating assignment. Where this is not available, the issuer

rating would be adopted. When the issuer rating is not available,

the rating of the guarantor of that debt securities (if applicable)

would be adopted, otherwise it would be treated as unrated.

The following table presents an analysis of the credit quality

of investments in debt securities at the end of the reporting

BERTH - TREVNEHERER period.
BEMRBEZEELEENHT
2023
RAREERA D% - 7%
RAREETA Hitt2EME TENERERE
BRENSRRE HEmBRE - BEES
- E%ES - E¥RS Debt securities
Debt securities Debt securities measured at ekl
measured at FVPL  measured at FVOCI amortised cost Total
BT BT T BT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Aaa Aaa - 9,403,768 - 9,403,768
Aa3E Aal Aa3 to Aal 83,320 79,059,092 - 79,142,412
AIEA] A3to Al 736,664 36,519,591 - 37,256,255
EAA3 Lower than A3 189,169 3,361,938 - 3,551,107
1,009,153 128,344,389 - 129,353,542
KT Unrated 51,132 372,538 - 423,670
ek Total 1,060,285 128,716,927 - 129,777,212

FRIEIRTT (EIFR) BRRAH

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

38 RERERE (&) 38 Risk management (continued)
EERKBERE (&) (@) Credit risk management (continued)
(viii) EXEHFSRMBRENCEEE (&) (viii) Credit quality of debt securities measured at FVPL and
FVOCI (continued)
2022
RAEERA MERR A
PAVAREER A Hi 2 A HENEREE
BaferiRE HEeRRE - ERES
— ESEH — E%ES Debt securities
Debt securities Debt securities measured at ]
measured at FVPL ~ measured at FVOCI amortised cost Total
BEFT BETT BT BEFT
HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000
Aaa Aaa 98,446 15,025,851 - 15,124,297
Aa3Z Aal Aa3 to Aal 454,497 54,775,639 57,739 55,287,875
ASEAT A3 t0 Al 117,939 37,602,592 - 37,720,531
ERA3 Lower than A3 111,229 5,050,611 - 5,161,840
782,111 112,454,693 57,739 113,294,543
R Unrated 9,691 320,253 - 329,944
ek Total 791,802 112,774,946 57,739 113,624,487
miEEREE (b) Market risk management

(b)

iR IERA N B SOAR BTN
BEZHFTEKMBRRR - RBROKEIR
BREEFIE - HNE - IR - EENEmTIS
REMBBATAETANER - 81 BEFA
MEE,/ ABEEENEE AEEXER
BERXSMECEBEEETSRERBA -
RGEBRR TRERFPHES - BIFEH
BERAE - MEXBIT ﬁ?/ﬁ%%’f
%m:’ﬂ%méﬂﬁrk'gﬁ WFEEBIE
R5MEE (LA BERAR 1@1@4& i Y
BEER) ETRBEESEEMRERNE
E"\j °

Market risk is the risk of loss caused by an adverse change in valuation
associated with holding either long or short market positions. The risk
arises as a result of market making, underwriting, principal position
taking and asset/liability management in interest rate, foreign
exchange, equity, credit and commodity markets and their associated
derivative instruments. The Group manages its market risk exposures
mainly through its trading and treasury business. The trading business
is to facilitate customer activities, but as a result, takes on principal
positions. The treasury business performs asset/liability management
function including liquidity risk management, with securities positions
intended for liquidity management and investment purposes under
non-trading portfolio (debt securities measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

38 Risk management (continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

The objective of market risk management is to consistently measure
and monitor market risk on a timely and unbiased basis in order to
better manage the portfolios and, by doing so, optimise financial
performance. The business is responsible for managing market risks
to meet corporate performance objectives within the market risk limit
parameters. The Risk Management Group (“RMG") is responsible to
independently monitor and report all market risks.

Market risk framework

The Board of the Group allocates capital or risk appetite through
the limit process. The Board delegates Credit & Risk Management
Committee ("CRMC") to establish limits for the different businesses.
CRMC further delegates market risk limit establishment to the Market
Risk Committee ("“MRC") and then to RMG. RMG is responsible for
designing and drafting the market risk limits and framework and
reviewing and updating the limits on a regular basis. The market
risk limits are to be approved by MRC and endorsed by CRMC. In
addition, the Board also establishes a set of risk indicators under the
risk appetite statement ("RAS") in measuring different types of risks
including market risk.

RMG is an independent function reporting to the Chief Risk Officer
("CRO"). RMG uses both quantitative and qualitative measures in
analysing market risk. The analysis includes, but not limited to,
Value-at-Risk (“VaR"), stress testing, risk sensitivities, market events,
product liquidity and volatility, underlying quality, hedging strategy,
performance including profit and loss, accuracy of valuations and
balance sheet and capital consumptions. The results are regularly
reported to senior management, MRC and CRMC.

Methodology and characteristics of market risk model
Value-at-risk ("VaR")

VaR is a technique in estimating the potential losses that could
occur on market risk-taking positions due to market rates and prices
movement under normal market conditions over a specified time
horizon. The model is designed to capture different types of risk
including interest rate risk, foreign exchange risk, credit spread risk,
equity risk, commodity risk and volatility risk.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

38 Risk management (continued)

(b) Market risk management (continued)

Methodology and characteristics of market risk model (continued)
Value-at-risk (continued)

The VaR model used by the Group is based on the historical
simulation technique. The technique predicts the value at risk by
simulating or constructing position returns over time arise from the
historical changes in rates and prices in the interest rate, foreign
exchange, equity, credit and commodity markets.

For the calculation of VaR, the Group uses the most recent two years
of historical market rates, prices and volatilities.

- For the trading positions, the VaR is calculated for one-day
holding period.

2023 HiEAMES - X5 AREAARE

Trend in Market Risk - Trading Portfolio VaR for the year ended 31 December 2023

20225 HiEAMES - X2 AREAAKE
Trend in Market Risk - Trading Portfolio VaR for the year ended 31 December 2022
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- For the FVOCI debt securities and related positions, VaR is
calculated for 250-day holding period.

B o
e
2023 TS E KRS 20225 B EKES
HARAMEF AR 2ERENEBIREN250KABE AAAMER AR b2 EKSNSRIZEN250RERE
Trend in Market Risk - FVOCI Debt Securities Portfolio Trend in Market Risk - FVOCI Debt Securities Portfolio
250 Days VaR for the year ended 31 Dec 2023 250 Days VaR for the year ended 31 Dec 2022
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38

(b)

Risk management (continued)

Market risk management (continued)
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Methodology and characteristics of market risk model (continued)

Value-at-risk (continued)

- The Group back-tests the accuracy of its VaR model by
comparing the actual and hypothetical daily profit and loss,
adjusted for items including fees and commissions, against
the corresponding VaR figures. For the period from 1 January
2023 to 31 December 2023, there was no exception in the
back-testing results (for the period from 1 January 2022 to 31
December 2022, there were 3 exceptions), which corresponds
to the green zone specified by the HKMA and the international
Basel principles.

2023 F BRI HER N ERRERIBXL
The Group’s actual profit and loss backtesting model in 2023
70
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Notes to the Financial Statements

38 Risk management (continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)
Methodology and characteristics of market risk model (continued)

Value-at-risk (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2023, the average daily
mark-to-market revenue from the Group's trading portfolio was a
gain of HKS$1,170,000 (31 December 2022: a gain of HK$569,000).
The standard deviation of the daily revenue was HK$4,587,000
(31 December 2022: HK$6,981,000). The graphs below show the
histograms of the Group’s daily mark-to-market revenue for the years
ended 31 December 2023 and 2022, respectively.
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38 RERERE (&) 38 Risk management (continued)

(b) WHEERERE(Z) (b) Market risk management (continued)
TIEERERN G ENSE (&) Methodology and characteristics of market risk model (continued)
Bz E (4E) Value-at-risk (continued)
TRETTRZBEFEMELRABERA The tables below decompose VaR by risk factors for the trading
Hith 2 E WA © RIR & B8 5B B positions and the debt securities measured at FVOCI related positions.
B2 RRESET -

Ra8EE 1RERE
1-day VaR for the trading positions
2023 2022
Wzt #t
Approximate Approximate

B& BIE ¥4 HE12A31A 5] &I& Ty EHENANA

Maximum Minimum Mean At 31 December Maximum Minimum Mean At 31 December

BT  RETr  E%TR BT BBt BETrT  ANTrx BETT

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000

SNER Foreign exchange risk 26,116 1,949 7,144 3,265 17574 362 5274 8,365
MEER R Interest rate risk and

FENZRR credit spread risk 18,988 2,593 8,993 6,090 60,303 4110 14673 9,788

ElELE Total VaR 32,433 3,656 12,705 7,027 60,071 5,569 15,660 11523

DAREEGARMZERENSRREEEISERNER - 250 XARE
250-day VaR for the debt securities measured at FVOCl and related positions
2023 2022
it it
Approximate Approximate

& BiE ¥4 HE12A3A & iy Ty #HENANA

Maximum Minimum Mean At 31 December Maximum Minimum Mean At 31 December

BETT BT BETR BETT BT A¥TT A%t BETT

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000

FEE R Interest rate risk 2,711,948 1,379,795 2,104,127 2,119,267 1,884,759 618,268 1,407,088 1422111

FEMZRER Credit spread risk 1,788,230 763,685 1,417,807 1,623,628 1605241 738975 1044877 835,114

BORERELEE Total VaR 2,041,088 1,230,093 1,692,179 1773222 1820163 1,087,661 1,566,455 1,287,661

170] PERTT (BBR) BRAT
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Notes to the Financial Statements

38 Risk management (continued)

ThiERARERE (&) (b) Market risk management (continued)
BRI Stress testing
BRI ) E b= AE = R b B AR A & Stress testing is implemented as a compliment of the VaR model in
7 BEWERNREEREAREEEENSH - order to capture remote, but plausible events. The Group uses both
AEERKERBRENE L FERETTS sensitivity-based and historical-based scenarios for market risk stress
FEB AR - AEERFERRREEE testing. The results are reported to senior management, MRC and
mERAREEENMEERRREREZE S CRMC.
HEER o
SNE R B Currency risk
REERINERRIRE ANEE LEINITH The Group's foreign exchange risk stems from taking foreign
MBARNEERS  INEFHFERERE exchange positions from commercial dealings, investments in foreign
ERINEEER - NEBMINES ERREE currency securities, and operations of the Group and its overseas
HEAKEMSEREZEESRE - AUE ﬁ branches and subsidiaries. The Group's foreign exchange positions are
SN [ B Y 5 1R B HE B B E A B B 45 subject to exposure limits approved by the MRC. Methods adopted
SHEARGRENFEEE (EA EQ‘FNZ/HH to measure foreign currency risk exposure against corresponding
HE) o BiE2023F12A31BIEFE - AEE limits include individual currency positions, overall foreign exchange
WINEE BB THERBRRRMNEE positions and sensitivities such as Greeks (for foreign exchange
760,0007T (20224 : &M% 537,0007T) & options). For the year ended 31 December 2023, the Group's average
HARAERZE RB115,661,0007T (20224 : 7 daily trading profit and loss from foreign exchange positions was
#£14,620,0007T) ° a gain of HK$760,000 (2022: a gain of HK$537,000) with a standard
deviation of HK$15,661,000 (2022: HK$14,620,000).
REZEARNEARINERRIAT - Significant foreign currency exposures at the end of the reporting
period were as follows:
2023 2022
£ AEE  HfgH g %% ARE R o

BSRERTR Equivalent in HK$'000 Usb RMB Others Total UsD RMB Others Tota
REEE Spot assets 163,866,606 38,667,648 32370316 234,904,570 190,664917 27,691,136 29,613,849 247,969,902
HERE Spot liabilites (183,282,438)  (35419,889)  (14,247,147) (232,949478)  (152381891) (33160325  (12817827)  (198360,043)
YN Forward purchases 597,655,659 362,751,221 68,659,310  1,029,066,190 486,344,635 311452359 43455934 841,252,928
BHEL Forward sales (568,170,894)  (369,306,138)  (88,628,791) (1,026,105,823) (521304735  (306,190,843) (59970233)  (887,465,811)
HERYE Net ptions posiion U155375) 4067000 2056612 (1031754 25814 MWW (505009) 14377
/(%) 838 Nt ong/ishort) postion 2013558 750851 20300 3883709 3581090 180600 (3306 35833
GRETE Net structural position - 659,869 48,497 708,366 - 671,212 48519 719731

Hﬂ%ﬁﬁrgﬁ 1%
FAEE

REeE RAZENEER

The net option position is calculated using the Model User Approach,
which has been approved by the HKMA.

=F

— =
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Notes to the Financial Statements

38 Risk management (continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

Sensitivity analysis on foreign exchange exposures

(i) At 31 December 2023, if the HKD had weakened by 10%
against other currencies (other than the USD) with all other
variables held constant, the Group's profit after tax for the year
would have been higher by HK$81,008,000 (2022: lower by
HK$3,565,000), mainly as a result of foreign exchange gains
on the translation of non-HKD denominated financial assets
compensated by foreign exchange losses on the translation
of non-HKD denominated financial liabilities. Conversely, if
the HKD had strengthened by 10% against other currencies
(other than the USD) with all other variables held constant, the
Group's profit after tax for the year would have been lower by
HKS$81,008,000 (2022: higher by HK$3,565,000).

(i) The Group is exposed to currency risks arising from financial
instruments that are denominated in USD, excluding structural
foreign exchange positions of RMB600,000,000 and MOP
50,000,000. As the HKD is pegged to the USD, the Group
considers the risk of movements in exchange rates between the
HKD and the USD to be insignificant.

Interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk arises from its banking and trading book.
For the banking book, ALCO and RMG are responsible in overseeing
the interest rate exposure arising from its assets and liabilities
management. The function of central treasury units is responsible
in managing the interest rate risk using different financial products
including interest rate derivatives, under which hedge accounting
treatment is adopted. The interest rate risk includes repricing risks,
basis risks, yield curve risks and embedded option risks, and are
governed by the Interest Rate Risk Management Policy for the
banking book.

For the trading book, MRC and RMG are responsible in overseeing
the interest rate exposure from its trading portfolio. Global Markets
is responsible in managing the interest rate risk using different
financial products including derivatives, under which mark-to-market
treatment is adopted. The interest rate risk includes basis risks, yield
curve risks and embedded option risks, and are governed by the
Market Risk Policy.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

38 Risk management (continued)
ThiERARERE (&) (b) Market risk management (continued)
FlRER () Interest rate risk (continued)
BHZE2023F12A31HIEFE - AEEEF) For the year ended 31 December 2023, the Group's average daily
EREFERERZREA@ENTEHEERZS trading profit and loss related to interest rate and fixed income trading
B BREFEE410,0007T (2022F + BFHE strategy was a gain of HK$410,000 (2022: a gain of HK$32,000), with a
#32,0007T) & HAZAERR Z 3785 16,504,000 standard deviation of HK$16,504,000 (2022: HK$15,953,000).
7T (20226 : ##15,953,0007T) °
T3 21 B G0 IRk = 55T Sensitivity analysis on interest rate exposures
REEFEHRANERBARGRE ST The Group measures the interest rate risk of the banking book by
REFRITIRM 2 M ERR - REURE ST conducting a sensitivity analysis of the interest rate exposure on a
o NEEBEAREERN 2 BELERT quarterly basis. The sensitivity analysis on the potential impacts of
HRENEBETERSPMRI EENZEHF movements in interest rates on the Group's earnings and economic
EHRMAEZBERBERBEE TR DEH value are assessed based on the HKMA SPM IR-1 defined multi-sets
MEATS o BT EEFARE MDA MR 4G of new interest rate scenario and interest rate volatility scenario
PERMKRMRIT B FELRBIEEL requirements and the most stressed scenarios are selected below.
WBIEE] o Certain comparatives have been revised in order to align with the
latest books and records and banking returns submitted to HKMA.
2023 2022
B BREARY ARARY EYH BT BEARE e

HERBSE TR Equivalent in HK$'000 HKD CNH CNY usD HKD CNH usp
AR 2(EAET Impact on earnings over the

PE next 12 months (851,490)  (14,099)  (47,949)  (81,575)  (1,383,834) (72891)  (192,908)
HEEEENTE Impact on economic value (692,166) (78,245) (55,450) (22,582)  (1,385,686) (152,315) (276,615)

ENRGURE RKIRE E M A ERF R E R
MR M EERREREERR - BB
AT THRIBIA TMRERETT -

() BANERELEREENSENE
ESIIES Uy EL IR

) REEAREEMBL -

Rl b3S A S BRSO RSB (R

ENER S B R REE ST R T
R -

This sensitivity analysis, which is based on an interest rate risk profile
of assets and liabilities, is used for risk management purposes only.
The analysis is based on the following assumptions:

() The analysis is based on the requirements under HKMA SPM
IR-1 defined multi-sets of interest rate scenario and interest rate
volatility scenario.

(i) There are no other changes to the portfolio.
Actual changes in the Group’s net interest income and the economic

value resulting from the change in interest rates may differ from the
results of this sensitivity analysis.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

38 Risk management (continued)

()

Liquidity risk management

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group may not be able to fund
an increase in assets or meet obligations as they fall due without
incurring unacceptable losses. Such funding liquidity risk arises from
the maturity mismatch of the assets and liabilities that the Group
manages. Market liquidity risk is a risk that occurs when additional
costs are involved in disposing of a position in the market under
abnormal or stressed market conditions. Under these conditions, the
bid-ask spreads for the position are much wider than usual or there
could even be an extreme lack of buyers. As a result, the Bank will
incur extra costs to dispose of the position.

The liquidity risk management framework is as follows:

- The Board of Directors is ultimately responsible for the liquidity
risk assumed by the Group and the manner in which the risk
is managed. The Board has delegated to the Credit and Risk
Management Committee (“CRMC") to oversee the Group's
liquidity risk management, which further delegates to the Asset
and Liability Committee ("ALCO") to formulate policies and
strategies related to Asset and Liability Management, including
liquidity policies.

- The ALCO is established by the Chief Executive Officer and
ratified by the CRMC as the governing body responsible for
formulating and implementing policies, strategies, guidelines
and limit structures. It also identifies, measures and monitors
the Group's liquidity risk profile to ensure current and future
funding requirements are met. In addition, the ALCO monitors
a set of risk indicators for liquidity risk. Daily liquidity stress
testing, which includes market general, bank-specific and
combined (market general and bank-specific) stress scenarios,
is conducted by the Risk Management Group, and the stress
results are regularly reviewed by the ALCO to assess the current
risk tolerance level and the level of the liquidity cushion. A
Contingency Funding Plan is established which sets out the
strategies for addressing liquidity stress situations. The plan
contains a set of policies, procedures and action plans, with
clearly established lines of responsibility, as well as invocation
and escalation procedures. This plan is reviewed and approved
by the ALCO on a regular basis.



M TSR M

38 ERERE (&)

(o)

RBESRRERE (&)

- HBERPUEBRRESLEPLA
B EREeHK UHEREMBE
I RN e TR BB AE A ) EL A AR R BB
FitpBh e ERe R MEREE
BE  ZEgMMth ) EEREBIRMHR
HoHEBNBRTOHNRERRER
TREFRERS - NERERENES
MRBEEEMEETRBIERRK
tEsh - B R E) M R R HE AR TR R B R
B~ BEEKFRER - FIUUEERE
MR - B R - G AL R
HRSEBCLL R - MBI MEZE(LFHE
77 AR R A EMREE T 5 R E
R - MEERENAAREERTE
BERMNEHMRESHEEANTISENES
BN R IR B AN K W HE
EREZBSRLESMILE - WED
EFT RIS E MEL IR - R E
PR B IR BE IS A B AT T

MBUEEERAEEMRTER - Z800
TR B A RIHETT - KB AR Sgshs
TeERREERBREGCERSTRRD
B R RII ERMEEEHE
ZEX  HITHRPHMEERK - EERE
ZEgNe—HERERBMER - HNE
HES T EIDITRMBAR » REEIR
VBRMRZ ZEFRE - AEE 2R EM
FBREERA - BP - RITAX - B@H QA
MeE BRI LR RIFNREE - KRTTE
WELEFEMERITN MHEHKT - AR
BEERBESMELTE -

Notes to the Financial Statements

38 Risk management (continued)

()

Liquidity risk management (continued)

- Daily liquidity management is managed by the Central Treasury
Unit to monitor funding requirements. This unit is supported
by other functional departments including the Financial
Management Group and Risk Management Group, which
monitor the liquidity risk and provide regular reports to the
management, committees and local regulatory bodies. Limits
for net cash flow per different time bucket under stress scenarios
have been set to ensure that adequate funding and liquid
assets are available to meet liquidity needs. Moreover, limits,
triggers or alerts are set for other liquidity risk indicators such
as the statutory liquidity ratios, the loan-to-deposit ratio, the
currency mismatch ratio and the maturity mismatch ratio. Both
quantitative and qualitative measures are employed to identify
and measure market liquidity risk. Limits and alert levels related
to market and funding liquidity risk are monitored and reported
by the Financial Management Group or Risk Management
Group to the ALCO to review and approve on a regular basis.
The Internal Audit Group performs periodic reviews to ensure
liquidity risk management functions are carried out effectively.

Liquidity management is conducted at the Group and the Bank
levels, and at individual overseas branches and subsidiaries. Financial
subsidiaries and overseas branches are responsible for implementing
their own liquidity management policies under the framework
established by the ALCO and local regulatory requirements, taking
into account their different liquidity risk characteristics. The liquidity
situation of overseas branches and subsidiaries falls under the
overall supervision of the ALCO. Policy and respective counterparty
limits are set for overseas branches and subsidiaries in respect of
the funding support extended from the head office. The Group
expects all business units to contribute to the success of managing
liquidity under normal and contingency situations by maintaining a
rapport with depositors, customers, interbank counterparties, related
companies and the HKMA.
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38

()

Risk management (continued)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

The objective of liquidity management is to meet obligations payable
under normal and emergency circumstances, to fund asset growth
and to comply with the statutory liquidity requirements. To achieve
this, the following liquidity management processes are in place:

- Projecting cash flows in normal and various stress scenarios,
using the net mismatch gap between assets and liabilities to
estimate the prospective net funding requirement;

- Factoring potential drawdown on irrevocable committed
facilities into our normal and stress scenarios to cater for
contingent liquidity risk;

- Monitoring the statutory liquidity ratios, the loan-to-deposit
ratio, the currency mismatch ratio and the maturity mismatch
ratio against internal and/or regulatory requirements;

- Ensuring a sound and diversified range of funding sources,
through monitoring the structure and the stability of the
deposit portfolio;

- Projecting the statutory liquidity ratios regularly for the short to
medium term to permit early detection of liquidity issues and to
ensure the ratios are within statutory requirements and internal
triggers;

- Projecting a high-level funding requirement and funding
structure during the annual budget process to ensure sufficient
funding and an appropriate funding mix;

- Conducting liquidity risk assessment before launching a new
product;
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()

Risk management (continued)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

Maintaining High Quality Liquid Assets (‘HQLA") comprising
cash and investment grade securities as a cushion against
unexpected funding needs. The amount of HOLA that the
Group maintains is determined with reference to the statutory
requirement and the results of the liquidity stress tests;

Maintaining access to the interbank money market;

Maintaining a funding programme to tap debt funding on a
regular basis;

Monitoring the Group's collateral requirement. Periodically
assess and review the additional collateral required under
derivative contracts and credit downgrade events. Based on
the positions at 31 December 2023, in the event of a 2-notch
downgrade, the impact on the Group's additional collateral
requirement is minimal; and

Maintaining a Contingency Funding Plan, which integrates
with the results of the scenarios and assumptions used in the
stress test, including setting early warning indicators (including
internal and market indicators), and describing actions to be
taken in the event of a stress crisis, so as to minimise adverse
long-term implications for business.

The Group funds its operations through a diversified funding source,

primarily from the retail and corporate customer deposits. At the same

time, it also participates in the wholesale funding market through the

issuance of certificates of deposit (“CDs") to secure another source of

term funding and to enable diversification of funding sources. Deposit

tenor mix and debt maturities are regularly monitored to ensure there

is an appropriate funding maturity mix.

Under the Banking (Liquidity) Rules, the Group being a Category 1

institution is required to maintain a Liquidity Coverage Ratio ("LCR")

and Net Stable Funding Ratio ("NSFR") above the statutory minimum

requirements.
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38 RERERE (&) 38 Risk management (continued)

(0 RBESEARERE (&) (c) Liquidity risk management (continued)
REBHIFTEENELGRHEEKKTIREE An appropriate level and currency mix of HQLA has been maintained
BHE  UBRRAEERSEREEELRT to ensure that the Group could handle sudden drains in market
BRe N TR S B AT 8 E BT ol liquidity due to adverse or unexpected economic events under the
HRAUMIZREBESREK ° BRIL2IN &K HKMA's regulatory framework. Besides, the Group also monitors
CERRERRTHRNEEAGEELZES and reports the LCR for each individual significant currency to ALCO
WESER EEEENRE MBS L R AE regularly to control the currency mismatch in the LCR. The increase
HIEMEEERD 2023 F THFFHREMES in average LCR in the second half of 2023 was mainly driven by the
LLEE EAFEHNBERBDEERAFEE increase in the size of HQLA holdings.

INprsEL -
ESEE (Fi9E)
Weighted amount (average value)

2023%F 20234 20234 20234 20224
12A31H 9H30H 6H30H 3HA31H 12A31H
tZZEE kZZEE tZEE tZEE EZZEE

For quarter For quarter For quarter For quarter For quarter
ended ended ended ended ended
31 December 30 September 30 June 31 March 31 December
2023 2023 2023 2023 2022
TERBUEBEL =R Average LCR 241% 207% 186% 188% 209%
AEELERBREHReNRBES REE The Group always maintains sufficient cash and liquid positions as
MEBEEERANRESBE T BB ZEHE well as a pool of HQLA as a liquidity cushion that can be liquidated in
® oMM BELEPIABENEEREDE stress scenarios. The majority of HQLA included in the LCR is Level 1
EGMRZHABREGRIT ORENE) REDE assets as defined in Banking (Liquidity) Rules. The below table shows

B —MEBE - TRESIMENEBELL RIE the composition of the Group's HQLA in the LCR framework:

RO AREEEBERBEENHEN ©
nRESEE (F19ME)
Weighted amount (average value)

20234 2023 20234 20234 20224
12A31H 9H30H 6H30H 3H31H 12A31H
L2 EE EkZEE 2 EE L2 EE k2 EE

For quarter For quarter For quarter For quarter For quarter

ended ended ended ended ended

31 December 30 September 30 June 31 March 31 December

2023 2023 2023 2023 2022

BT BT B¥TT BT BT

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000

—REE Level 1 assets 62,129,462 55,257,554 50,790,765 54,189,379 67,573,730
—HREE Level 2 assets 13,202,648 13,197,041 12,610,309 11,504,146 12,146,617
Feb o] Total 75,332,110 68,454,595 63,401,074 65,693,525 79,720,347
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Notes to the Financial Statements

38 Risk management (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)
The Group also maintains sufficient available stable funding in support
of its longer-term assets to meet the statutory NSFR requirements. The
increase in the NSFR in the second half of 2023 was mainly driven by
the increase in the customer deposits and the decreases in the loans
to retail and wholesale customers. There is no interdependent asset
and liability as defined in the Banking (Liquidity) Rules in the Group.

2023 2023 2023 2023 20224

12H31H 9H30H 6H30H 3A31H 12A31H

LtZ2EE LtZZFE LtZEE EZ=EE 2 =EE

Quarter ended  Quarter ended Quarterended Quarterended  Quarter ended

31 December 30 September 30 June 31 March 31 December

2023 2023 2023 2023 2022

BEESFEHLEE  NSFR 157% 147% 136% 132% 137%

BECRTE (BE) KA AEEHHA
TEREBENEERBEERBEREERLASE
ERBELHER - WAl EAITHRU
www.cncbinternational.com A [ E5 & 1 55 | 56
NHETER -

For the purposes of compliance with Banking (Disclosure) Rules,
information relating to the Group's liquidity are published by using
standard disclosure templates as specified by the HKMA and they
can be viewed in the Regulatory Disclosures section of our Bank’s
corporate website at www.cncbinternational.com.
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38 RERERE (&) 38 Risk management (continued)
(0 RBESEARERE (&) (c) Liquidity risk management (continued)
(i) REBATHEEEHNEEREBGIN (i)  Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity
NTEBHAESTEANEERESHNT The following maturity profile is based on the remaining period
HRMS TR A% - at the end of the reporting period date to the contractual
maturity date.
MRS A EEME L/t Hﬁ? As the trading portfolios may be sold before maturity, or
HE - mMEFPFRA AR BIRE deposits from customers may mature without being withdrawn,
WERTEIE - Bt - 5455 El i the contractual maturity dates do not represent the expected
PREFEAEERRRSRENBE dates of future cash flows.
2023
WEAAL 3EAME  1EHE
E3f8A B B5E
QEEE 1AM 3monthsor  Tyearor Syearsor  SEME R
#B%  Repayable Within less but over less but over less but over Over RE@
Total  on demand 1 month Tmonth 3 months 1year 5years Undated Mt
BT BT BMTn  BETn  B¥Tn  BETn  B¥Tn BETn
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EE Assets
BERARIRFREST  Cashand balances with banks and
&R central banks 16,931,919 16,193,795 - - - - - 738124
ERTNETR Placements with and
237 advances to banks 55,052,186 - 28995932 9,189,148 16,867,106 - - -
BEARESE Financial assets held under resale
B agreements 7,693,704 - 6647683 1,046,021 - - - -
ik Derivative financial instruments 19,414,161 - 3181797 3,221,041 4025676 7,013,645 1,972,002 -
SREE Financial investments
- UARABETAER - atfairvalue through profit orloss 2,449,217 - 29,612 50278 141,569 750,945 87,881 1,388,932
- UAREEISALM - atfair value through other
2EkE comprehensive income 128,792,744 - 14,476,080 28,775,839 44,156,669 40,848,699 435,309 100,148
- IAERNRE - at amortised cost - - - - - - , _
RPEHRBAR Loans and advances to customers and
R other accounts 237,502,834 2,508,697 25,731,440 28,595,242 78,919,856 54,071,686 33,579,026 14,096,887
Blalics Tax recoverable 9,582 - - - 9,582 - - -
FHREEE Right-of-use assets 979,571 - - - - - - 97957
nEREE Property and equipment 972,680 - - - - - - 972,680
BREE Intangible assets 401,188 - - - - - - 401,188
EiErEgeE Deferred tax assets 187,145 - - - - - - 187,145
EEAE Total assets 470,386,931 18,702,492 79,062,544 70,877,569 144,120,458 102,684,975 36,074,218 18,864,675
RERIT (B BRAE
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38 RERERE (&) 38 Risk management (continued)
(0 RBESEARERE (&) (c) Liquidity risk management (continued)
(i) RERKTHEELNEEREGEIN (i)  Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity
(%) (continued)
2023

MEARL 3fEANE  1FHE

£3f3R 3k E5f
WE®E 1AM 3monthsor  Tyearor Syearsor  SEMLE BB
B Repayable Within less but over less but over less but over Over RE@
Total ondemand ~ Tmonth ~ 1Tmonth  3months 1year 5years Undated Mot
BRTn  EMTn  B%Tn  BRTn  AMTn  EMTn  EMTn BRTx
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

B Liabilities
BORA M SEEEN Deposits and balances of banks and

FRRER other financial institutions 11,531,352 1,95867  7,754212 2343737 137,536 - - -
PR Deposits from customers 340,730,699 85216933 91,700,636 126,169,195 36,268,131 1,375,804 - -
WAL EETABREN Financial liabilites at fair value

SHEE through profit or loss 8,583 - - - - 8,583 - -
EfOESE Financial assets sold under

EEN repurchase agreements 19,135,938 - 15852,987 3,282,951 - - - -
fTESBTA Derivative financial instruments 19,408,277 - 3235522 3506175 3,939,641 6754591 1,972,348 -
BENERE Certificates of deposit issued 1,561,841 - - 1249473 312,368 - - -
RHEFE Current taxation 209,146 - - - 209,146 - - -
gk Other liabiliies 15401974 432904 6358910  4,009991 2344689 293,775 19730 1,941,975
HERRE Lease liabilties 1,075,740 - 14,851 31,359 151,758 519,005 358,767 -
BHBER Loan capital 7,806,176 - - 3,903,198 - 3902978 - -
EUREEE Deferred tax liabilities 1,194 - - - - - - 1,194
BERE Total liabilities 416870920 86,945,704 124917118 144,496,079 43,363,269 12854736 2,350,845 1,943,169
EE-BfREE Asset-liability gap (68,243,212) (45,854,574) (73,618,510) 100,757,189 89,830,239 33,723,373
He Of which:
BENERE Certificates of deposit held
~BHAANRABEFAE  -included in financial investments at

tEERENER fair value through other

& comprehensive income 5,216,357 - 196,730 362,346 2,132,179 2,525,102 - -
BENEEES Debt securities held
-BHAUARBEFA  -included in financial investments at

ERREREE fairvalue through profit orloss 1,060,285 - 29,612 50278 141569 750,945 87,881 -
—BHAMAREBEGFA  -included infinancial investments at

Bz EYEe fair value through other

SRRE comprehensive income 58,732,952 - 725669 6498230 12725817 38323596 435310 24,330

59,793,237 - 755281 6548508 12,867,386 39074541 523,191 24,330
—E-=FF 181
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Notes to the Financial Statements

38 Risk management (continued)

(0 RBESEARERE (&) (c) Liquidity risk management (continued)
(i) WERTHBELHNEEREGEIN (i)  Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity
(&) (continued)
2022
VEANE  3EANME  1ENE
Z3{EA EIF B5E
BEEE  1ERA 3monthsor  Tyearor  Syeasor  SFME BT
BE  Repayable Within less but over ~less but over  less but over Over RE®
Total  ondemand 1 month Tmonth 3 months 1 year 5years  Undated (el
BETT BT BETn BT AETr BT AT BT
HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
B Assets
BERAFTRFRBTH Cashand balances with banks and
& central banks 19028255 18413202 - - - - - 615033
ERTNERRBR Placements with and advances to banks 33,839,668 - 1874816 387469 14727383 - - -
EARERHE Financial assets held under resale
BE agreements 2,746,540 - 238235 364,215 - - - -
fTEeRIA Derivative financial instruments 23,927,566 - 2699674 3412166 5049370 10322030 2444326 -
SRNE Financial investments
-UAREEHABRE - atfairvalue through profit or loss 791,802 - 295006 - 209057 190,632 76,907 -
~URAREEFAZMRE - atfair value through other
W comprehensive income 112,894,375 - 38910306 21,706823 16746622 35376690 22,785 131,149
- SR E - at amortised cost 57,739 - 9,698 48,041 - - - -
XFERREHR Loans and advances to customers and
EtEE other accounts 255,793,387 4163641 25759218 20811699 86845812 72439217 33916795 11,857,005
QEDnE Tax recoverable 14756 - - - 1475 - - -
REEE Right-of-use assets 866,853 - - - - - - 866833
nERSE Property and equipment 818400 - - - - - - 818400
BYEE Intangible assets 453,944 - - - - - - 453,944
ELHBEAE Deferred tax assets 417649 - - - - - - 417649
EEAE Total assets 4516050934 22576803 88781243 46730413 123,613,000 118328569 36460813 15,160,033

FRIEIRTT (EIFR) BRRAH
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Notes to the Financial Statements

38 Risk management (continued)

REBESERERE (&) (c) Liquidity risk management (continued)
RESKTHBEENEEREBI N (i)  Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity
(%) (continued)

2022
EANE 3EANE 1EUE
23{8R EYE 5%
BMEEE  1ERA 3monthsor  Tyearor  Syeasor  SFME i
B Repayable WWithin ~ less but over less but over less but over Over HE®
Total  ondemand 1 month Tmonth  3months 1 year 5years  Undated (el
BETT AT BETn BT AETr BT AT BT
HKS000  HKS000  HKSO00  HKS000  HKS000  HKSOOD  HKS000  HKS'000
af Liabilities
POREMEBERESN  Deposits and balances of banks and
BRRER other financial institutions 9239533 953138 7023419 815501 447475 - - -
EPREH Deposits from customers 340487879 94374833 71054687 88044430 84149793 1964136 - -
IARBEFABESN  Financial liabilities at fair value
SBAR through profit or loss 249,001 - 5,065 - 15,256 141,055 87625 -
EfDELR Financial assets sold under
BEH fepurchase agreements 3318294 - 163068 3,155,226 - - - -
fESBIA Derivative financial instruments 23,355,908 - Q541721 3395000 4021486 9984385 2513307 -
BR{TEFIE Certificates of deposit issued 1,169,709 - 467,884 - 701,825 - - -
A Current taxation 250467 - - - 50467 - - -
2B Other liabilities 14086007 423106 7457881 535404 3035064 536283 - 2098299
HERE Lease liabilties 907,139 - 23,787 45851 123151 W3 376978 -
EHER Loan capital 3,800,992 - - - - 3890992 - -
ERrEaR Deferred tax liabilities 1,764 - - - - - - 1764
BfEEE Total liabilities 396956783 95751077 88737512 96891421 93644617 16854223 2977910 2100023
EE-8fEE Asset-liability gap (73,174214) 43731 (50,161008) 29968383 101474346 33482903
He: Of which:
BENERE Certificates of deposit held
—BHAMARBEAE -includedin financial investments at
2 ERES fair value through other
PREE comprehensive income 3,990,667 - E3I3 1S3277 118704 597133 - -
BENhERRS Debt securities held
- B AMAREEA  -includedin financial investments at
BafeRiRE fair value through profit or loss 683,252 - 295206 - 120,507 190,632 76,907 -
- B AMARBEA  -includedin financial investments at
Ef2EREY fair value through other
ERRE comprehensive income 52,092,832 - 675097 2392364 13211300 34779557 20,785 11,720
52,776,084 - 1970303 2392364 13331816 34970189 99,692 11,720
F [BRFEREBREEMRE |FH Notes: “Undated” assets included in “loans and advances to customers and other

(BRI EESCAMNEL

ERRENEPERRERK -

accounts”were overdue and credit-impaired loans.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

38 RERERE (&) 38 Risk management (continued)
(0 RBESEARERE (&) (c) Liquidity risk management (continued)
(il SRMEERGBRINT (i)  Analysis of the residual contractual maturities of financial
liabilities
UTHRISERSTERAEEN S The following maturity profile shows the undiscounted
BEEMNXFENEGNIEAR 26 cash flows of the Group's financial liabilities on the basis of
THREAENATHERERE - 1TE their earliest possible contractual maturity. The contractual
R TENERARTRBASREESR undiscounted cashflows for derivative financial instruments
B EXMRE R X E R ELT only included interest rates derivatives with interest payments
H£TH- computed using contractual rates.
2023
HBALE  3EAMLE 1N
£3f8A E3 kS B5%
BeRBEE BB {EE 1BAA 3 monthsor Tyearor  S5yearsor SEBLE
Gross  Repayable Within  less butover less but over less but over Over
cashflows  ondemand 1 month 1 month 3 months 1year 5years
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ROREMEREE  Deposits and balances of banks and
NERRETR other financial institutions 11,630,056 1,295,867 7,778,139 2,370,017 186,033 - -
XEBER Deposits from customers 344,790,601 85,216,933 92,806,282 128,046,275 37,207,530 1,513,581 -
IWARBEEABE  Financial liabilities at fair value
Nemak through profit or loss 9,618 - 184 3 206 9,205 -
(TEEBIA Derivative financial instruments 18,732,014 - 1,037,752 2,015,042 6,317,628 8,189,670 1,171,922
BEAERE Certificates of deposit issued 1,593,219 - - 1,274,452 318,767 - -
BHER Loan capital 9,070,880 - - 3,994,897 234276 4,841,707 -
385,826,388 86,512,800 101,622,357 137,700,706 44,264,440 14,554,163 1,171,922
2022
MEANE  3fEAME S
38R EIF 55
Rengas ARER MEAR  3months or 1 year or 5 years or SENE
Gross Repayable Within -~ lessbut over  less butover  less but over Over
cashflows  ondemand 1 month 1 month 3 months 1year 5 years
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
ROREMEREE  Deposits and balances of banks and
MRS RER other finandial institutions 9,251,090 953,138 7023419 815,501 459,032 -
RPER Deposits from customers 340,843,19 94,374,833 71,071,236 88,960,092 84,256,383 2,180,652 -
IARAABEABE  Financial liabilities at fair value
NeRasE through profit or loss 312,136 - 5,841 2036 20,091 170,39% 113774
TESBIE Derivative financial instruments 19,231,473 - 793,560 1,526,493 6,044,380 9,868,558 998,482
BENETE Certificates of deposit issued 1,194,802 - 473,674 - 721,128 - -
EBER Loan capital 4,169,526 - - 90,165 90,165 3,989,196 -
375,002,223 95,327,971 79,367,730 91,394,287 91,591,179 16,208,800 1,112,256
RIEIRTT (ERR) BRR AR
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Notes to the Financial Statements

38

(d)

Risk management (continued)

Capital management
The Group's primary objectives when managing capital are:

- to comply with the capital requirements set by the banking
regulators in the markets where the entities within the Group
operate;

- to maintain a strong capital base to support the development
of its business; and

- tosafeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going concern,
so that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and
benefits for other stakeholders.

The HKMA sets and monitors capital requirements for the Group
as a whole. An individual banking subsidiary is directly regulated
by its local banking supervisor. The HKMA requires that the Group
maintains three prescribed minimum risk-weighted capital ratios:
Common Equity Tier 1 ("CET1") capital ratio, Tier 1 capital ratio and
total capital ratio. At 31 December 2023, the capital buffers applicable
to the Group include the capital conservation buffer (“CCB") which
is designed to ensure that banks build up capital outside periods of
stress of 2.5% of risk-weighted amounts and countercyclical capital
buffer ("CCyB") which is set on an individual country basis and is
built up during periods of excessive credit growth. On 3 November
2023, the HKMA maintained the CCyB ratio for Hong Kong at 1.0% of
risk-weighted amounts. Basel Il framework also introduced a leverage
ratio as a non-risk-based backstop limit, to supplement risk-based
capital requirements. The statutory minimum leverage ratio is 3%.

The Group adopts the standardised approach of calculating market
risk in its trading portfolios and risk weightings for credit risk, and
the basic indicator approach for operational risk. Banking operations
are categorised as either trading or banking book, and risk-weighted
amounts are determined according to specified requirements
that seek to reflect the varying levels of risk attached to assets and
off-balance sheet exposures.
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(d)

Risk management (continued)

Capital management (continued)

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure to maintain a balance between the higher shareholder
returns that might otherwise be possible with greater gearing, and
the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position,
and makes adjustments to the capital structure in light of changes
in economic conditions. In order to comply with the risk-based
supervisory framework of capital adequacy stipulated by the HKMA,
the Group conducts the Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment
Process, which assesses the capital requirement for Pillar 2 risks and
hence the capital requirement for Pillar 1 and 2 is derived. Moreover,
as part of the capital management policy and to ensure capital
adequacy, the Group conducts capital planning annually, which
takes into account the strategic focus, future business growth, risk
appetite and regulatory requirement (including the Basel Il reform
to be implemented by the HKMA). The plan covers the issuance of
capital instruments, if required, to ensure the Group's capital ratios are
well above their respective internal monitoring levels and regulatory
requirement. Regular stress testing is performed to ensure that the
impact of extreme but plausible scenarios on the risk profile and
capital position is considered. Stress testing also gives an insight into
the potential impact of significant adverse events and how these
could be mitigated.

Consistent with industry practice, the Group monitors its capital
structure on the basis of the capital adequacy ratio. There have been
no material changes in the Group's policy on the management of
capital during the year.

The capital adequacy ratios at 31 December 2023 were computed on
the consolidated basis of the Group and some subsidiaries as specified
by the HKMA for its regulatory purposes, and are in accordance with
the Banking (Capital) Rules of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.

The Group and its individually regulated operations have complied
with all externally imposed capital requirements throughout the years
ended 31 December 2023 and 2022, and the Group's capital ratios are
well above the minimum required ratios set by the HKMA.
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38 Risk management (continued)

(e)

(f)

New Product Risk Governance

Definition of New Product Risk

New Product Risk comprise the risks associated with launch of new
products and services (including changes to existing products
and services), encompassing credit, market, interest rate, liquidity,
operational, reputation, strategic, legal and compliance risks.

Governance Framework

The Group has established an enhanced product governance
framework to instill more stringent and comprehensive assessment
and approval processes prior to launch. The framework is governed by
the New Product Approval Policy, which is approved by the Board and
under the oversight of the New Product Committee (“NPC") and the
CRMC. The effective implementation of the controls and monitoring
measures is driven by the dedicated New Product Governance team
under the Risk Management Group, with the support from other
risk management functions and subject matter experts on specific
risk areas, including the Controls & Compliance Group, Financial
Management Group, Operations Management Group, Information
Technology Group and CEO Office.

Operational risk management

Definition of operational risk

Operational risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss resulting from
inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems or from
external events.

Governance framework

The Group has established an Operational Risk Governance
Framework ("ORGF") to identify, assess, mitigate, control, monitor
and report operational risk. The ORGF encompasses every member
within the Group and is governed by policies and guidelines which
define the minimum requirements to ensure a consistent approach
to manage operational risks. The Operational Risk Management
Committee ("ORMC") is established by the Chief Executive Officer
("CEQ") and ratified by CRMC, which is a Board delegated Committee
to oversee Operational Risk Management ("“ORM") and relevant
matters including but not limited to operational risk management
performance, and review and approval of relevant policies, risk
appetite and limits. Implementation of ORM plans and tools is driven
by a Group-level ORM department with the support from other key
participants and subject matter experts in ORM.
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38 Risk management (continued)

(f)

Operational risk management (continued)

Management of operational risk

To ensure effective management of operational risk across the Group,
the Governance Structure presents three lines of defense as depicted
below:

First Line of Defence - Day-to-day operational risk management lies
with our business units, support units and the Business Operational
Risk Officer ("BORQ") of each unit assists the respective unit heads in
this regard. Business and support units are responsible for identifying,
assessing, managing and monitoring operational risks.

Second Line of Defence - ORM department assists management
in meeting their responsibility of understanding and managing
operational risk and ensures the development and consistent
application of operational risk policies, processes and procedures
throughout the Group. The ORM department works closely with the
first Line of Defence (1LOD) to strengthen the Group's operational risk
management by offering guidance and functional oversight support,
monitors the Group's overall operational risk exposures and ensures
that all material risks are promptly and appropriately escalated to
the ORMC, CRMC and senior management of the Group for their
attention.

Third Line of Defence — The Internal Audit Group examines and
evaluates the adequacy and control effectiveness of the ORGF on an
ongoing basis.

Risk assessments are conducted on all outsourced activities, new
products and large projects.
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38 Risk management (continued)

(f)

Operational risk management (continued)

Key tools and methodologies

The Group identifies, assesses, monitors and reports on operational
risk through the ORM tools and systems as set out below:

- Operational Risk & Control Self-Assessment (‘RCSA”) is a tool to
identify and assess the level of operational risk and effectiveness
of control. RCSA has been rolled out across the business and
support units under the guidance of the ORM department. RCSA
leaders are nominated by the management of each business
and support unit to conduct self-assessments and identify key
risk factors in their daily business and support functions. Each
key risk factor is assessed and quantified for financial impact,
in terms of the estimated loss impact of each occurrence and
estimated number of occurrences. In addition to the financial
impact assessment, non-financial impacts including customer,
regulatory and reputation impacts are also assessed taking
into considerations of both likelihood of risk materializing and
severity of impact.

- Key Risk Indicators (“KRIs") are statistical metrics that take various
risk factors into consideration and serve to provide early warning
signals for management’'s monitoring and action. Through
regular monitoring of these KRIs, areas of potential operational
control weaknesses can be identified at an early stage and
addressed promptly. KRIs are developed at two levels, namely
the group and the unit level. Unit level KRIs are developed by
the respective units, and are monitored and tracked for progress
towards completion of applicable mitigation plans. Thresholds
are established for each business unit and support unit with
reference to the risk appetite of the Group or the acceptable risk
level for the unit under each risk factor.
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(f)

Risk management (continued)

Operational risk management (continued)

Key tools and methodologies (continued)

Operational risk incidents are reported into a centralized
operational loss database. The ORM department ensures
all material operational risk incidents are registered in the
database, and are properly investigated, with corrective and
preventive actions promptly executed according to agreed
timelines. The loss data serves as a centralized database to
facilitate the calculation of the up-coming Basel lll operational
risk capital and produce regular reports for senior management,
ORMC and CRMC review on the impact of significant incidents
and monitoring of the operational risk loss trends. An escalation
protocol is in place to ensure that operational risk incidents
with significant impact are properly reported to the regulatory
authorities, if deemed necessary. Lower impact operational risk
events are also collected to assist trend analysis and provide a
more forward looking perspective of potential risk issues that
warrant for closer attention.

Operational Risk Dashboard (“ORD") provides management
with an overview of the key operational risk issues including
but not limited to the progress of the RCSA reviews and KRl
evaluation results. This information is submitted to the ORMC
and relevant summarized information is submitted to the
CRMC quarterly as part of the Group-wide Risk Status Update
Report. The Group-wide Risk Status Update Report captures
the implementation status of ORM initiatives, contains analysis
on the trend of operational losses, highlights operational risk
incidents that have a material impact on the Group.

The Group will continuously fine-tune and enhance its operational

risk governance framework to align with industrial developments and

good practices. A web-based learning programme on operational

risk is required for all new joiners and an annual refresher training

on ORGF is compulsory for all staff. Training workshops led by the

ORM department are offered to business and support units with the

objectives to raise operational risk awareness among staff, familiarize
them with the ORM tools and enhance understanding of the ORGF
along with their roles, responsibilities and accountabilities. This is

further reinforced by strong management support which encourages

staff to embrace and pursue operational excellence.
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38 Risk management (continued)

(f)

(9)

Operational risk management (continued)

Operational resilience

The Group has established an operational resilience framework to
prepare for and manage risks to critical operations delivery. The Group
will regularly review the operational resilience parameters (including
the coverage of critical operations), identify what risks or events may
affect or disrupt critical operations delivery, and assess whether it is
able to continue delivering critical operations through disruption
(including under severe but plausible scenarios). The review results
will be reported to the CRMC.

The Group's long-term goal is to cultivate a proactive, responsible
and accountable culture on ORM, and achieve operational excellence
through robust and continuous operational risk management.

Legal risk management

The Group remains abreast of all legal and regulatory requirements
applicable to its governance and operations, and continuously
seeks to develop its people, enhance its systems and processes, and
implement changes as necessary to meet the demands and create
awareness of such requirements. Regular reviews are conducted with
respect to the Group's policies and procedures to ensure the same
reflect the latest legal and regulatory requirements. Issuance of new or
substantially revised policies and procedures are often accompanied
by relevant training. There is a strong process in place to ensure
legal and regulatory risks are identified, monitored and mitigated.
Any significant matters that arise relating to such risks are reported
as appropriate by the Legal and Compliance function to the Group's
CRMC or senior management.

The Legal and Compliance Department has been one of the key
partners in the business, providing legal and compliance advice and
support to all parts of the Group and working with business and
support units to ensure relevant controls are in place. In 2023, the
Legal and Compliance Department had actively involved in new
product launches and new business initiatives, strategically important
transactions and commercial agreements, outsourcing arrangements
as well as day-to-day matters arising from the Group's business. The
Legal and Compliance Department will remain heavily involved
in monitoring and ensuring compliance with changing regulatory
requirements in various areas impacting the Group, and will continue
to advise and support the Group in meeting the legal and regulatory
challenges that lay ahead.
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(h)

Risk management (continued)

Strategic and reputation risk management

Strategic risk management refers to the Group's efforts to develop,
uphold and implement strategic decisions related to its long-term
growth and development. Reputation risk management refers to
the Group's efforts to protect its brand name and business franchise
from any potential damages arising from negative publicity and
information about its business practices, conduct or financial
condition.

The CRMC of the Group meets regularly to monitor and oversee the
Group's strategic and reputation risks. Senior management places
high priority on ensuring that the Group’s business and operational
strategies are appropriately defined and are executed professionally
and promptly. Such strategies are reviewed regularly to enable
the Group to respond efficiently to changes in its operating and
regulatory environment. Business priorities, set on a bank-wide basis,
as well as for individual business and support units, are aligned to
support the Group's strategies, and measurable targets are assigned
to ensure execution excellence. Great care is also taken to protect the
Group's reputation and to maximise its brand equity. This includes
ongoing efforts to monitor and ensure high standards of customer
satisfaction, operational efficiency, legal and regulatory compliance,
public communication and issues management.
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39 AREEFENERTIA 39 Fair value measurement of financial instruments
(@) UAAEEENESRIA (@) Financial instruments measured at fair value
(i) EBEAFELIREE (i)  Fairvalue hierarchy
ARBEMAFTZEREERITANEN Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and are
MEEMSERRE S EREE made at a specific point in time based on the characteristics
Bt —REXEN - AAEER of the financial instruments and relevant market information.
BTIRABEBRERT Fair value is determined according to the following fair value
hierarchy:

R2023F 12831 BN DA AEBENE

Fair value measurements at 31 December 2023 using

HEEEE Hitn: =
BERMSHRE TEENRE EEMmF

(1) (SB24%) BENEE
Quoted prices Significant (E38)
DREE in active other Significant
(#%8) market for observable  unobservable
Fair value identical assets input input
(Total) (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
BETT BT T BT T BT
REMDNABENE Recurring fair value measurements HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
BEARESHEE Financial assets held under resale
agreements
—DWRREEFAER — At fair value through profit or loss 3,101,202 - 3,101,202 -
TESMTIA Derivative financial instruments
—PTETEMEAREE - Positive fair value of derivatives 19,414,161 239 19,413,922 -
SRIRE Financial investments
—RAREBEFAER — At fair value through profit or loss
— ERES — Debt securities 1,060,285 1,027,848 32,437 -
— HE - Other investment 1,388,932 - - 1,388,932
2,449,217 1,027,848 32,437 1,388,932
AARBEEFAEM At fair value through other
FHEHKE comprehensive income
-~ FENERE - Certificates of deposit held 5,216,357 1,020,428 4,195,929 -
- BES — Treasury bills 64,767,618 64,767,618 - -
— EtEBES - Other debt securities 58,732,952 48,458,284 10,246,338 28,330
—EmES ~ Equity securities 75,817 - - 75,817
128,792,744 114,246,330 14,442,267 104,147
BREERRBIL Loan and advance to customers and
HMBRIA other account 5,435,290 - - 5,435,290
159,192,614 115,274,417 36,989,828 6,928,369
—E-—=ER 193
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39 AREETENERIA () 39 Fair value measurement of financial instruments
(continued)
(@) UXAEEENERIA(E) (@) Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

() ERFAEIABEGE)

(i)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

R2023F 12831 BN A AEBEFE

Fair value measurements at 31 December 2023 using

HMEEE#R Hip T =
ERTSHE TUEENRE FEMF

(E14) ($28) WEHENHE
Quoted prices Significant (38
AREE in active other Significant
(#%) market for observable  unobservable
Fair value identical assets input input
(Total) (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
BETT BETT BETT BET T
REMDNAEBEFE Recurring fair value measurements HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
= Liabilities
IRAAEERA Financial liabilities at fair value
ERfamas through profit or loss
- ERERER — Short sales of debt securities 8,583 8,583 - -
EHEBEEREER Financial assets sold under repurchase
agreements
- UAnBEFAER — At fair value through profit or loss 2,835,191 - 2,835,191 -
TESRTE Derivative financial instruments
—PTHETEMERAREE - Negative fair value of derivatives 19,408,277 622 19,407,655 -
22,252,051 9,205 22,242,846 -

PIERAT (ERR) BRAF
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39 DAEEFENESRIA(E) 39 Fair value measurement of financial instruments
(continued)
(@ LAREEFENSBMIA(Z) (@) Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
iy PBHAEAREEE) (i)  Fair value hierarchy (continued)
R2022F12 831 BN AR EBEE
Fair value measurements at 31 December 2022 using
HBREEE Hp=xZ
ERMGHRE TEENEE FEmIE
(B14%) (F2f) AEBERNEE
Quoted prices Significant (F34)
NAEE in active other Significant
(4a%8) market for observable  unobservable
Fairvalue identical assets input input
(Total) (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
BT BT BT BT
REMAREETE Recurring fair value measurements HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
TEEMIA Derivative financial instruments
—{TETHAMIERAARE[E - Positive fair value of derivatives 23,927,566 673 23,926,893 -
SRRE Financial investments
—RARBERFAER ~ At fair value through profit or loss
— BEES - Debt securities 683,252 670,743 12,509 -
- BE# — Treasury bills 108,550 108,550 - -
791,802 779,293 12,509 -
AR EEFAEAM At fair value through other
2HEHEE comprehensive income
-~ BBNERE - Certificates of deposit held 3,990,667 638,970 3,351,697 -
-BEE# - Treasury bills 56,691,447 56,691,447 - -
— EtEBES - Other debt securities 52,092,832 44,995 814 7,081,298 15,720
— ERES ~ Equity securities 119,429 - - 119,429
112,894,375 102,326,231 10,432,995 135,149
REEFRBR K Loan and advance to customers and
Hith AR I8 other account 3,768,163 - - 3,768,163
141,381,906 103,106,197 34,372,397 3,903,312
=i Liabilities
URAREERA Financial liabilities at fair value
ERfemas through profit or loss
— BB AFER - Short sales of debt securities 249,001 240,367 8,634 -
TEEMIA Derivative financial instruments
—PTHETEMERARMEE - Negative fair value of derivatives 23,355,908 966 23,354,942 -
23,604,909 241,333 23,363,576 -

HZE2023FN2022F 12 A3 BILEE
A ARBEERFIRME2RZHE
WARBEEANSRITAENES - AF
SERETEME A RE H N THF
39(a)(iii) R X FR ©

For the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022, there were
no significant transfers of financial instruments between Level 1
and Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy. For transfer in and out of
Level 3 measurements see the note 39(a)(iii) below.
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39

(a)

Fair value measurement of financial instruments
(continued)

Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(ii)

Determination of fair value

The Group measures fair value using the following fair value
hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in
making the measurements:

Level 1
Quoted (unadjusted) market price in active markets for identical
instruments at the measurement date.

Level 2
(i) Quoted market price for identical or similar instruments in
markets that are considered less than active;

(i) Valuation techniques based on observable inputs, either
directly or indirectly, where all significant inputs are
observable from market data. This category includes
financial instruments with quoted prices in active markets
for similar instruments; or quoted prices in markets that
are considered less than active for identical or similar
instruments.

Level 3

Valuation techniques using significant unobservable inputs
where the valuation techniques include one or more significant
inputs that are unobservable. This category includes financial
instruments that are valued based on quoted prices for similar
instruments where significant unobservable adjustments or
assumptions are required to reflect the differences between the
instruments.

Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities that are
traded in active markets are based on quoted market prices
or dealer price quotations. For all other financial instruments,
the Group determines fair value using valuation techniques.
Valuation techniques include net present value, discounted
cash flow models and other valuation models. Assumptions
and inputs used in valuation techniques include risk-free and
benchmark interest rates, credit spreads and other parameters
used in estimating discount rates, bond price and foreign
currency exchange rates.
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39

(a)

Fair value measurement of financial instruments
(continued)

Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(ii)

Determination of fair value (continued)

The most common valuation techniques applied by the Group
to determine the fair value of financial instruments are for
interest rate and currency swaps, which are observable market
data with high reliability, and do not require the significant
involvement of management’s judgement and estimation.
Observable prices and model inputs are usually available in the
market for listed debt and equity securities, exchange-traded
derivatives and simple over-the-counter (“OTC") derivatives
like interest rate swaps. However, the availability of observable
market prices and inputs varies depending on the products and
markets, and is prone to changes based on specific events and
general conditions in the financial markets.

Certain financial instruments need to be employed with
valuation techniques where one or more significant market
inputs involved are not observable. Examples of these financial
instruments are structured investments, OTC structured
derivatives and certain securities for which there is no active
market. For valuation models involving significant unobservable
inputs, a high degree of management judgement or estimation
is required to select the appropriate valuation model, determine
the expected future cash flows on the financial instruments
being valued, determine the probability of counterparty default
and prepayments, and select the appropriate discount rates.

ZEC=FR
Annual Report 2023

197



198

M TSR M

39

(a)

A

BEFENESRIA(F)

URABEFENESRMTIA (B)

(iii)

EIBANAABETEEHR

Notes to the Financial Statements

39 Fair value measurement of financial instruments
(continued)

(a) Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
(iii) Information about Level 3 fair value measurements

FABENBEN
TEMFTBENHE AREEFEZHRBE
HEERX Significant g8 Vi9E Fair value measurement sensitivity
Valuation techniques unobservable inputs Range/average to unobservable inputs
EtEBES BRen8WRER NEFRER DERE : 3%—30% SEN3E39)(v) PR BURIE DT
EIEEES ii) 7.65%—9.38%
Other debt Discounted i) Forecasted cash flows i) Recovery rate: 3% - 30%  Refer to sensitivity
securities cash flow model ii) The discount rate ii) 7.65% - 9.38% analysis in note 39(a)(iv)
WEREs R R AR NFEATAR S i) $2,864,000 SZME39a)(v) A BUR DT
i) TR & ii) 4.57%
Equity securities  Dividend growth model i) Forecasted dividend i) $2,864,000 Refer to sensitivity
ii) The discount rate i) 4.57% analysis in note 39(a)(iv)
Hipx& RemSWRIER IREMENEE i) 3,382,000 SEWFE39()((v) P HIBURME DT
IEBLES i) 12%
Other investment  Discounted i) Value of the invested i) HK$3,382,000 Refer to sensitivity
cash flow model property i) 12% analysis in note 39(a)(iv)

RPFERRBN HERERNRERY

N E A BRIE
Loans and Discounted
advances to cash flow model

customers and
other accounts

REIBRTOERES  BEES
ERRBREEMRER R EMIRE

EP
— pnEZ
X B

BAUARABEFABENEREE R

AREBEFARBEERENSE
BYIFRERMIGETESR - ;R
BRRH MG AR BENGE
HE TS HEEE

PIERAT (ERR) BRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

wE -
2R

ii) The discount rate

EREBADN SAELEL — 4643 SEZ 39 (v)F BRIED T
fEAFIZEKF (P15 - 1525 8)
Loan obligor's credit 54 bps — 464 bps Refer to sensitivity
spread level (average:152 bps) analysis in note 39(a)(iv)
Note:
Debt securities, equity securities, loans and advances to customers

and other accounts and other investment under Level 3 fair value
measurements are generally classified as financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss or financial investments at fair value through
other comprehensive income and are not traded in the active market,
accordingly, the fair value is estimated by reference to common market
valuation models.
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39 DAEEFENESRIA(E) 39

Notes to the Financial Statements

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

(continued)

URABEFENESRMTIA(B)
(i) FEIFRWAABENBER (&

(a) (a)

(iii)

T%?@TT\%?)i&E’J@ﬁ:ETE%&%ﬁW

Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

Information about Level 3 fair value measurements
(continued)
The following table shows a reconciliation between the

NEARSATEN Z E1E), opening and the closing balance of fair value measurements in
Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy:
WR A BE AR
UAAEBETA 2ERRENERRE
BRMNEREE Financial investments at fair value
Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive &g
through profit or loss income Total
EFERRER
REMEE
Loanand
advance to HitRE HtEEEH ERES
customers and Other Other Equity
other account investment  debt securities securities
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
EE Assets HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
®2023%1 810 At 1 January 2023 3,768,163 - 15,720 119,429 3,903,312
=UN Purchases 1,630,216 - - - 1,630,216
EXiipa Reclassification - 1,413,188 - - 1,413,188
HEIERBA Transfer from Level 1 - - 12,945 - 12,945
Bl Sales - - (3,519) (44,441) (47,960)
Nt G i’iﬁﬁu Ll Gains/(losses) recognised in the consolidated
s /(8 income statement 36911 (24,256) 16 21 12,692
\,\ﬁﬂ%@lﬁz W@i@ﬂ’\]ﬂﬁ(é Gains recognised in other comprehensive income - - 3,168 808 3,976
R2023% 12318 At 31 December 2023 5,435,290 1,388,932 28,330 75,817 6,928,369
WEERNEENEERFRMN Total gains/llosses) for the year included in the
RANERPHEANERBE . consolidated income statement for assets held at
the end of the reporting period recorded in:
- EE/MEME - Gains from dealing in foreign currencies 8,578 - 16 p]| 8,615
- BEUDABEGFABREN - Gains less losses from financial assets at
tBEERGAEL fair value through profit or loss 28,333 (24,256) - - 4,077
REMZARETRERE Total gains recognised in other comprehensive
DABEEDER income - - 3,168 808 3976
—E-=FH 199
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39 AAEEFENESRIA(E) 39 Fair value measurement of financial instruments
(continued)
(@ HUAAAREEEMNSEBIAE) (@) Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
(i) F3IBAMAAEETEER () (iii) Information about Level 3 fair value measurements
(continued)
ARAEERA ARAEBEFTAEM
BaremEE ZERGENREIIRE
Financial assets at Financial investments at
fair value through fair value through other Pk
profit or loss comprehensive income Total
BEPERRBT
K E A BRIE HAth
Loan and advance RIEHE S R 5
to customers and Other Equity
otheraccount  debt securities securities
BB BB BT BETT
BE Assets HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
720221 418 At 1 January 2022 - 4,000 78,869 82,869
ERiipay Reclassification 3,768,163 - - 3,768,163
MEIBREA Transfer from Level 1 - 7,782 - 7,782
Rz W ERERE Gains/(losses) recognised in the
Wz /(18K consolidated income statement - 1 (30) (29)
REMPEWREHERR  Gains recognised in other
Yz comprehensive income - 3,937 40,590 44,527
20228128318 At 31 December 2022 3,768,163 15,720 119,429 3,903,312
REERNHENEE Total gains/(losses) for the year
REAWGZE IEER included in the consolidated
HIERMIBREE - income statement for assets held
at the end of the reporting period
recorded in:
- BEINEWEE ~ Gains/(losses) from dealing in
(18%) foreign currencies - 1 (30) (29)
REMEERETHERE  Total gains recognised in other
AREBELYEHE comprehensive income - 3,937 40,590 44,527

PIERAT (ERR) BRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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39

(a)

A

BEFENESRIA(F)

URABEFENESRMTIA(B)

(iv)

ARAEENSERENBEETITNS
BREZ

R2023%F 128318 pBAF=ZEMN
TRTABFEAMEERAIFELRE
FIRBIETN o

ARFERRRABBETNAAER
KABRSRIMREFTE  BEMNEXR
EEFMZERBRIMEMNRERE T
EHERIE  TETAER2E8AE
BAGEFRGENEENE - 8@
IKFEB54E4648F » NIEFHER
1528F - BH - ERABRSRITIREAE
HER  AABEHEEENEZZ28EH
M o

Ht BN AR EEBBERRIE
BRE@MBORSRBTBERS o 14
BETHEIETABRER2HBARENE
M ENMRERAEIEROITIR -

T FIRBEREBRAETABES
BEARRTHOTAEETHZ T
VB = ENATEBIHA
s MT AN DB BHBE -

FIFBARABEFARMEE RS
MERMEE (B&EES)  EAREE
ERBEAGREREYERIBED
BB RRRAE - TRERHIA
AREEFFAREMEEKEAFEIER
NABENBZRE - REEAITH R
BEEXRTI100NESHETEQEE
SFEMNANMANEL - ARFEIBR
HtBEBKB SN AR BERNERAE
ZYE RIS ARERESEED
A e

Notes to the Financial Statements

39

(a)

Fair value measurement of financial instruments
(continued)

Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(iv)

Sensitivity of fair values to reasonably possible alternative
assumptions

As of 31 December 2023, financial instrument categorised
as Level 3 are mainly comprised of other investment and
sustainability linked loans (“SLL").

The fair value of SLL positions are measured by using
discounted cash flow model with assumptions of interest rate
and credit spread being risk factors for cash flow discounting.
The significant unobservable inputs for SLL valuation is credit
spread as derived from obligors’ rating, with underlying level
ranging from 54 bps to 464 bps and weighted average level of
152 bps. Also, the fair value is negatively correlated to the credit
spread used in discounted cash flow model for valuation.

The fair value of other investment is measured by using
discounted cash flow model with assumptions of forecasted
return on investment. The significant unobservable inputs
for valuation are the value of the invested property and the
required return for cash flow discounting.

Under a sensitivity analysis assuming all significant unobservable
inputs have relative movement favourably and unfavourably
by 10%, the following table shows the sensitivity of Level 3 fair
value measurements of financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss.

For the Level 3 financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income (equity securities), its fair value
is measured by using a valuation model to incorporate
assumptions that are not based on observable market data.
The following table shows the sensitivity of Level 3 fair value
measurements on the equity securities measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income. The basis of 10% change
in reasonably possible alternative assumptions on risk-free rate
will determine the favourable and unfavourable changes on
the fair value measurements. For Level 3 other debt securities,
no sensitivity analysis is provided, as fair value is considered
immaterial.

ZEC=FR
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39 DAEEFENESRIA(E)

(@) HUAAREEFENSHIA(E)

vy AABENSBRERSSEATHNS

Notes to the Financial Statements

39 Fair value measurement of financial instruments
(continued)

(@) Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
(iv) Sensitivity of fair values to reasonably possible alternative

B (E) assumptions (continued)
2023
REGERERTRY REAM2E KRR
Effect on consolidated Effect on other
income statement comprehensive income
B (FF) =yl (FF)
Favourable  (Unfavourable) Favourable  (Unfavourable)
BT BT BETT BETT
-3 Assets HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
WARAEBEEAEMEE  Financial investments at fair value through
heatoka Era-t other comprehensive income
—ERES - Equity securities - - 6,015 (4,922)
AR BE ABRN Financial assets at fair value through
SREE profit or loss
- HiRE — Other investment 81,870 (89,033) - -
- RFEFRBIR ~ Loans and advances to customers and
HibHERIR other accounts 19,073 (18,976) - -
CE ] Total 100,943 (108,009) 6,015 (4,922)
2022
WAl ERRRE PREM 2 R
Effect on consolidated Effect on other
income statement comprehensive income
B (F) B (7RF))
Favourable (Unfavourable) Favourable (Unfavourable)
BETT BETT BETT BETT
&E Assets HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
WARBETARME Financial investments at fair value through
e i D el other comprehensive income
ok Tt - Equity securities - - 10373 (9,296)
AR EER ABR Financial assets at fair value through
SREE profit or loss
- HRE - Other investment - - _ _
- RFEFRBIR — Loans and advances to customers and
HiiRE other accounts - _ _
Fa| Total - - 10373 (9,296)
202] PIEERIT (BEIRR) BIRA R

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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39

(b)

MRBEFENEMIA (F)

UAARBEUANMTENSBMTIANAAEE
BREEHAN - FTESRITAHYUAAER
HIER - s A BEER 2023 4F 2 20224F12 A 31
B ARBEZERTANRABEYIER -

(i) =HEE
AEENEREETEBRRE A
RITRAPRIBITOET - HRITFR
kBF - -BEAREEREE  BEFPE
KRB TEERT R ARRE
B ABRZENERRE - UAREE
P AE M2 W et 1) BRI E S DA
AT ENERIRE -

FIRTTRPRIBITHET - HRITH
RARBREBEARESBREENRRL
EBEI2ZRBTSMERERE  W1F
WEIE - Fitt - BREERE A (EEE

++

Eo

BEFEREBFNAABEELERE
BBTIS N R IR IRZ T I5F R 1
FEMEREE  AEERIMEARNER
B BIREREEEE -

Notes to the Financial Statements

39 Fair value measurement of financial instruments
(continued)

(b)

Fair values of financial instruments not measured at fair value

All financial instruments are stated at fair value or carried at amounts

not materially different from their fair values at 31 December 2023 and

2022 unless otherwise stated.

()

Financial assets

The Group's financial assets mainly include cash and balances
with banks and central bank; placements with and advances
to banks; financial assets held under resale agreement; loans
and advances to customers; derivative financial instruments;
financial investments at fair value through profit or loss; financial
investments at fair value through other comprehensive income
and financial investments at amortised cost.

The fair values of balances with banks and central bank and
placements with and advances to banks and financial assets
held under resale agreements are mainly priced at market
interest rates, and mature within one year. Accordingly, the
carrying values approximate the fair value.

The fair values of loans and advances to customers, taking into
account the relevant market interest rates and being mostly
priced at floating rates close to the market interest rate which
are mainly repriced within 3 months, approximately equals their
carrying amount.

ZEC=FR
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39 DAEEFENESRIA(E)

(b) HAAAREEUNTENESMTIANIAEER

(%)

(i) =WMEE
BRTEIN - FIBESRBEHUAR
BEEZYHIEBEEHEE2023F K
2022F 12 H31TEHMRAAEBED BT A

Notes to the Financial Statements

39 Fair value measurement of financial instruments
(continued)

(b) Fair values of financial instruments not measured at fair value
(continued)

(i)

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are stated at fair value or carried at
amounts not materially different from their fair values at 31
December 2023 and 2022, except the following:

FIERAEALR
2023
RE<E 2QAEE
Carrying Fair 1R L E38k
amount value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
BETT BT BT BT BETx
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
SRIAE Financial liabilities
BBER Loan capital 7,806,176 7,912,677 7,912,677 - -
2022
RE2R
Carrying  AR(EE FER FE2HR F3
amount Fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
BT BT B¥TT BETT B¥ETIT
HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
ot N=R Financial liabilities
BHEER Loan capital 3,890,992 3,849,903 3,849,903 - -
RERIT (B BRAE

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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(a)

FEMBEARERMBER - EtAE
kRBAE

FEHERRERMBER AERRRIEA
&f
UTRRESER(EATRILE) HERE
AR BRI EEERBAK MY HE
* - B FAGENIBRENENSEME

Notes to the Financial Statements

40 Credit related commitments and financial guarantees,

(a)

other commitments and contingent liabilities

Credit related commitments and financial guarantees, other
commitments and contingent liabilities

The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each
significant class of credit related commitments and financial
guarantees, other commitments and contingent liabilities and is
prepared with reference to the completion instructions for the HKMA

return of capital adequacy ratio.

2023 2022
BT BT T
HK$’000 HKS$'000
EEEERER Direct credit substitutes 449,180 897,471
B 5 HEMNNEIER Transaction-related contingencies 957,848 869,517
HE S HERENNEIEE Trade-related contingencies 10,225,885 5,610,019
REHBETFR Forward forward deposits placed 122,761 37,977
H At AHE - Other commitments:
— $RIT AT AR BB B — which are unconditionally cancellable or
EERAREE R automatically cancellable due to deterioration in
K A] B BV EUH the creditworthiness of the borrower 120,841,630 109,189,888
— REEAREIFHUT — with an original maturity of not more than 1 year 3,612,805 3,952,746
—FREHBEIFU L — with an original maturity of more than 1 year 10,065,860 12,822,564
146,275,969 133,380,182
EERBINELEE Credit risk-weighted amounts 7,925,419 9,496,598

EERENTE  BREHEHER 58
FEMRHEENERIEAE - FRORERE
A EREAFEPRHERBRER S MNEER
AR - SO BEEEES N2 BIERLH
EEPHRMBAZRBRNSHE - ANEE
BARREDIHRIDABA - AN
BHAKEESRE -

BRI E = B R B N S 5E /Y B B hnAE /i
0%Z 150% (20224F : 0%ZE 150%) 5 ©

Credit-related instruments include forward forward deposits placed,
letters of credit, guarantees and commitments to extend credit.
The risk involved is essentially the same as the credit risk involved
in extending loan facilities to customers. The contractual amounts
represent the amounts at risk should the contract be fully drawn
upon and the client default. As the facilities may expire without being
drawn upon, the contract amounts do not represent expected future
cash flows.

The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk-weighted
amounts range from 0% to 150% (2022: 0% to 150%).

ZEC=FR
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40 FEEMHBABRUMBER HMAE 40 Credit related commitments and financial guarantees,

ESBERE(E)

(b) EAFEE (b)
R2023F 20229128318 » TEERAR
ERERFTHNESR - BARERESARE
HIAREN TR EM B REARBEEENE
AT -

other commitments and contingent liabilities
(continued)

Capital commitments

Capital commitments represent commitments authorized and
contracted for projects, the purchase of equipment and lease
commitments outstanding at 31 December 2023 and 2022 not
provided for in the financial statements.

2023 2022

BETT T

HK$'000 HKS$'000

BERENRETA - Authorised and contracted for 159,326 180,989

(0 BEREIERZENNEEE (c)
2023 %2022F12A31H » KEBEWRE
S e B B R B E R EN
SEEITE o

41 EFEEH 41
AEBRBEEEIITTARNEMZEAS
D RERERIAL 27T« BIRENFEIR
HMEERERTHEE - ARNELEEET
JEAEEMEE  WEEEEREEAMK
ATBIEEARTEIHRENA -

42 HESBARRBRERER 42
EEeRE - AKER2023F12A318H
EES AR AEEBEMA A+ EEE
SRMITERAR AR - MAEERKRITES A
EREAFERKZAFRREEEERA
Ej °

PIERAT (ERR) BRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Contingent liability in respect of legal claim

The Group was not involved in any legal action that would be
significant to the financial position of the Group at 31 December 2023
and 2022.

Trust activities

The Group commonly acts as a trustee and in other fiduciary
capacities that result in the holding or placing of assets on behalf
of individuals, trusts, retirement benefit plans and other institutions.
These assets and income arising therefrom are excluded from these
financial statements as they are not assets of the Group.

Immediate parent and ultimate controlling party

At 31 December 2023, the Directors considered the immediate
parent of the Group to be CITIC International Financial Holdings
Limited, which is incorporated in Hong Kong, and the ultimate
controlling party of the Group to be CITIC Group Corporation, which
is incorporated in Mainland China.
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43 FRTZHMBRARKFEERE

(a)

Notes to the Financial Statements

43 Statement of financial position and reserve movement

of the Bank
FATHBAR R T (a) Statement of financial position of the Bank
72023F12H31H At 31 December 2023
(LAB¥ RER) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
2023 2022
= BT T BT T
Note HK$'000 HKS'000
BE ASSETS
BWERERTRHPRIRBITHEST  Cash and balances with banks and central banks 18,317,750 20,081,512
FERITOF R R BR Placements with and advances to banks 55,052,190 33,839,702
BARESREE Financial assets held under resale agreements 3,101,202 1,787,937
ITHESBIA Derivative financial instruments 19,409,182 23,894,429
SREE Financial investments
—URAREEFAEE ~ at fair value through profit or loss 2,449,217 791,802
— AR EESAEMERENKEZE - atfair value through other comprehensive income 127,088,843 111,002,672
— BB AGTE - at amortised cost - 57,739
JE W BT B8 A R 3R IE Amounts due from subsidiaries 7,185,109 7,408,036
BEERRBAREMEEE Loans and advances to customers and other accounts 217,650,781 237,371,049
MEBRARRE Investments in subsidiaries 21 1,268,339 1,769,339
BREEE Right-of-use assets 941,407 815,285
EYE Property and equipment
- REME - Investment properties 378,900 376,000
—HiEREE — Other premises and equipment 555,516 396,119
BV EE Intangible assets 396,971 449,659
ERERIBEE Deferred tax assets 167,536 390,874
BEEAT Total assets 453,962,943 440,432,154
BERES LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
& Liabilities
BITREMSREIEBOTERKLET  Deposits and balances of banks and other financial institutions 10,926,471 8,792,058
BPER Deposits from customers 327,627,349 330,969,374
UARBEFAESZHSEERE  Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 8,583 249,001
EHEBESBEER Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements 19,135,938 3,318,294
THESBMIA Derivative financial instruments 19,408,235 23,346,321
BEITERE Certificates of deposit issued 1,561,841 1,169,709
REATIIE Current tax liabilities 124,255 125,929
RIEHIBEE Deferred tax liabilities 316 804
HibBE Other liabilities 12,957,781 11,537,337
HERE Lease liabilities 1,031,800 851,249
S ENGIE ¢ Amounts due to subsidiaries 992,463 2,154,971
RBER Loan capital 7,806,176 3,890,992
BE8E Total liabilities 401,581,208 386,406,039
B Equity
B Share capital 32(a) 18,404,013 18,404,013
i Reserves 43(b) 24,642,326 22,379,378
RRERERE Total shareholders’ equity 43,046,339 40,783,391
HipiEm TH Other equity instruments 33 9,335,396 13,242,724
EREE Total Equity 52,381,735 54,026,115
ERRkEELEE Total Equity and Liabilities 453,962,943 440,432,154

ARG HER DN 2024F3 A0 EEFT e
HED IR RE B o

£H0A
Bl Mingqiang

Executive Director, President & Chief Executive Officer

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Director on 20

March 2024.

BRNE
KAN NG Chau Yuk Helen

Executive Director, Deputy Chief Executive Officer and Head of

Personal & Business Banking Group

ZET=FR
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Notes to the Financial Statements

43 BITZHMBRRERRFEESS (& 43 Statement of financial position and reserve movement
of the Bank (continued)
(b) AITEZZERIHNEE (b) Movement in components of equity of the Bank
ARATEVME R #E 2 4B R BS99 I EE ) IR SR AR A R Details of the changes in the Bank's individual components of equity
ST between the beginning and the end of the year are set out below:
5
The Bank
At
VIES k& R BIE
Eftfif  EMBE -REE (H3t33)
RE  BEx@E  -REE  Property Investment Regulastory REER  FEEE Otherequity HERHAE
Share Capital ~ General revaluation revaluation general  Retained Total instruments Total
capital reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve profits ~ reserves  (note33) equity
EBTn NI BETn  EBTn E%Tn EB¥TR BMTn  RMTn EBTan ERTR
HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK§'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HKS'000  HKS$'000
R2023F1 718 At 1 January 2023 18,404,013 2,903 100,000 294,533 (1,193,376) 12,565 23,162,753 22,379,378 13,242,724 54,026,115
BEBENERED Changes in equity for 2023:
AEEEH Profitfor the year - - - - - - 2098479 2,098,479 - 2098479
TERANZE Other comprehensive
s income for the year - - - - 817,031 - - 817,03 - 817,031
REERAUE Total comprehensive
k] income for the year - - - - 817,031 - 2,098,479 2915510 - 2915510
EERAET Transfer from retained profits - - - - (43,062) 3318 39,744 - - -
THBN-RERES Distribution payment for
28 AT Capital Securities - - - - - - (656,257)  (656,257) - (656,257)
BEEN-HRER Redemption of AT
&5 Capital Securities - - - - - - (3411) (3411)  (3,907,328) (3910,739)
AR Other adjustments - - - - 7,106 - - 7,106 - 7,106
R20235128318 At 31 December 2023 18,404,013 2,903 100,000 294533 (412,301) 15,883 24,641,308 24,642,326 9335396 52,381,735
RANEIAIA At1 January 2022 18404013 2,903 100,000 294533 150,767 - 078717 21291920 8554817 48,250,750
HEENERE Changesin equity for 2022:
TER &R Profit for the year - - - - - - 95715 2975715 - 915715
TEEENZE Other comprehensive loss
Bk for the year - - - - 13u18) - - (13118 - (13u18)
TER2ENE Total comprehensive
&% income for the year - - - - (13418) - 295715 1631572 - 13Isn
EBREAT Transfer from retained profits - - - - - 12565 (12,565) - - -
SHEN-RELES Distribution payment for
28 ATI Capital Securities - - - - - - (SN (a1 - (5409
SR -RERES lssue of ATI Capital Securites - - - - - - - - 4RI 468707
RNNENA3A At 31 December 2022 18404013 2,903 100,000 294533 (1,193376) 12565 23162753 22379378 13242724 54026115

FRIEIRTT (EIFR) BRRAH

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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44 BERYBEFRESEE 44 Non-adjusting event after the reporting period
AITHR2024F 2 A28 BERISIEFE T ZHR The Bank redeemed USD500,000,000 Tier 2 Subordinated Notes on 28
BRIEEE - February 2024.

45 BIEHRRBE 45 Approval of financial statements
A REREN2024F3 20 B EET S The consolidated financial statements were approved and authorised
HE P AE A © for issue by the Board of Directors on 20 March 2024.
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RISEAZF T AR Unaudited supplementary financial information

(BR¥FRIFIBASN - BB R L) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
(A) BITRWERENEERERK (A) Regulatory disclosure statements available on the

Bank'’s corporate website

rEENEERBEGEEEARER The Group's regulatory disclosure information is published by
RENGTERBEREREMH[EER using standard disclosure templates as specified by the HKMA
BHmx] HABRBATAERTHAE (‘Regulatory Disclosure Statement’) and that can be viewed in the
Uhwww.cncbinternational.com A [ BS & 4% 55 | Regulatory Disclosures section of our Bank’s corporate website
—EiPER NMTHNEERBERRULFR www.cncbinternational.com. The Bank’s Regulatory Disclosure
PHREEST2EREMHGRITE (H Statement, together with the disclosures in the annual report,
B)RADERNFABERE - 7B 7T HEHR contained all the disclosures required by the Banking (Disclosure)
BHREARERGEEE R WMKRRT— Rules issued by the HKMA. Certain comparatives have been revised in
B FEHREIRDLBIEET - order to align with the latest books and records and banking returns

submitted to the HKMA.

210] RERTT (EIRR) BIRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED



REEZH AT IEER

(B) EAXZRE

(i) BEXER

BARRLEZREBESERBEHOCGRITE
(BA) RADMBTE - AR EREKHA
TTREETHBRRMNGE EEFE - K17
RAMREDEIFEEERR T HRAR
H R DN AR BURR - T R ISR E LR

[BEARIEIRA]

A A

Unaudited supplementary financial information

(B) Capital adequacy

(i) Capital base

Capital adequacy ratios (“CARs") are complied in accordance with the
Banking (Capital) Rules issued by the HKMA. The CARs are computed
on a consolidated basis covering the Bank and some of its subsidiaries
as required by the HKMA. The Bank has adopted the “standardised
approach” for calculating the risk-weighted amount for credit risk

and market risk and the “basic indicator approach” for calculating

operational risk.

2023 2022
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HKS$'000
LERE-REXTARGE Common Equity Tier 1 (“CET1") capital
instruments and reserves
BEERTEERNLBRE Directly issued qualifying CET1 capital instruments
—RERTERMBERMNEE plus any related share premium 18,058,853 18,058,353
RE &N Retained earnings 25,588,691 23,823,093
WEREE Disclosed reserves 194,057 (627,239)
HBREERBEHSERE—RER CET1 capital before regulatory deductions 43,841,601 41,254,707
LZERE—RER  EERE CET1 capital: regulatory deductions
ERRIEEERBELHIEAR Deferred tax assets in excess of deferred tax liabilities 187,145 417,649
HihE\EREE (BERCHEREFE) Otherintangible assets (net of related deferred tax liability) 401,188 453,944
FEEE T KLY E £ Cumulative fair value gains arising from
ZFRAEBERN (REERAR the revaluation of land and buildings
BEYE) (own use and investment properties) 294,930 293,087
— MR IRITE R B Regulatory reserve for general banking risks 2,219,486 2,326,333
HEFRAZE Valuation adjustments 50,357 38,641
BETETEAYNERESFEEFZE  Debt valuation adjustments in respect of derivative contracts 3,538 5,362
LERE-REXRNLERERLHE Total regulatory deductions to CET1 capital 3,156,644 3,535,016
ZTERE-—QREXR CET1 capital 40,684,957 37,719,691
BH—REX Additional Tier 1 (“AT1”) capital
BIN—RER AT1 capital 9,335,396 13,243,907
—MER Tier 1 capital 50,020,353 50,963,598
“REXTEREE Tier 2 capital instruments and provisions
BERZMERRARERG Qualifying Tier 2 capital instruments plus any related share
g premium 7,809,206 3,899,031
BERN L RREYRAEESMM Reserve attributable to fair value gains on revaluation of
EENARBEEZNNERRE holdings of land and buildings 132,719 131,889
BRERZFER-RBITRRLES Collective impairment allowances and regulatory reserve for
HEEREREERE general banking risks eligible for inclusion in Tier 2 capital 3,287,942 3,523,657
HIBREIERI M — R E R Tier 2 capital base before deductions 11,229,867 7,554,577
“HREREERE Tier 2 capital: regulatory deductions
ZHRERRETERIE Regulatory deductions to Tier 2 capital - -
—HRER Tier 2 capital 11,229,867 7,554,577
BERELE Total capital 61,250,220 58,518,175
ZE=FR
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(B)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Unaudited supplementary financial information

EXxRE (&) (B) Capital adequacy (continued)
BB I RE B KR (i) Risk-weighted assets
2023 2022
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EERR ~ Credit risk 270,835,420 283,157,088
— mi5E — Market risk 16,806,075 15,966,100
— ZERR — Operational risk 16,669,988 15,001,688
304,311,483 314,124,876
BEAR7 LR (iii) Capital adequacy ratios
2023 2022
— TiRRE— R AR & — CET1 capital ratio 13.4% 12.0%
— —REXRLLE — Tier 1 capital ratio 16.4% 16.2%
— BB AR E - Total capital ratio 20.1% 18.6%
BAXTH (iv) Capital instruments

AREBENEBERE-RER  BI-RER

BHENM_MERATRBENT

Capital Securities and Tier 2 capital instruments.

The following is a summary of the Group's CET1, Additional Tier 1

2023 2022
BT T BT
HK$’000 HKS$'000
FITRITHEBRE-—RELIR CET 1 capital instruments issued by the Bank
iR Ordinary shares:
BEITRAEL®EAR12,111,121,568/% 12,111,121,568 issued and fully paid ordinary shares 18,404,013 18,404,013
2023 2022
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HKS$'000
B —REXES Additional Tier 1 Capital Securities
AI{E 500,000,000 T HK BRI IERFER  Undated non-cumulative subordinated capital
BEARFE S (FR2018F81T) securities with US$500 million (issued in 2018) - 3,907,328
I{E600,000,000 TR K BRI IERTER  Undated non-cumulative subordinated capital
BERES (FR2021 FE817) securities with US$600 million (issued in 2021) 4,647,489 4,647,489
M{E600,000,000E TR KERIERFEE  Undated non-cumulative subordinated capital
BEARE S (R2022F51T) securities with US$600 million (issued in 2022) 4,687,907 4,687,907
9,335,396 13,242,724

212 RERAT (B BIRAF
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(B)

(iv)

(v)

Unaudited supplementary financial information

EXxRE (&) (B) Capital adequacy (continued)
EXTHR(E) (iv) Capital instruments (continued)
2023 2022
BT T BT T
HKS$'000 HK$'000
—HREKXIRA Tier 2 capital instruments
RITEELT Issued by the Bank
— FEEF4625% * E{E500,000,000%E7T ~ US$500 million Subordinated Fixed Rate
RIT& BRI (7A2029F FIH8) Notes at 4.625% (due in 2029) 3,903,198 3,890,992
— F B FEB6.00% * E{E500,000,00037C ~ USS$500 million Subordinated Fixed Rate
& EZE (FR2033F5I8) Notes at 6.00% (due in 2033) 3,902,978 -
7,806,176 3,890,992
mEER (v)  Basis of consolidation
BREFRIZIRBAN - RFEERENTE VS Unless otherwise stated, all financial information contained in the
BERUR ST mE e ERER - &5 annual financial report is prepared according to the consolidation

AW et ms BREEmMsNEEDRIE

basis for accounting purposes. The main difference between the
consolidation basis for accounting and regulatory purposes is that
the former includes the Bank and all its subsidiaries whereas the latter
includes the Bank and only some of the Group's subsidiaries, which

The Bank is required under section 3C(1) of the Banking (Capital) Rules

RAETEBERTRAITRAENBAR © Mg
FARBERTERNTETHERR - 15
A

are disclosed as follows:
RITRBBECRITE (BR) 561) FE3C(1)
i A TS A S e S

to calculate its total capital on a consolidated basis in respect of the

PN following subsidiaries:
2023

EESE i fny el
Total assets Total equity
BT BT
MELREE Names of subsidiaries FEEK Principal activities HK$'000 HK$'000
ARERERAR] Carford International Limited - NERHE - Property holding 25,308 13,654
RERITERE (FE)ARAR  CTCBank International (China) Limited — — 847 - Banking 21,667,442 1,712,885
RERBREER A CITIC Insurance Brokers Limited —Rbggs - Insurance broker 417,602 411,852
AREARBERAA HKCB Finance Limited - HEBREE - Consumer financing 6,129,055 307,868
BERT(ER)BRRA The Ka Wah Bank (Trustee) Limited — E7ER% - Trustee services 2,924 2,909
ZE=FR
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REEZHAIEER

(B)

(v)

(@)

EXRE (E)

mEER (&)
RERBARBOMBRRIEHE FITEDN
EERBHAENEE MRFEE LA
CRITE (BAR) RAD BB CRITEED)D
BB RER TR ERNAI R B 2 1R
BIARAT - Btk - RIBCRITR (BAR) HAD
F38D  RITUGRAERAEHRE LR
WABIEATHEAR :

Unaudited supplementary financial information

(B)

(v)

Capital adequacy (continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

Subsidiaries not included in consolidation for regulatory purposes
are mainly nominee services companies that are authorised and
supervised by a regulator and are subject to supervisory arrangements
regarding the maintenance of adequate capital to support business
activities comparable to those prescribed for authorised institutions
under the Banking (Capital) Rules and the Banking Ordinance. The
following subsidiaries are deducted from the Bank's capital base
under Part 3 of the Banking (Capital) Rules:

2023

EELER ERAE

Total assets Total equity

BETT BETT

WEAREE Names of subsidiaries FRER Principal activities HK$'000 HK$'000

BREARIT(REA)BRAA  The Hongkong Chinese Bank - REARH - Nominee services

(Nominees) Limited 4 4

RERT(RE)BRAF The Ka Wah Bank (Nominees) Limited ~ — RIB AR - Nominee services 114 -

Security Nominees Limited Security Nominees Limited - RIEART - Nominee services - -

EREREEERERAA CNCBI Asset Management Limited - NER - Inactive 8,989 8,612
FREREEERAA CNCBI Trustee Limited - RABEE - Not yet commenced

business 10,101 8,275

HREHNSHANEESHBEANNE TR
T £2023F 2022912 A31 BEFE A
BIMEGHE o

AN REERBEAMBARRABRSER
EEMENGEAHEAR  MARRESM
EHEAEEN -
EBRRERARNERTH

REEH - AEREREAENERT B AR
BEGRERRHNERERS

(@

For all subsidiaries included in both the accounting and regulatory
scope of consolidation, the same consolidation methodology is
applied at 31 December 2023 and 2022.

There are also no subsidiaries which are included within the regulatory
scope of consolidation but not included within the accounting scope
of consolidation.

Capital charge for operational risk
The capital charge for operational risk of the Group calculated in

accordance with the basic indicator approach at the end of the
reporting period is:

2023 2022

BET T BT

HK$’000 HKS$'000

EBRERBHERT H Capital charge for operational risk 1,333,599 1,200,135

FRIEIRTT (EIFR) BRRAH

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Unaudited supplementary financial information

(D) E—FIHMEFERREMR

(D) Further analysis on loans and advances to customers

BEFERLBRRZENGD RS EE IR

BEERNBEERELON - REBTEE
TR RASE BFERANDBRERES

Loans and advances to customers analysed by the coverage of
collateral, overdue amount and the impairment allowance is as
follows. The economic sector analysis is based on the categories and

Ao definitions used by the HKMA.
2023 2022
ERERD R
EFEXR EFERK
BREH BIEE
EFERR BAE EPERR BAX
EE L % of gross 2HE8E % of gross
Gross loans loans and Gross loans loans and
and advances advances to and advances advances to
to customers customers to customers customers
BETT covered by BT covered by
HK$'000 collateral HK$'000 collateral
IEem Industrial, commercial and financial
- MEER ~ Property development 7,042,615 79 7,140,999 56
-WERE - Property investment 22,474,814 98 19,237,739 98
- EREE - Financial concerns 22,989,260 5 20,211,822 6
- REER - Stockbrokers 1,497,664 31 4,409,499 40
- HERTEX - Wholesale and retall trade 8,761,242 84 10,065,083 85
—BER - Manufacturing 5,904,061 28 5,079,735 31
- ERREGTE ~ Transport and transport equipment 3,385,442 13 1,949,088 23
—REED ~ Recreational activities 660,273 4 851,625 3
— BARH - Information technology 598,783 7 3,914,083 1
- HEft - Others 9,596,138 75 8,559,229 89
(G Individuals
-BE[EEAHEE 2] - Loans for the purchase of flats under the
[(RAZRELERER Home Ownership Scheme, Private Sector
AEIR[EEEERE Participation Scheme and Tenants Purchase
AEETER Scheme 13,970 100 18,568 100
-BEHEMIENE ~ Loans for the purchase of other residential
WEH properties 22,343,811 100 23018616 100
- ERABER - Credit card advances 619,417 - 715,283 -
—Eft - Others 16,951,606 87 19,918,902 93
TEEBFERNERRETEE  Gross loans and advances for use in Hong Kong 122,839,096 68 125,090,271 68
ZHRE Trade finance 5,524,125 2 6,320,760 2
EEEIMERRET KRB  Gross loans and advances for use outside
k] Hong Kong 97,923,045 22 115,387,084 18
EFERRBNEE Gross loans and advances to customers 226,286,266 47 246,798,115 44
ZE=FR
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RIECEZH T BER Unaudited supplementary financial information

D) E—FToMEFERRBR(4F) (D) Further analysis on loans and advances to customers
(continued)

HEFPERNBRBEE 0% AL + WiE(E The analysis of impaired loans and advances to customers of the
RERABSENRERTPER KBRS individual loan usage category, which accounted for 10% or more of

PN the gross loans and advances to customers, is as follows:

2023

EREhER

BENED

EEBXER

BHEF HERF F1RE EPLE F3BE  Expected credit

EXREH EXREH BHEE BHEE BHEE losses on
Overdue loans  Impaired loans BLEE BAER BREE income EREH
and advances  and advances Stage 1 ECL Stage 2 ECL Stage 3ECL statement Written off

to customers to customers allowances allowances allowances  during the year  during the year
BT BRI BETT BT BRI BRI BB
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
SELE Financial concerns 51,382 51,382 28,739 4,175 18,189 11,168 -
EEBIMER Gross loans and advances for
EFRBFEE use outside Hong Kong 2,459,613 2,981,621 215,761 596,181 26,285 2,427,416 2,518,497
2022
FRENESR
BE0ES
FEEXEE
jaliEad HEXF F1RR FBE E3ME Expected credit
ENREH ERREH BHEE BEEE BHEE losses on
Overdue loans  Impaired loans BREME BXRER fBREE income ERFTH
andadvances  and advances Stage 1 ECL Stage 2 ECL Stage 3ECL statement Written off
to customers to customers allowances allowances alowances  duringtheyear  during the year
BETT BETT BB BB BETT BETTL BRI
HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
EEBIMER Gross loans and advances for
ERRETEE use outside Hong Kong 1,587,732 2,390,194 512865 370,087 114926 1075963 1,368811

216] RIRTT (EIR) BIRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Unaudited supplementary financial information

(D) E—HoMBEFERRBN (&)

(D) Further analysis on loans and advances to customers

(continued)
R & DA By geographical areas
2023
EFER BHEF REEF F1KE E]EES E3RR
REX EXREH EXRRER BHEE BHEE RHEE
Loansand  Overdueloans  Impaired loans BRER BXEfR BAER
advancesto  andadvances  and advances Stage 1ECL Stage 2 ECL Stage 3ECL
customers to customers  to customers allowances allowances allowances
BETT BETT BB BRI BETT BB
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EE Hong Kong 159,004,495 3,139,502 3,716,065 164,664 344,564 195,537
HEA Mainland China 36,274,617 481,778 599,441 70,682 169,881 2,957
el United States 10,364,300 580,515 580,515 50,762 19,370 -
Gl Singapore 7,471,950 244,140 244,140 18,046 73,898 26,179
Efth Others 13,170,904 2,567 27,259 19,939 36,769 -
226,286,266 4,448,502 5,167,420 324,093 644,482 224,673
2022

EPEH jaliEa REEP 1R EB B,
R#s EFRBH EFRER EHEE BHfEE BHEE
loansand  Overdueloans  Impaired loans BREE BRER BREMR
advancesto  andadvances  and advances Stage T ECL Stage 2 ECL Stage 3ECL
customers to customers to customers allowances allowances allowances
BETTL BETT BRI BETTL BETTL BETTL
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
B Hong Kong 173,079,464 2,618,209 3,399,730 417432 311,552 177,206
HEA, Mainland China 40,471,020 761442 761442 162,778 40,774 75,366
%8 United States 12,060,909 - - 29,921 - -
;g Singapore 7810685 - - 58922 5,869 -
£t Others 13,376,037 5793 5793 33,002 64,812 -
246,798,115 3,385,444 4,166,905 702,055 423,007 252,572

FHitih R AN IR SHEFHREmE D -
WEEEERER - HELISHFRERTF
BRM— T EREROEERR G EEER
THIBRARIAS

The above geographical analysis is classified by the location of the
counterparties after taking into account the transfer of risk. For a
claim guaranteed by a party situated in a country different from the
counterparty, risk will be transferred to the country of the guarantor.
BEER RN IEaREAIEANERK - Overdue loans and advances are loans that have been overdue for
more than three months.

BB S B AR R (B B 2 IR B
EREMF ERIFHENER -

Impaired loans and advances are individually assessed loans which
exhibit objective evidence of impairment on an individual basis.

—EZFIR |217
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(E) BEE

Unaudited supplementary financial information

(E) Overdue assets

BAHEFERRERK Overdue loans and advances to customers
2023 2022
HEFER WEFER
REBHaE REBFET
BOE Bok
% of total 9% of total
loans and loans and
BETT  advancesto BETT advances to
HK$'000 customers HKS'000 customers
L WE Rk The gross amount of loans and advances has been
EmHRE overdue for periods of;
—3ANULEZE6A -6 months or less but over 3 months 631,341 0.28 1,363,091 0.55
—6fHANEE1F ~ 1 year or less but over 6 months 1,322,114 0.58 862,803 035
—1FHRE — over 1 year 2,495,047 1.10 1,159,550 047
4,448,502 1.96 3,385,444 1.37
BEABMER RN Secured overdue loans and advances 3,136,342 2,309,299
ERFBRERRBK Unsecured overdue loans and advances 1,312,160 1,076,145
4,448,502 3,385,444
RERERBHENR Market value of collateral held against the
BRZEHRME secured overdue loans and advances 5,193,325 4,923,948
EHEEBRRER Expected credit losses allowances 197,775 241,784

BRMEERA ZER LB HEHAS N

Loans and advances with specific repayment dates are classified as

BEEaH  YRF&RIARER - RIZIE
BHRIE - AIRNBIH B FEmERA
REEFRA > EERADRIZERER -
%/ ZEREBEERAEBNOIER
B2 UL EREERE s R - 7h5)
TR EABR IR o

PIERAT (ERR) BRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

overdue when the principal or interest is overdue and remains unpaid
at the year end. Loans repayable on demand are classified as overdue
either when a demand for repayment has been served on the
borrower but repayment has not been made in accordance with the
demand notice, and/or when the loans have remained continuously
outside the approved limit advised to the borrower for more than the
overdue period in question.



REEZH AT IEER

(E) BHEE (&)

BNEFERREN (F)
HNBRERRBR - ATHENARER
HHRIE2RREHENE - ARIEMRA
A NHIGRE -

() ZAENDERTNERERTAE
W REE -

(b) ZEEARMSHERE -_FMHHA
BIR R EEE ©

(o) ANTHEANEREERNBER TIRE
RITEWEEENRER) -

(d) AITEAFERITHZEEITEIES
1o

MR2023F 2022812 8310 » AEBEI M
wmEER B3 E A AIRTT R E S mi R B R
LESEE -

HinBHEE
2023F12A318 » AEEBEBBEIE
AU ARBEFAEMEEAREN SR
W& BB %43,363,00070 (20224F © B
11,720,0007T) ©

Unaudited supplementary financial information

(E) Overdue assets (continued)

Overdue loans and advances to customers (continued)

Eligible collateral, which is held in respect of the overdue loans and
advances, is ‘Eligible Physical Collateral” which mainly comprises real
estate properties. The eligible collateral should generally satisfy the
following:

(@)  The market value of the asset is readily determinable or can be
reasonably established and verified.

(b)  The asset is marketable and there exists a readily available
secondary market for disposal of the asset.

() The Bank's right to repossess the asset is legally enforceable and
without impediment.

(d)  The Bankis able to secure control over the asset if necessary.

There were no advances to banks and other financial institutions and
trade bills which were overdue for over three months at 31 December
2023 and 2022.

Other overdue assets

There was financial investments at fair value through other
comprehensive income amounted HK$43,363,000, which were
overdue for over three months at 31 December 2023 (2022:
HKS$11,720,000).

ZEC=FR
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Unaudited supplementary financial information

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

(F) REAER (F) Rescheduled loans
2023 2022
EEFER EEFER
REBHRAHE R 4RE
BR®E AnE
% of total % of total
loans and loans and
BT advances to BT T advances to
HK$'000 customers HKS$'000 customers
REHER Rescheduled loans 154,445 0.068 149,986 0.061
KEHBERZEERAARY NSk EE Rescheduled loans are those advances which have been restructured
NHER M E S AR ENEHERE or renegotiated because of a deterioration in the financial position
BEAK - B LRI R ERIRG S AR EE M of the borrower, or the inability of the borrower to meet the original
FWIE—MEERER - EFPEEAEREHR repayment schedule and for which the revised repayment terms are
HigmHE@mE3E A W E MK E) ERME non-commercial to the Group. Rescheduled loans to customers are
HAZASK © stated net of any advances that have subsequently become overdue
for over three months and are reported as overdue advances in note
(E).
2023 F KX 2022F 124318 » AEEL & There were no advances to banks and other financial institutions
EEAMRIT Rt BB o which were rescheduled at 31 December 2023 and 2022.
(G) BEEE (G) Repossessed assets
2023 2022
BT BB T
HKS$’'000 HK$'000
BERARFPERRER K Included in loans and advances to customers and
HAbARIEH other accounts 285,257 149,251
VA E 858 /2023F & 2022412 A31 BHEE The amount represents the estimated market value of the repossessed
BEMMFTTISEE - assets at 31 December 2023 and 2022.
RIEIRTT (ERR) BRR AR
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(H)

Unaudited supplementary financial information

EIpRERE (H) International claims
RERIEME B 2 BIRERNAN 2 International claim refers to the sum of cross-border claims in all
BEENENTL2BREECHEEREH currencies and local claims in foreign currencies determined as based
BIRRITEB R MR IECN T AFE - on the calculation methodology specified in the HKMA's Return of
RERRSEEABRAZTNEIZEHTF International Banking Statistics. International claims are on-balance
FiT7E B 2% sl b & 93 5B 1 & f A HE 8 A 18 (= sheet exposures of counterparties which attributable to the country or
EAEREAREET D 10% AY B K gk i [ 55 26 40 segment, after taking into account risk recognised transfer, constitute
T to not less than 10% of the aggregate claims are disclosed as follows.
2023
FRTBARE
Non-bank private sector
FRIT
SRE Few
Non-bank TARE
1T ERHE financial  Non-financial k)
Banks  Official Sector institutions  private sector Total
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EERER Developed countries 35,366,170 28,616,141 1,953,132 3,742,970 69,678,413
BETL Offshore centres 13,182,262 429,752 25,379,500 44,945,252 83,936,766
HEep BB of which Hong Kong 3,572,608 429,223 22,464,099 33,528,626 59,994,556
BEPGAR Developing Asia-Pacific 45,466,135 2,515,369 5,109,123 30,458,781 83,549,408
e hEA of which Mainland China 41,119,763 2,514,485 4,751,233 26,484,499 74,869,980
2022
JERITHL AR
Non-bank private sector
JERRTT
EE FeR
Non-bank AR
17 BAKE financial Non-financial ek
Banks Official Sector institutions private sector Total
BETFT BETFT BETFT BT BT
HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
[REEEIER Developed countries 29,927,871 24,545,966 2,304,833 4,303,637 61,082,307
BETL Offshore centres 10,675,665 86,591 23,331,069 56,880,197 90,973,522
Hep: & of which Hong Kong 3,830,542 86,086 20,009,710 45,844,064 69,770,402
BRATAE Developing Asia-Pacific 27481203 4,496,093 5,483,951 36,513,112 73,974,359
Hep B A, of which Mainland China 23,329,112 4,495,505 5,458,420 32,844,370 66,127,407

—EZFIR |221
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Unaudited supplementary financial information

() RitER ()  Mainland Activities
N ZETS e AN E B IFRTTR Y F A+
AR EIE o L IIRIBESE R(ANHZE
TR ) PTYIR 2 B RE R N B R 2 $8
RIVEDEE o

Mainland Activities are Mainland China exposures to non-bank
counterparties and their categories and the type of direct exposures
defined by the HKMA's Return of Mainland Activities.

2023
BHMRRERA B AR RS
BRI B BRI
On-statement Off-statement mE
of financial of financial
position exposure position exposure Total
BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(1) BREUT - FREFER (1) Central government, central government-owned
R R AN E R R entities and their subsidiaries and
RELF joint ventures ("Vs") 41,070,652 1,880,540 42,951,192
() B - #FBAER () Local governments, local government-owned
R R A B R R entities and their subsidiaries
RELF and JVs 19,155,037 2,359,642 21,514,679
(3) EAFHERARHEF (3) PRC national residing in Mainland China or other
PR T A E AR T2 entities incorporated in Mainland China
HELRAIMaERE and their subsidiaries and JVs 31,897,446 4,409,326 36,306,772
(4) MEIE LI E 1B (4) Other entities of central government not reported
Hthh REF R in item 1 above 3,185,422 593,691 3,779,113
(5) MEIE LM 218 (5) Other entities of local governments not reported
Hithith 77 BT S in item 2 above 1,183,888 - 1,183,888
6) EEBARF AL (6) PRC national residing outside Mainland China or
BB LR entities incorporated outside Mainland China where
B AMNK L O the credit is granted for use in Mainland China 22,779,817 1,453,676 24,233,493
(7) E A4 R SRR (7) Other counterparties where the exposures are
FE A IERTR 5 considered by the reporting institution
HF B AdE to be non-bank Mainland China exposures 6,420,088 147,011 6,567,099
ok Total 125,692,350 10,843,886 136,536,236
EHRERENEELTE Total assets after provision 444,615,600
EEABRRAERKREE On-balance sheet exposures as percentage of
HREERSE total assets 28.3%

222 REIRAT (B BIRAF
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Unaudited supplementary financial information

Wit FERE () () Mainland Activities (continued)
2022
TBIRAETA AR RSN
Y 2 e ) [ e
On-statement Off-statement
of financial of financial e
position exposure  position exposure Total
BT BT BT
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(1) PREAT - RREFFERE (1) Central government, central government-owned
HERAMBARMEE entities and their subsidiaries and joint ventures
i3 (IVs) 39,988,887 3,334,745 43,323,632
Q)BT - T BATHERE  (2) Local governments, local government-owned
HERAMBARMAE entities and their subsidiaries
i3 and Vs 15,963,526 1648227 17,611,753
) FEAREARFEFBEAM (3) PRC national residing in Mainland China or other
LB LA S R HL B entities incorporated in Mainland China and their
REAMSERR subsidiaries and JVs 42,109,952 4,030,950 46,140,902
(4) NEE FRE 1BEEAM AR (4) Other entities of central government not reported
BT in item 1 above 5,202,575 1,183,666 6,386,241
(5) MBI LB 2REH AT (5) Other entities of local governments not reported
TR 18 in iten 2 above 2,141,072 - 2,141,272
(6) EEBARHEAMEIREI (6) PRC national residing outside Mainland China or
FERRHEH BRI entities incorporated outside Mainland China where
DAL the credit is granted for use in Mainland China 33,865,994 1,995,551 35,861,545
(7) A i R R EER AR EIAN  (7) Other counterparties where the exposures are
HIFRITRAHF 2 ER considered by the reporting institution to be
ESE non-bank Mainland China exposures 6,623,779 123,818 6,747,597
mE Total 145,895,985 12,316,957 158,212,942
ENREGRECNEESE Total assets after provision 423,372,148
BEABRARBAERL On-balance sheet exposures as percentage of
BEERDE total assets 34.5%
TEER (J) Corporate governance

AEBRNRREREREEKFE - £AF
EAREMBERNER LHNEEERHE
e B2 R T A TR 5 1 38 A s Y
RER | M TRAEF RS S|  FrEie S
E o ATEFEERINTZESREER
ZEg EFEMAREEZES  REZE
SRFHEEE - RFEZ B SABAIREE
HedER[EXEAREMER ] ABHE
EAREEZ BRI ARRER °

The Group is committed to high standards of corporate governance

and has complied, in all material respects, throughout the year with

the modules on ‘Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated

Authorised Institutions’ and ‘Guideline on a Sound Remuneration
System” issued by the HKMA. The Board of Directors of the Bank has
established a number of committees including the Audit Committee,

the Credit & Risk Management Committee, the Nomination

Committee and the Remuneration Committee. Their composition

and functions are explained in detail in “Corporate Information”

and “Corporate Governance and Other Information’, which will be

included in the printed version of the Group’s annual report.
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Corporate Governance and Other Information

The Group is committed to high standards of corporate governance and to
conduct business in the highest level of integrity. The Group has complied,
in all material respects, throughout the year with the modules on “Corporate
Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorized Institutions” and “Guideline
on a Sound Remuneration System” and guidance on “Empowerment of
Independent Non-Executive Directors in the Banking Industry in Hong
Kong"issued by the HKMA.

Board Composition

The Board of Directors of the Bank currently has 10 Directors, including 3
Executive Directors, 3 Non-executive Directors and 4 Independent Non-
executive Directors. Their names and biographies are set out in the sections
of “Corporate Information”and “Biographies of Directors”.

The principle for recruitment and selection of members of the Board is
to ensure an appropriate diversity of skills, backgrounds, and viewpoints.
Nomination Committee is responsible to identify individuals suitably
qualified to become Directors and select or make recommendations to
the Board on the selection. The Board should then satisfy itself that the
candidate for appointment is a fit and proper person. Upon approval
granted from the Board after due consideration, approval would then be
sought from the HKMA for the proposed appointment pursuant to the
Banking Ordinance.

All present Directors shall be subjected to retirement from office at the
Annual General Meeting in accordance with the Articles of Association of
the Bank and are eligible to offer themselves for re-election.

Board Committees

The Board of Directors of the Bank has delegated the oversight of certain
major functional areas to specialised committees and has established the
following four Board-level committees with defined terms of reference of
respective Committees:

(i) Audit Committee

The Audit Committee, being an independent body, assists the
Board of Directors of the Bank in providing independent review and
monitoring of the effectiveness of the financial reporting process and
its related internal control systems of the Bank. Its major duties include
considering and making recommendations to the Board on the
appointment of external auditor, overseeing the work of the external
auditor, monitoring integrity of the interim and annual financial
statements, approving the appointment or dismissal of the Chief
Auditor, reviewing reports and significant recommendations made by
the internal audit function, etc.
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Corporate Governance and Other Information

Board Committees (continued)

(i)

(i)

Audit Committee (continued)

It comprises three members, majority of whom (including the
chairman) are Independent Non-executive Directors. Their names and
biographies are set out in the sections of “Corporate Information”and
“Biographies of Directors”.

Meetings of the Audit Committee shall be held not less than once
in each quarter. Representatives of the external auditor and senior
management including Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer
and Chief Auditor of the Bank are invited to attend these meetings.
During the year ended 31 December 2023, a total of four meetings of
the Audit Committee were held.

Credit & Risk Management Committee

The Credit & Risk Management Committee oversees and manages
the Bank's risk related matters including, but not limited to, the
risk strategy, appetite/tolerance, profile, policies (including key risk
procedures), fair value practices, capital adequacy and risk cultural,
systems and various risk-related initiatives and projects. It has to
ensure that the risk management function and the compliance
function of the Bank have adequate authority, stature, independence,
management support and resources to perform their duties. The
risks concerned primarily include credit risk, market risk, interest rate
risk, liquidity risk, operational risk, fraud risk, reputation risk, legal
risk, compliance risk, strategic risk, any risks associated with entering
new markets, new areas of business, or dealing in new products or
services, and climate-related risks. It is also responsible for approving
matters relating to Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process
(ICAAP), the Reverse Stress Testing (RST) methodology and results,
and endorsing the recovery planning document before reporting
to the Board for approval on an annual basis. The committee carries
out its oversight function on the Bank's risk management through
various Sub-committees and at the Bank's management level
committees, including the Credit Committee, the Non-Performing
Loans Committee, the Investment Review Committee, the Market Risk
Committee, the Asset and Liability Committee, the Operational Risk
Management Committee, the Compliance and AML Committee, the
New Product Committee and the Management Committee.
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Corporate Governance and Other Information

Board Committees (continued)

Credit & Risk Management Committee (continued)

It comprises five members, majority of whom (including the
chairman) are Independent Non-executive Directors. Their names and
biographies are set out in the sections of “Corporate Information”and
“Biographies of Directors”.

Meetings of the Credit & Risk Management Committee shall be held
not less than once in each quarter. Chief Risk Officer, Chief Compliance
and Operations Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Human Resources
Officer, Chief Information Officer, Chief Auditor, Head of Personal &
Business Banking Group and Head of Wholesale Banking and Treasury
& Markets Group of the Bank are invited to attend these meetings.
During the year ended 31 December 2023, a total of four meetings of
the Credit & Risk Management Committee were held.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee assists the Board of Directors of the Bank
to review the structure, size and composition of the Board and of
the Board-level committees, and to make recommendations on any
proposed changes if necessary. It also assists in identifying suitable
individuals qualified to become Directors, Chief Executive Officer,
Deputy Chief Executive Officer and Alternate Chief Executive Officer,
and making recommendations to the Board on succession planning
for Directors, Chairman of the Board and the Chief Executive Officer of
the Bank.

It comprises four members, majority of whom (including the
chairman) are Independent Non-executive Directors. Their names and
biographies are set out in the sections of “Corporate Information”and
“Biographies of Directors”.

Meetings of the Nomination Committee shall be held not less than
once in each year. Chief Human Resources Officer of the Bank is
invited to attend these meetings. During the year ended 31 December
2023, a total of three meetings of the Nomination Committee were
held.
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Corporate Governance and Other Information

Board Committees (continued)

(iv)

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee is responsible for reviewing and
approving the remuneration-related policies and structure of
the Bank, and also the bonus pool proposed pursuant to the
prevailing variable compensation schemes. It is also responsible for
reviewing the remuneration packages of the Chairman of the Board,
senior management and key personnel as defined in the Master
Remuneration Policy, and compensation arrangements relating to the
dismissal or removal of Directors, and to make recommendations to
the Board on the remuneration packages of Chief Executive Officer
and Deputy Chief Executive Officers. The committee also sets the
principle of annual directors’ fees. The committee has to ensure
that an annual review of the Bank's remuneration system and its
operations, which includes an assessment of consistency with the
relevant regulatory rules or guidelines, is conducted independently of
management.

It comprises four members, majority of whom (including the
chairman) are Independent Non-executive Directors. Their names and
biographies are set out in the sections of “Corporate Information”and
“Biographies of Directors”.

Meetings of the Remuneration Committee shall be held not less
than once in each year. Chief Human Resources Officer of the Bank is
invited to attend these meetings. During the year ended 31 December
2023, a total of three meetings of the Remuneration Committee were
held.
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Corporate Governance and Other Information

Code of Conduct

The Code of Conduct of the Bank (the “Code”) covers the standards of
ethical behavior that is expected of its employees.

Banking is a business based on integrity and mutual trust. The Bank
considers the best way to earn and safeguard confidence and trust of
stakeholders is to conduct business according to the highest ethical
standards and to fully comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations
of the jurisdictions where it operates.

To foster a sound bank culture, as supported by the Senior Management
and approved by the Board, the Bank implemented the Code which
provides general guidance on expected ethical behaviour and sets out the
standards of conduct that supports the Bank’s corporate culture and core
values. The key contents of the Code including but not limited to serving
customers, protecting the Bank, preventing financial crime, safeguarding
market integrity, pursuing professional ethics and executing workplace
responsibilities.

To ensure its employees understand the Code and always adhere to it, the
Bank requires all of its employees to study and follow the spirit of the Code.
In addition, the Bank periodically provides training on the Code to new and
existing employees, and employees are required to declare their compliance
to it. The Code is also uploaded to the Bank's intranet and accessible to all
employees.








